** Revised **

Item: "Professional Services Agreement to Complete the Rialto Basin
Rialto Basin Groundwater Management Plan"has been moved from Consent
Calendar to Business Items

West Valley
N ater District

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
855 W. BASE LINE ROAD, RIALTO, CA 92376
PH: (909) 875-1804
WWW.WVWD.ORG

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Thursday, April 3, 2025, 6:00 PM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Gregory Young, President
Daniel Jenkins, Vice President
Estevan Bennett, Director
Angela Garcia, Director
Kelvin Moore, Director

"In order to comply with legal requirements for posting of agendas, only those items filed with the Board
Secretary's office by noon, on Wednesday a week prior to the following Thursday meeting, not requiring
departmental investigation, will be considered by the Board of Directors."

Members of the public may attend the meeting in person at 855 W. Base Line Road, Rialto, CA 92376, or
you may join the meeting using Zoom by clicking this link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8402937790. Public
comment may be submitted via Zoom, by telephone by calling the following number and access code: Dial:
(888) 475-4499, Access Code: 840-293-7790, or via email to administration@wvwd.org.

If you require additional assistance, please contact administration@wvwd.org.


https://print.agendalink.app/agenda/WWW.WVWD.ORG
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8402937790
mailto:administration@wvwd.org
mailto:administration@wvwd.org

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS

APPROVAL OF ANY BOARD MEMBERS REQUESTS FOR REMOTE PARTICIPATION
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

OPENING PRAYER

CLOSED SESSION

1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-EXISTING LITIGATION
Paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9
Name of case: Naseem Farooqi v. West Valley Water District et al.

2. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE 54957(B)(1).
Title: Chief Financial Officer.

ADOPT AGENDA

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Any person wishing to speak to the Board of Directors on matters listed or not listed on the agenda, within its jurisdiction, is
asked to complete a Speaker Card and submit it to the Board Secretary, if you are attending in person. For anyone
joining on Zoom, please wait for the Board President’s instruction to indicate that you would like to speak. Each speaker is
limited to three (3) minutes. Under the State of California Brown Act, the Board of Directors is prohibited from discussing or
taking action on any item not listed on the posted agenda. Comments related to noticed Public Hearing(s) and Business
Matters will be heard during the occurrence of the item.

Public communication is the time for anyone to address the Board on any agenda item or anything under the jurisdiction of
the District. Also, please remember that no disruptions from the crowd will be tolerated. If someone disrupts the meeting,
they will be removed.

PRESENTATIONS
Perchlorate Update

CONSENT CALENDAR
1. March 20, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

2. Consider a Water System Infrastructure Installation and Conveyance Agreement with V5 Bloomington
Gateway Distribution Center, LLC for Bloomington Business Park Offsite (Jurupa Ave, Linden Ave, 5th St)

3. Consider a Water System Infrastructure Installation and Conveyance Agreement with V5 Bloomington
Gateway Distribution Center, LLC for Bloomington Business Park SP

4. Consider an Amendment to a Water System Infrastructure Installation and Conveyance Agreement and

Reimbursement Agreement for R2-3 Reservoir Facilities Improvements with IDIL West Valley Logistics Center,
LP.

5. Joint Community Facilities Agreement for Avila Collection TTM 20481 (CFD No. 2024-1) and Adopt Resolution
Approving Agreement



BUSINESS MATTERS

Consideration Of:

1. Support Nomination(s) for ACWA JPIA Executive Committee Election
2. Rate Study Update

3. Amendment to a Professional Services Agreement to Complete the Rialto Basin Groundwater
Management Plan

REPORTS

1. Board Committee Reports
2. Board Members
3. General Manager

4. Legal Counsel

» Updates on current legal topics/best practice
5. Public Outreach Government Affairs
6. Board Secretary

UPCOMING MEETINGS

* April 8, 2025 — Executive Committee Meeting at 6:00 pm

* April 9, 2025 — Human Resources Committee Meeting at 6:00 pm

* April 10, 2025 — Policy Committee Meeting at 5:00 p.m.

* April 14, 2025 — Finance Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

* April 17, 2025 - Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

* April 22, 2025 — Executive Committee Meeting at 6:00 pm

* April 24, 2025 — Adjourned Eng, Ops, and Planning Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m.
* April 28, 2025 — External Affairs Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

UPCOMING COMMUNITY EVENTS

* April 5, 2025 — Rialto’s Earth Day Event

* April 12, 2025 - WVWD Workshop - Making Conservation a Way of Life
* April 12, 2025 — Fontana’s Special Needs Resource Fair

* April 19, 2025 — Cub Scout Tour of FBR

* April 19, 2025 — Rialto’s Spring Eggstravaganza

* April 19, 2025 — Fontana Easter Eggstravaganza

* April 19, 2025 — Colton Spring Celebration

* April 25, 2025 — WVWD Earth Day Celebration

* April 26, 2025 — Earth Day Clean in Bloomington

* May 3, 2025 — Mother’s Day Succulent Workshop in Bloomington
* May 3, 2025 — Fontana’s Day Parade

UPCOMING EDUCATIONAL & TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES

* April 6 — 8 — CMUA Annual Conference — Anaheim

* April 21 — ASBCSD Monthly meeting

* April 21 — 24 — CSDA Spring Leadership Academy

* April 25 — Sothern California Water Coalition Quarterly Meeting — La Quinta

ADJOURN



Please Note:

Material related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Board after distribution of the agenda packet
are available for public inspection in the District’s office located at 855 W. Baseline, Rialto, during normal
business hours. Also, such documents are available on the District’s website at www.wvwd.org subject to
staff’s ability to post the documents before the meeting.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related modification or
accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to attend or participate in the above-
agendized public meeting should be directed to the Board Secretary, Elvia Dominguez, at least 72 hours in
advance of the meeting to ensure availability of the requested service or accommodation. Ms. Dominguez
may be contacted by telephone at (909) 875-1804 ext. 703, or in writing at the West Valley Water District,
P.O. Box 920, Rialto, CA 92377-0920.

DECLARATION OF POSTING:

| declare under penalty of perjury, that | am employed by the West Valley Water District and posted the
foregoing Agenda at the District Offices on March 28, 2025

Elvia Dominguty
Elvia Dominguez, Board Secretary

Date Posted: March 28, 2025


http://www.wvwd.org/

OPENING CEREMONIES

Call to Order — 6:00 p.m.
Roll Call of Board Membets

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

of the

March 20, 2025

Staff

Attendee Name

Directors

Angela Garcia
Estevan Bennett
Kelvin Moore
Daniel Jenkins
Gregory Young

General Counsel

Jeff Ferre

John Thiel

Linda Jadeski
Haydee Sainz
Joanne Chan
Elvia Dominguez
Socorro Pantaleon
Rocky Welborn
Gustavo Gutierrez
Albert Clinger
Isabelle Medina

Present

NERNRRRRANNANN N ORRNRR

Absent

Oo0ooOoooOooo O xjoOoood

Arrived

Approval of Any Board Member Requests for Remote Participation - None.
Pledge of Allegiance — The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Director Moore.
Opening Prayer —Pastor Marlon Jackson.

CLOSED SESSION

Public Participation on closed session matters.

WVWD

Minutes: 3/20/25




Vice President Jenkins inquired if anyone from the public would like to speak on closed session
items. No requests were received to speak, therefore Vice President Jenkins closed the public
comment period

The Board entered into closed session at 6:04 p.m.

1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of
Government Code Section 54956.9 Receipt of claim
Claimant: Dale Eakens
2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-EXISTING LITIGATION
Paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9
Name of case: Naseem Farooqi v. West Valley Water District et al.

The Board adjourned the closed session at 6:29 p.m. to conduct the business portion of the meeting
which commenced at 6:31 p.m. with all Board members present except President Young who was
absent.

Report out of Closed Session

General Counsel Ferre reported that the Board discussed the closed session items and for the
anticipated litigation, the Board, on a motion bu Director Garcia and Second by Director Moore
voted 4-0 with President Young absent, to reject claim and instructed that the appropriate notice to
be sent. For item 2, no reportable action was taken.

ADOPT AGENDA

Motion to adopt the agenda as presented

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS]

MOVER: Kelvin Moore, Ditector

SECONDER: Angela Garcia, Director

AYES: Angela Garcia, Estevan Bennett, Daniel Jenkins, Kelvin Moore
ABSENT: Gregory Young

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Vice President Jenkins inquired if anyone from the public would like to speak. Valley Water District
Director Velasquez spoke. No other requests were received to speak, therefore Vice President
Jenkins closed the public comment period.

PRESENTATIONS

Roemer Expansion Project Update

Director of Engineering Welborn gave the presentation.

WVWD
Minutes: 3/20/25




Questions included electrical generation and what benefit the district received from it; construction
progress; back up generators; UV use vs chlorinization in treatment; potential for solar usage;
upgraded control system which are remotely accessible; security; administration building space
needs; and comments on some challenges of the project.

The Board collectively thanked Director Welborn for the presentation.
CONSENT CALENDAR

Motion to approve Consent Calendar items #1 and #3 - #7, and to pull item #2 for discussion.

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]

MOVER: Kelvin Moore, Vice President

SECONDER: Angela Garcia, Director

AYES: Estevan Bennett, Angela Garcia, Daniel Jenkins, Kelvin Moore,
ABSENT: Gregory Young, President

1. March 6, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

3. Monthly Cash Disbursements Report - February 2025
4. Purchase Order Report - February 2025
5.  Fund Transfer Report - February 2025
Monthly Cash Disbursements Report - February 2025

New Position Development Services Supervisor

ITEM PULLED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR

2. Approval of the third amendment to the employment agreements — General Manager (Pulled
from Consent)

Attorney Ferre reported for the record the key elements and amendments to the employment
contract.

Director Garcia inquired as to the contract duration, which Attorney Ferre confirmed was one year,

with an evaluation and renewal done on a yearly basis.

Motion to approve the third amendment to the employment agreement for General Manager; award
merit; and approve salary schedule reflecting adjustment effective March 20, 2025.

WVWD
Minutes: 3/20/25




RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]

MOVER: Angela Garcia, Vice President

SECONDER: Kelvin Moote, Director

AYES: Estevan Bennett, Angela Garcia, Daniel Jenkins, Kelvin Moore,
ABSENT: Gregory Young, President

BUSINESS MATTERS

1. Contracts with Merlin Johnson Const and Webb and Assoc. for Zone 7 - 18" Transmission
Main (W21007) General Counsel Ferre conducted the required AB 123 training and presented a
PowerPoint.

The report was presented by Director of Engineering Wellborn.

Questions included clarification that the request is to award two separate contracts; what the
contracts are for; how deep the pipeline is; and construction schedule.

The Board collectively thanked Director Welborn for the presentation.

Motion to 1) Approve a Construction Contract with Merlin Johnson Construction for the amount
of $1,329,475.00 for the Zone 7 - 18" Transmission Main from Citrus Ave to Lytle Creeck Rd Project
(W21007); 2) Approve a Professional Services Agreement and a Task Order with Albert A Webb
and Associates for the amount of $84,500 for Engineering Services during construction for the
project, and; 3) Authorize the General Manager to execute all necessary documents.

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]

MOVER: Angela Garcia, Director

SECONDER: Estevan Bennett, Ditector

AYES: Estevan Bennett, Angela Garcia, Daniel Jenkins, Kelvin Moore,
ABSENT: Gregory Young, President

REPORTS - LIMITED TO 5 MINUTES MAXIMUM (Presentations or handouts must be
provided to Board Members in advance of the Board Meeting).

1. Board Committee Reports

Director Garcia gave a Finance Committee meeting update.
Director Moore gave Human Resources Committee meeting update.
Vice President Jenkins reported on the Policy Committee meeting.
2. Board Members

Director Bennett reported on his attendance at the WELL annual conference.

WVWD
Minutes: 3/20/25




3. General Manager

General Manager Thiel provided an update on recruitment and reported on his attendance at the
Rialto City Manager Meet and Greet; and Human Resources/Risk Manager Sainz reported on the
ACWA/]JPIA nominations and stated a report would be brought to the Board for consideration at
the next scheduled Board meeting.

4. Legal Counsel

Counsel Ferre reported on SB790 — contracts are public records that must be disclosed upon
request, except for certain exceptions.

5. Government & Legislative Affairs

Manager of Public Outreach and Government Affairs Pantaleon and Public Outreach and
Government Affairs Representative I Medina gave a legislative, community partnership, and a
community outreach update.

6. Board Secretary

Board Secretary Dominguez provided an overview of the Records Management program, and

upcoming Board meetings and events.

Director Moore reported on attending Joe Baca Jr’s State of County event; his nomination to the
County Adhoc Advisory Committee; and meeting with new Rialto Unified School District

Superintendent Judy White.

ADJOURN

Vice President Jenkins commented on the passing of Director Garcia’s father and expressed his

condolences.

Vice President Jenkins adjourned the meeting at 7:45 p.m.

ATTEST:

Elvia Dominguez, Board Secretary

WVWD
Minutes: 3/20/25



West Valley
N ater District

STAFF REPORT
DATE: April 3, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Rocky Welborn, Director of Engineering

SUBJECT: Consider a Water System Infrastructure Installation and Conveyance Agreement with 1V5 Bloomington
Gateway Distribution Center, LLC for Bloomington Business Park Offsite (Jurupa Ave, Linden Ave, 5th
St)

STRATEGIC GOAL:
Manage and Deliver a Safe, Reliable, and Sustainable Water Supply

A. Increase System Capacity for Anticipated Growth
MEETING HISTORY:
03.27.2025 Engineering, Operation and Planning Committee Meeting

BACKGROUND:

IV5 Bloomington Gateway Distribution Center, LLC (“Developer”) is the owner of land located in the unincorporated
community of Bloomington, known as Bloomington Business Park (“Development”). The Development proposes
the construction of (1) tractor-trailer parking area and (3) warehouses totaling 2,078,140 square feet within a 231-
acre Specific Plan site. As part of the Development, the project has been required to install several offsite utilities
(i.e. sewer and storm drain) within Jurupa Avenue, Linden Avenue and 5t Street, to service the proposed buildings.
During the design phase of the project, the Developer identified several West Valley Water District (“District”) water
mains in direct conflict with the new utility alignments and has proposed to relocate these facilities to maintain our
District’s standards for pipe coverage and compliance with the Department of Drinking Water Standard’s for water
main separation.

DISCUSSION:

The District and the Developer wish to enter into a Developer-Installed Water System Infrastructure Installation and
Conveyance Agreement (“Agreement”) to construct the water facilities needed to supply water to the Development.
This Agreement outlines the responsibilities of the Developer in constructing facilities, including insurance,
indemnification and bonding requirements as well as conveyance and acceptance of the water system by the
District. Attached as Exhibit A is a copy of the Water System Infrastructure Installation and Conveyance
Agreement for this development which also includes the location of the Development.

FISCAL IMPACT:




No Fiscal Impact to the District.

REQUESTED ACTION:

1. Authorize entering into a Water System Infrastructure Installation and Conveyance Agreement with IV5

Bloomington Gateway Distribution Center, LLC
2. Authorize the General Manager to execute all necessary documents related to the agreement.

Attachments

Exgiblit A - Wgter Sy%%nflnféﬁstructure Ingtallation ,gngg %ﬁﬂv%%gce Agrgem%nt %ith!IVS glﬁ%@ng%on Gateway



https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67e42b8614ba34006c4d87db%2FExhibit%20A%20-%20Water%20System%20Infrastructure%20Installation%20and%20Conveyance%20Agreement%20with%20IV5%20Bloomington%20Gateway%20Distribution%20Center%2C%20LLC%20for%20Bloomington%20Business%20Park%20Offsite%20(Jurupa%20Ave%2C%20Linden%20Ave%2C%205th%20St).pdf?alt=media&token=5cf3706a-e826-4741-9bd9-f96a55e872c9
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67e42b8614ba34006c4d87db%2FExhibit%20A%20-%20Water%20System%20Infrastructure%20Installation%20and%20Conveyance%20Agreement%20with%20IV5%20Bloomington%20Gateway%20Distribution%20Center%2C%20LLC%20for%20Bloomington%20Business%20Park%20Offsite%20(Jurupa%20Ave%2C%20Linden%20Ave%2C%205th%20St).pdf?alt=media&token=5cf3706a-e826-4741-9bd9-f96a55e872c9
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67e42b8614ba34006c4d87db%2FExhibit%20A%20-%20Water%20System%20Infrastructure%20Installation%20and%20Conveyance%20Agreement%20with%20IV5%20Bloomington%20Gateway%20Distribution%20Center%2C%20LLC%20for%20Bloomington%20Business%20Park%20Offsite%20(Jurupa%20Ave%2C%20Linden%20Ave%2C%205th%20St).pdf?alt=media&token=5cf3706a-e826-4741-9bd9-f96a55e872c9
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67e42b8614ba34006c4d87db%2FExhibit%20A%20-%20Water%20System%20Infrastructure%20Installation%20and%20Conveyance%20Agreement%20with%20IV5%20Bloomington%20Gateway%20Distribution%20Center%2C%20LLC%20for%20Bloomington%20Business%20Park%20Offsite%20(Jurupa%20Ave%2C%20Linden%20Ave%2C%205th%20St).pdf?alt=media&token=5cf3706a-e826-4741-9bd9-f96a55e872c9

Exhibit A



WATER SYSTEM INFRASTRUCTURE
INSTALLATION AND CONVEYANCE AGREEMENT

This water system infrastructure installation and conveyance agreement (“Agreement”)
is entered into and effective as of July 18, 2024 by and between IV5 Bloomington
Gateway Distribution Center, LLC  (“Developer”), and WEST VALLEY WATER
DISTRICT (“District”) who agree as follows:

The Developer is the owner of certain land described as Bloomington Business
Park Offsite (Jurupa Ave, Linden Ave and 5th St) and as more fully (or further) shown on
Exhibit "A". In developing this land, the Developer is desirous of obtaining a public
water supply adequate for domestic uses and public fire protection purposes and is desirous of
integrating that water system into the District’s public water system.

In order to provide facilities for a water supply to said land, it is the intention of the parties
to this Agreement that the Developer shall furnish and install those water mains, fire
hydrants, service laterals, water meters and valves, valve boxes, and all other appurtenant
fittings and facilities required for a complete water system to serve the land shown on Exhibit
HA".

In order to implement the foregoing and in consideration of the terms and conditions herein
contained, the parties further agree as follows:

1. DESIGN

1.1. Developer shall design and construct, at the Developer's sole expense, the water
facilities and appurtenances required to serve the development in accordance with final District-
approved plans known as Water Improvement Plans for Bloomington Business Park Offsite
(Jurupa Ave, Linden Ave, and 5th St) as approved and attached herein as Exhibit "B" and in
accordance with District-approved design standards and specifications, and the terms and
conditions of this Agreement.

1.2. The water system design shall be by a Professional Engineer registered in the State of
California, and in accordance with the District's Rules and Regulations, latest edition (the “Rules
and Regulations”), the District's Standards for Domestic Water Facilities and Standard Drawings
herein included by reference, all applicable District ordinances and policies and all City, County,
State of California, and Federal laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, codes and other legal
requirements of all government bodies having jurisdiction over said construction and property (all
of the foregoing requirements in this paragraph being collectively referred to herein at times as
“Legal Requirements”).

1.3. The District, at Developer's expense, shall review Developer's plans for the purpose of
ensuring the adequacy of the design and conformance with the District's standards and
specifications. The District reserves the right to add, delete, modify, change or amend any or all
the plans and specifications.

1.4. In the event that the property to be developed includes multiple residential,
condominiums, commercial or industrial uses, all site plans, grading plans, improvement plans,
and any available plumbing plot plans shall be furnished to the District by Developer.

1

D24013



1.5. The District makes no warranties as to the correctness, accuracy or completeness of
the plans and specifications. The accuracy, adequacy, suitability, and correctness of the water
system design shall be the sole responsibility of the Developer.

2. CONSTRUCTION

2.1. Developer shall perform, or caused to be performed, all construction of the water
system infrastructure installation pursuant to the approved water system plans, legal requirements,
and other applicable requirements.

2.2 The performance of this Agreement shall commence within ninety (90) calendar days
from the executed date of this Agreement and shall be completed within one (1) year from the
estimated construction start date.

2.3. Time is of the essence in this Agreement; provided that, in the event good cause is
shown therefore, the general manager of the District (“General Manager””) may extend the time for
completion of the water system installation. Any such extension may be granted without the
notice to Developer's surety, and extensions so granted shall not relieve the surety's liability on the
bond to secure faithful performance of this Agreement. The General Manager shall be the sole
and final judge as to whether or not good cause has been shown to entitle Developer to an
extension.

2.4. The Developer and its contractor and subcontractors shall attend a pre-construction
meeting with the District no less than two (2) working days prior to commencement of
construction.

2.5.  No work on water facilities shall commence prior to the completion of all required
curbs and gutters.

3. LICENSES AND PERMITS

3.1. Developer, and all of Developer’s contractors and subcontractors warrants it
possesses, or shall obtain, and maintain during the term of this Agreement any and all licenses,
permits, qualifications, insurance and approval of whatever nature that are legally required of
Developer, its contractors, and all subcontractors to practice its profession, skill or business.

3.2. The work to be performed under this Agreement, except meter installations by the
District, shall be performed by Developer, or a contractor or subcontractor who is pre-approved by
the District and is licensed under the laws of the State of California in the specialty Class of “C-
34” Pipeline or Class “A” General Engineering. A copy of the contract between Developer and
the selected pre-approved contractor and all subcontractors shall be submitted to the District for
review and approval attached herein as Exhibit “C”.

3.3.  Excavation/resurfacing permits shall be secured by Developer at Developer's
expense. Permits/easements to install, maintain and operate water system facilities in private
property shall be secured by Developer at Developer's sole expense prior to construction.

D24013



3.4. Developer shall, at Developer's sole expense, be responsible for obtaining and
adhering to a National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit from the
Regional Water Quality Board as required for construction or pipeline flushing and disinfection.

3.5 Developer shall, at Developer's sole expense, be responsible for obtaining and
adhering to the California Environmental Quality Act.

4. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

4.1.  The following insurance requirements have been adopted by the District and shall be
applicable to this Agreement. These requirements supersede the insurance requirements set forth
in any other reference of the District, and to the extent of any conflict, the specified requirements
herein shall prevail.

4.2.  Developer shall ensure that Developer’s contractors conform to the following
insurance requirements and that all required documents are submitted to the District at the time of
Agreement submittal: Developer shall ensure that its contractors and all subcontractors shall
purchase and maintain insurance in amounts equal to the requirements set forth in (a) through (d)
below, and shall not commence work under this Agreement until all insurance required under this
heading is obtained in a form acceptable to the District, nor shall Developer allow any contractor
or subcontractor to commence construction pursuant to a contract or subcontract until all insurance
required of the contractor and any subcontractors has been obtained.

a. General Liability:  Developer shall ensure that its contractor and all
subcontractors shall maintain during the life of this Agreement, a standard form of either
Comprehensive General Liability insurance or Commercial General Liability insurance (“General
Liability Insurance”) providing the following minimum limits of liability: Combined single limit
of $1.0 million per occurrence for bodily injury, including death, personal injury, and property
damage with $2.0 million minimum aggregate, separate for this project as evidenced by
endorsement. The insurance shall include coverage for each of the following hazards: Premises-
Operations; Owners and Contractors Protective; Broad Form Property Damage contractual for
Specific Contract; Severability of Interest or Cross-Liability; XCU Hazards; and Personal Injury —
With the "Employee" Exclusive Deleted.

b.  Automotive/Vehicle Liability Insurance: Developer shall ensure that its
contractor and all subcontractors shall maintain a policy of automotive/vehicle liability insurance
on a commercial auto liability form covering owned, non-owned and hired automobiles providing
the following minimum limits of liability: Combined single limit of liability of $1.0 million per
accident for Bodily Injury, Death and Property Damage (“Automotive/Vehicle Liability
Insurance”).

c.  Workers' Compensation Insurance: Developer shall ensure that its contractor
and all subcontractors shall provide such workers' compensation insurance with statutory
minimum amounts of coverage, as required by the California Labor Code and other applicable
law, and including employer's liability insurance with a minimum limit of $1,000,000.00
(“Workers’ Compensation Insurance”). Such Workers' Compensation Insurance shall be endorsed
to provide for a waiver of subrogation against the District.

D24013



d.  Excess Liability:  Developer shall ensure that its contractor and all
subcontractors shall provide a policy providing excess coverage in a face amount necessary when
combined with the primary insurance, to equal the minimum requirements for General Liability
Insurance and Automotive/Vehicle Liability Insurance.

4.3.  The insurances provided for in Section 4.2 and its subsections above are subject to all
of the following conditions:

a. The insurance shall be issued and underwritten by insurance companies
acceptable to the District, and shall be licensed by the State of California to do business on the
lines of insurance specified. The insurers must also have an "A-" Policyholder's rating" and a
"financial rating" of at least Class VII in accordance with the most current A.M. Best's Rating
Guide.

b.  Developer’s contractor and subcontractors may satisfy the limit requirements in
a single policy or multiple policies. Any such additional policies written as excess insurance shall
not provide any less coverage than that provided by the first or primary policy.

c.  Any costs associated with a self-insured program, deductibles, or premium
rating programs that determine premium based on loss experience shall be for the account of
Developer, Developer’s contractor and subcontractors, and the District shall not be required to
participate in any such loss. If any such programs exist, Developer, Developer’s contractor and
subcontractors, agree to protect and defend the District in the same manner as if such cost
provisions were not applicable.

d.  Developer shall ensure that its contractor and all subcontractors shall have
presented at the time of execution of the Agreement, the original policies of insurance and a
certificate of insurance naming the District as the certificate holder and that such coverage is in
force and complies with the terms and conditions outlined herein.

e. If an insurance policy contains a general policy aggregate of less than the
minimum limits specified, then the policy coverage shall be written with limits applicable solely to
this Agreement, as specified, and shall not be reduced by or impaired by any other claims arising
against Developer. These policy limits shall be set forth by separate endorsement to the policy.

4.4. Each such policy of General Liability Insurance and Automotive/Vehicle Liability
Insurance shall contain endorsements providing the following:

a. The District, their board members, officers, agents, employees, consultants, and
engineers, are hereby declared to be additional insureds under the terms of this policy, but only
with respect to the operations of the Developer at or upon any of the premises of the District in
connection with the Agreement with the District, or acts or omissions of the additional insureds in
connection with, but limited to its general supervision or inspection of said operations and save for
any claims arising from the sole negligence or sole willful misconduct the District.

b.  No policy shall be canceled, limited, materially altered, or non-renewed by the
insurer until thirty (30) days after receipt by the District of a written notice of such cancellation or
reduction in coverage.

D24013



c.  This insurance policy is primary insurance and no insurance held or owned by
the designated additional insureds shall be called upon to cover a loss under this policy.

5. BONDING REQUIREMENTS

5.1.  Developer shall obtain a cost proposal for the approved water improvement plans
from a pre-approved Contractor attached herein as Exhibit "C". The cost proposal will be
submitted to the District for review and approval, and shall be used as the basis for bonding
requirements for the water system described in the plans provided to the District by the Developer
and approved for construction by the District.

5.2.  Performance Bond: The cost proposal for the water system improvements for Water
Improvement Plans for Bloomington Business Park Offsite (Jurupa Ave, Linden Ave, Sth St)
is ONE HUNDRED NINETY-SIX THOUSAND EIGHT-HUNDRED TWELVE 27/100
DOLLARS ($196,812.27). Developer shall and by this Agreement does guarantee the
Developer's faithful performance of this Agreement and all of its terms and conditions by
providing the following: Developer shall provide the District with a performance bond, from a
surety institution licensed by the State of California and authorized to do and doing business in
said State, valid and renewable until such improvements are accepted by the District. The
performance bond attached herein at Exhibit “D”, shall be in the amount of ONE
HUNDRED NINETY-SIX THOUSAND EIGHT-HUNDRED TWELVE 27/100 DOLLARS
($196,812.27). equal to 100 percent of the cost proposal.

53. Warranty Bond: The pre-approved Contractor shall furnish a two-year warranty
bond for all work completed in accordance with the approved water improvement plans attached
herein as Exhibit "B". Before District's acceptance of the completed water facilities and
appurtenances, such facilities and appurtenances shall be free from any and all liens and
encumbrances and free from any and all defects in the materials or construction thereof. The two-
year warranty shall be a warranty bond beginning on the date of acceptance of the water facilities
by the District and shall be in the amount of ONE HUNDRED NINETY-SIX THOUSAND
EIGHT-HUNDRED TWELVE 27/100 DOLLARS ($196,812.27). equal to 100 percent of the
Contractor’s cost proposal.

6. MATERIALS
6.1. The water system facilities to be installed pursuant to this Agreement shall become

an extension of the distribution system of the District. All materials used must conform to District
specifications for such materials pursuant to all applicable legal requirements.

7. NOTICES

7.1. All notices herein required shall be in writing, and delivered in person or sent by
registered mail, postage prepaid.

D24013



7.2.

7.3.

7.4.

7.5.
other party, and thereafter, notices shall be addressed and transmitted to the new address.

7.6.
advance notice of request for inspection or testing.

7.7.

Notices required shall be given to the District addressed as follows:

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

Attn: General Manager

Post Office Box 920

Rialto, CA 92377

RE: Water Improvement Plans for Bloomington Business Park Offsite (Jurupa Ave,
Linden Ave, and 5th St)

Notices required shall be given to Developer addressed as follows:

IV5 Bloomington Gateway Distribution Center, LLC

ATTN TO: Rohan A'Beckett

2101 Rosecrans Avenue, Suite 6250

El Segundo, CA 90245

RE: Water Improvement Plans for Bloomington Business Park Offsite (Jurupa Ave,
Linden Ave, and 5th St)

Notices required shall be given to Surety addressed as follows:

SURETY NAME:

ATTN TO:

ADDRESS

RE: Water Improvement Plans for Bloomington Business Park Offsite (Jurupa Ave,
Linden Ave, and 5th St)

Provided that any party or Surety may change such address by notice in writing to the

The Developer or its contractor shall provide the District forty-eight (48) hours

The District is closed on the holidays listed in Exhibit “E”.

NOTICE TO PROCEED TO CONSTRUCT WATER SYSTEM
FACILITIES

8.1.
herein and approval by the District and upon payment of all applicable charges, the Agreement
shall be signed by Developer and the District. The District shall return an original copy of the
signed Agreement with a letter to Developer giving notice to proceed to construct the water
system facilities.

Upon acceptance of the insurance and aforementioned bonds in the amounts provided

D24013



9. INSPECTION

9.1.  Itis understood that the sole purpose and intent of the District's inspection and testing
is to validate that the materials, workmanship, and construction of the water facilities are in
compliance with the District-approved final plans, the District’s Rules and Regulations, the
Standards for Domestic Water Facilities, the Standard Drawings, and all other applicable District
requirements. Developer acknowledges and represents that it assumes full and sole responsibility
for the safety and management of the project.

9.2.  Developer shall at all times maintain proper facilities and provide safe access for
inspection by the District to all parts of the work and to the shops wherein the work is in
preparation. Additionally, in connection with the performance of this Agreement, the District
shall have the authority to enter the work site at any time for the purpose of identifying the
existence of conditions, either actual or threatened, that may present a danger of hazard to any and
all employees. Developer agrees that the District, in its sole authority and discretion, may order
the immediate abatement of any and all conditions that may present an actual or threatened danger
or hazard to any and all employees at the work site. Furthermore, Developer acknowledges the
provisions of California Labor Code Section 6400 et seq., which requires that employers shall
furnish employment and a place of employment that is safe and healthful for all employees
working therein. In the event the District identifies the existence of any condition that presents an
actual or threatened danger or hazard to any or all employees at the work site, the District is
hereby authorized to order an immediate abatement of that condition.

9.3.  All work and materials shall be subject to inspection, testing, and acceptance by the
District at Developer's expense. In the event Developer arranges to have materials fabricated for
the project, Developer may be required to arrange for the District to inspect that material during
fabrication at Developer's expense.

9.4.  All material fabrications shall be preapproved by the District and must conform to
District standards and specifications.

9.5. The District's inspectors shall have full, unlimited access to perform continuous
inspection and have the authority to stop work at any time, by written notice or verbal notice
followed by written notice within three (3) working days, without any liability whatsoever to the
District, if, in the inspectors' judgment, the work called for by this Agreement, or the District
approved plans, or the specifications is not being installed or performed in a satisfactory and
workmanlike manner according to District's standards and specifications and/or in the event the
materials do not comply with the District's standards and specifications.

9.6. The Developer shall be responsible for insuring the pre-approved contractor

performs work with District inspection. If work is done without District inspection, the
Contractor shall be responsible for exposing any portion of work as directed by the District at their
sole expense. The District will not provide permanent water services until all required inspections
are completed and any requirements set forth by the District have been satisfied.

9.7  Final acceptance of all material to be purchased or fabricated by Developer under this
Agreement shall be made only with the prior approval of the District. Approval by the District,
however, shall not operate to relieve the material supplier or Developer of any guarantees,

7

D24013



warranties, or the duty of compliance with any of the requirements of the approved plans and
specifications or of this Agreement. All construction pursuant to this Agreement shall be
inspected pursuant for conformity with District requirements. Developer shall pay actual costs for
inspections.

10. TESTING AND DISINFECTION

10.1. All water system facilities and components constructed pursuant to this Agreement
shall adhere to all requirements for testing, disinfection, and flushing pursuant to District standards
and Legal Requirements.

11. RELOCATIONS, RECONSTRUCTIONS, AND DAMAGES

11.1. Developer accepts the responsibility for and the costs occasioned by any
reconstruction, relocation, damages to, or changes of water services or facilities caused or
contributed to directly or indirectly by any subsequent changes in the location of any of said
facilities or water meters or water services.

12. AS-CONSTRUCTED DOCUMENTATION

12.1. In order for the District to accept the facilities, Developer shall provide all required
documentation as specified in the Standards for Domestic Water Facilities, including as-built
drawings.

13. INDEMNIFICATION

13.1. Developer hereby agrees to and shall protect, defend, indemnify and hold the District
and its board members , officers, agents, employees, and engineers free and harmless from any
and all liability losses, damages, claims, liens, demands and cause of action of every kind and
character including, but not limited to, the amounts of judgments, penalties, interests, court costs,
attorney's/legal fees, and all other expenses incurred by the District arising in favor of any party,
including claims, liens, debts, demands for lost wages or compensation, personal injuries,
including employees or the District, death or damages to property (including property of the
District) and without limitation by enumeration, all other claims or demands of every character
occurring or in any way incident to, in connection with or arising directly or indirectly out of the
obligations herein undertaken or out of the operations conducted by Developer save and except
claims or litigation arising through the sole negligence or sole willful misconduct of the District or
the District's agents and employees. Developer shall investigate, handle, respond to, provide
defense for and defend any such claims, demand, or suit at the sole expense of Developer even if
the claim or claims alleged are groundless, false or fraudulent. Developer agrees to, and shall
defend the District and its members, directors, officers, agents, employees, and engineers from any

D24013



suits or actions at law or in equity for damages caused, or alleged to have been caused, by reason
of any of the aforesaid operations, provided as follows:

a.  That the District does not and shall not waive any rights against Developer
which it may have by reason of the aforesaid hold harmless agreement, because of the acceptance
by the District, or the deposit with District by Developer, or any of the insurance policies
described in this Agreement.

b.  That the aforesaid hold harmless agreement by Developer shall apply to all
damages and claims for damages of every kind suffered, or alleged to have been suffered, by
reason of any or the aforesaid operations referred to in this subsection, regardless of whether or
not District has prepared, supplied water system installation, or regardless of whether or not such
insurance policies shall have been determined to be applicable to any such damages or claims for
damages.

This provision is not intended to create any cause of action in favor of any third party
against Developer or the District or to enlarge in any way Developer's liability but is intended
solely to provide for indemnification of the District from liability for damage or injuries to third
persons or property arising from Developer's performance hereunder.

13.2. Neither Developer nor any of Developer's agents, contractors or subcontractors are,
or shall be, considered to be agents of the District in connection with the performance of
Developer's obligations under this Agreement.

14. REPAIR OR RECONSTRUCTION OF DEFECTIVE WORK

14.1. If, within a period of two years after final acceptance of the work performed under
this Agreement, any structure or part of any structure furnished and/or installed or constructed, or
caused to be installed or constructed by Developer, or any of the work done under this Agreement,
fails to fulfill any of the requirement of this Agreement or the specifications referred to herein,
Developer shall, without delay and without any cost to District, repair or replace or reconstruct
any defective or otherwise unsatisfactory part or parts of the work structure. Should Developer
fail to act promptly or in accordance with this requirement, or should the exigencies of the
situation as determined by the District in the exercise of its sole discretion require repair,
replacement or reconstruction before Developer can be notified, District may, at its option, make
the necessary repairs or replacements or perform the necessary work, and Developer shall pay to
the District the actual cost of such repairs.

15. COSTS AND FEES

15.1. Developer shall be responsible for all fees and deposits as required by the District.
All fees and deposits shall be paid in full before construction can take place as outlined in the
billing letter (provided separately).

15.2. Any additional costs and fees shall be paid in full prior to conveyance and acceptance
of the water system.

D24013



16. CONVEYANCE AND ACCEPTANCE OF WATER SYSTEM

16.1. Upon completion of the water system in accordance with the approved water plans
and submission of the required documentation, the Developer shall convey the water system to the
District.

16.2. The Developer shall be responsible for insuring the pre-approved contractor furnish a
warranty bond (One Hundred (100%) of Contractor’s cost proposal) for a period of two (2) years
as stated in Sections 5.3 of this Agreement, as-built drawings with contractor redlines and
AutoCAD files, materials list with quantities, water system cost breakouts, compaction test report
signed and sealed by a California Registered Engineer, notice of completion filed with County
Recorder’s office, fire flow tests of all hydrants, all required easements for water facilities and
unconditional financial release from subcontractors and material providers. Upon compliance
with all the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the District shall prepare the Bill of Sale
accepting the water facilities and forward same to the address provided herein. Title to the
ownership of said facilities and appurtenances shall thereby be conveyed to the District. The
District shall thereafter operate and maintain said facilities so as to furnish water service to the
development (Exhibit "A") in accordance with the District's ordinances, policies and Rules and
Regulations.

17. PERMANENT WATER SERVICE

17.1. In no event shall permanent water services be provided to Developer's installed
system until all applicable charges and fees have been paid by Developer and all facilities have
been conveyed, free of all encumbrances, to the District, including any easements which may be
required. Such conveyance shall occur in a timely manner in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement.

18. BREACH OR DEFAULT OF AGREEMENT

18.1. If Developer refuses or fails to obtain prosecution of the work, or any severable part
thereof, with such diligence as will insure its completion within the time specified, or any
extension thereof, or fails to obtain completion of said work within such time, or if Developer
should be adjudged as bankrupt, or Developer should make a general assignment for the benefit of
Developer's creditors, or if a receiver should be appointed in the event of Developer's insolvency,
or if Developer, or any of Developer's contractors, subcontractors, agents or employees, should
violate any of the provisions of this Agreement, the District’s General Manager or the General
Manager’s designee may serve written notice upon Developer and Developer's surety of breach of
this Agreement, or of any portion therefore, and default of Developer.

[CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE]

10

D24013



18.2. In the event of any such notice, Developer's surety shall have the duty to take over
and complete the work and the improvement herein specified; provided, however, that if the
surety, within five (5) days after the serving upon of such notice of breach, does not give the
District written notice of its intention to take over the performance of the contract, and does not
commence performance thereof within five (5) days after notice to the District of such election,
District may take over the work and prosecute the same to completion, by contract or by any other
method District may deem advisable, for the account and at the expense of Developer, and
Developer's surety shall be liable to the District for any excess cost or damages occasioned District
thereby; and, in such event, District, without liability for so doing, may take possession of, and
utilize in completing the work, such materials, appliances, plant and other property belonging to
Developer as may be on the site of the work and necessary therefore.

19. SUCCESSORS BOUND

19.1. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of each of the parties
and their respective legal representatives, successors, heirs, and assigns.

20. ENFORCEMENT OF PROVISIONS

20.1. The District's failure to enforce any provisions of this Agreement or the waiver
thereof in any instance shall not be construed as a general waiver or relinquishment on its part of
any such provision, but the same shall nevertheless be and remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto execute this Agreement.

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

By: Date:
John Thiel, General Manager

DEVELOPER:

IVS Bloomington Gateway Distribution Center, LLC

By: Date:
Rohan A'Beckett, Vice President
Authorized Agent

11

D24013



Exhibit A



roject Location l'\!—{

within WVWD

FRWY
Py J)
u;]r
rght: 2 14 Esﬁ

Linden Ave

a 'y

g
< |
E
S U
o[
o

(1 7ojhd ok
B k4

N

21N

EXhibit A estValley
/\\\Water District

Bloomington Business Park Offsite (Jurupa, Linden, 5t") e




Exhibit B



— — —

sims £10,20| SIF 2 ‘ELT “LIH ‘SIH (€ 3 2 sz) NMOHS SV 20052 MH o .1,.“ PO PR % ey
¢ o | | 133ULS HLAIA B IAV NIANIT ‘FAV vdnunr e e o lonai o i o 7S e i om0 0 T 4o Wl A T G A OGS STV OSSEI0N MO0
sz : e 09T LEE0G o PRI i 3o 20 TS SANOS SHL B, AB30us OV
04 SNVId LNIWIAOHINI INITHILYM Pt PR o ooz + o s R = by e T T i o
AOIMLSIA YILVM ASTTIVA 1S3M L VIR Y l— — s . — U r -& hq poindolq aanouday [Py [ wea | 48 [on oo ‘ojy e0ni0g punciBiepun NOROMINGO LSOOV, STMIBNED Hil JOMKROOOV: WL SRV SOKMLHO, HUOTIISHOO

WY %S '8 $202/¥/6 WO’ L00-Y-HIN-Z00-EZ\IM\SIILI 11 LN\AI\SIMO\SILISIO NOLONINOO B Z00-£2\VAVad\ H

TS"1L4T6 - £9796416 VIS JWANY YA €
£5°8L+¥ - 68°0840 V1S LIRS HIS z
SILLINVID 3 1336 JUIL |

X30NI 133HS

16°Z - NOLLVATT3 8BOAVN = NOLLVATTS 62GAON
SHOTI04 SV ST 6ZGAN OL NOISUINOD

“GROAVN 0L IALLVTRS W 135 NV SIHL NIHLIN SNOLIVATTS

3ION WNLva

“NOLLYD0T SIHL 3A435 0L ¥3UVk
AT 0L TBY O NITIIN ST IOTMISIO 3L LVHL QW LDT¥ISIO 231VA AJTVA 1S3 3L 48
L4I00¥ GWY A8 GIIIARS NG38 IAVH SNOILYDII034S QWY SNYId 3SHL LVHL SIIIIL0 SIHL

¥3LVM

"NOREH TVAGUAHY 0 WIS T35 - LNGUMVGE0 1 AN ONIGHVNREE NYS
A8 Q3AOUAdY ONY G313 IGISAS NOILO3I08d W14

ELE]

v
$202/60/60 9202/1£/0

VINDIITVO 0 VIS
3L 0 GIVOWLS SRORELYA VINGIIND ‘91 MUV ‘SNOLLYYO 0 3000 ‘22 JULIL HLIK
ONVGIO00V NI 2 ONV VINMDI VO 0 VIS NI G3SN0IT ¥INIONG TAID ¥ 0 NOISIABANS
10310 3L ¥30N) (OIS0 NI IAVH SNOLLYOIJIOIS O SWd IS3HL IVHL SILIILD) SIHL

NOIS3a

IS 0L LN
87 035 MG0¥ ‘SioL

dVIN ALINIDIA

V3 3 V9-M OLS QWA ¥3d OVA ¥IV .2 TVISNI(ZD
[Z] ¥ "90Z0 VAAY HLIM J0NYGH000V NI INIO™ 0314 G3TTEM LONMISNOO (3D
Fil orl 3d1d TS W0 2} NLISIE 0 350aS10 GNY N0r3 )
va i SOIT NV SNYD 3ATVA ANV ARG 62-H QLS QAN ¥3d NIV LV DIAN3S/WELY] SNLISIXA NOONVEY (b
5] = NI 3UVM TIIS OVW0 .24 SNIISDA 0L 103N ED)
Fl or SNOLLYOIAI034S GVONYLS GMAN 3 0SL SV ‘BNSSid 3d1d TIUS V9 0L GLY0D GNY GNI) ¥YLNON INIIEO .21 TVISNIKZD
5] [ L NLLSIG N0 (3)3N1 QN8 TVISNI(D
5] ] 0103SNI MO NOLLORIQ ¥34 1OINISIA H3LVA OL NI QW (3)3ATVA 3Lv9 .9 SNILSDG 3A0r3 (0D
V3 9 “VE-A QLS QWA ¥3d Y0018 LSTRHL TNISNI[(6
V3 L NVId NO NAGHS SY 3dAL - NILLLJ dI0 .01 TIVISNIKE
v < TRALY] DIRGS KN OV
HLIN $-4 QIS GNAM 3 NIVA ¥3LVA 0L 3N O LOINNOO ONY 624 ¥3d NIV 23UVM 9 SNLISIXG N0d3 TRELYT J0IAGS 2UVA NILSIX LOINCOSIANL
Fil £68 “133HS TLLIL N0 3UON , ¥S0dSI0 3did V. T35 “3dId O¥ .9 SNLISIXG 40 350dSI0 GNY AOMBIK(Y
w ' “SITUN0 304 ,2/1-C - Z QW 1UN0 3S0H ¥ ‘LTNI 94 .9 HLIA 3dAL TRRIVE L3M 0984 TI0O “00 3AVA HOD 38 OL INVAOAH|
“IAVA Y030 0N HLIN 24 QIS GMA (11000 234 ATBIESSY INVHOAH 14 HLLA NIVI 0L SN 1V AIBNGSSY INVIUH 41 .9 SNIISIXA 30V
] = VK QLS QAN ¥3d ABIGSSY 430-K06 .9 TIVASNI
] v A3LYM 01 NLISIXG NIOP GNY 3NVTS ONIB NIy
] L 114 QIS QAN 33d X08 3ATVA HLIM (973 X 974) 3ATVA 3UvD .01 TIVISNI QW 3ATVA 3U¥9 .9 0 TVAOKGY HLIN 3L SNIISIXG 0L 1OINO
il 3 06-M QIS QAN 334 SINIOM GINIVAISR ATV HLIK 058 SSYD dI0 01 TNISNI
LINN [ ALD S31ON NOT.IONIISNOY

0M ¥ INICONGWO0 3L 0L 3018 330 HL 0L SIINVARSIA
TV 14043 TIVHS QWY SNOISNBNIQ QW SNOLLIGNO TNV AJIaBA TVHS H0LOVAINGD

*103004d STHL NO JR0K 0 JNVIRD23d 3L HLIN

NOLLOINOO NI ‘303TIV ¥ W3 ‘ALITIGVIT TIV QN ANV NOY3 SSTVRIVH 430 L 00
OW “AJINGONT ‘0330 TVHS 3010VAINGD L I¥HL QWY “SHNOH NIXUON WIRON 0L G3LINIT
38 10N GNV ATSDOTNLINGD ATdd¥. TIVHS SIHL LVHL ‘AL¥3404d ONV SNOS3d TIV 0 AL3HS
NIOVONI *1030%d SIHL 20 NOLIONMISNOO 0 354100 3L ONI¥NG SNOILIGNOO 3LIS 8o

L 304 ALITIGISNOISR AT QW 3005 INSSY TIVHS 3 LVHL STROV H0LOVIINGD HL

“SONINVA0 3S3HL NO NACHS LON 40 NHOHS SBLONHLS ¥0 SLINGND

“S3dld ALITIN HL 304 ALITIBISNOGS3S QWY ALITIEYIT TIV SINSSY M3 B0OLOVAINGD HL
“SONINYS0 3SHL NO NAOHS SINIT ALTTLIN 3L 103104 OL SRNSYIN AMVNOLLIVOR 30 VL
0L GRIINDR SI H0LOVAINGD L' S0 TEYIIVAY 0 HOWVIS ¥ 48 CNIVIE0 i SN
3SHL ND NIOHS SRALONILS 30 SILTTLLN NIORIONT ANY 0 NOLLYOOT ONY JN3ISIX3 HL

YOLOVHINOD OL 3OILON

“@E1193dS SSTNN GNIVALSY ATIVOINVEOIN 38 TVHS SONILLIS 3d1d NOWI JT1L0NQ Thvsx:
“06-A WVOVAS IOTAISIO ¥3d GNIVHISY 38 TS dId NOWT 3111000 Thve

|anNaAv venunr

310N

=
,,,,,, ! *OI4ISIO
2k 4L 0L G301AKY 38 TIVHS NOLLYINGVIOO LNVAGLIAAY ONY SINGVOOD SNIGIHS *LSTAINM
,,,,,,,, JANSSTN L NIGTDNT “VS0SI0 40 NOLLYINIVO00 “WIEIVN KNS SAT03 01 GALVTOR
ALTTIOVS WSOASIQ 3USYA ¥ OL 3USYK SIOGHNZVH ATVLINGIOA HL 0 30510 0L I
UMD “SNOLLVYOR 7001 QW "3LYLS "B TV HLI JNVGAO0V NI GRIN0NGD 38
2 oL'SI WIGLYN STOGNZVH ATIVIINZLOA L S0 NSOSSIQ QW NOLLVIMISNVIL “NAOKGY HL

'

&

TVSOdSIA 3dlid 4OV

“GILINYLSNOD
AQY3NTY SNIVA ¥3LVM 404 SY3AIVM 3NSSI LON S300 MG0 :3LON ‘G3IN30 38 TIM HALSAS
¥V SLORISIQ HL O1 NOLLOINNOD GNY LOMISIO 3HL A8 G3A0¥dY 38 LON TIM “S3AIVA

ONIQYVNY3E NVS 40 ALNNOD
dS YHvd SSANISNE NOLONINOO18

¥Oo4

NV1d LNJWIAOHdNI b3 LVM
1OIY1SIA ¥3LVM AFTIVA 1LS3M

ALIVAO ¥3LYA TYNOIS3Y VINYOINIVO 3HL "SGHYONYLS SXROMMILYM VINSOIVO 3HL 40 2/549
NOLO3S ‘9} ¥3dVHO ‘22 LI HIM ATdNOD TIVHS VRILRO NOLYAVA3S NN d3IVM TIV 98

_— ALVA WAONAdY VN %0 1ORISIO 3L A8 GALLINGNS ONY G3IAZH UV SIAVM HOO
“NOLONMISNOO OL ¥OWd IVONYI SHL NOH JONVRIYA NOLLVAYAS V ONDIES SNOLYTIVISNI

“ONONINNOD 340438
10ISIO 3HL A8 Q3A0¥ddY 38 ISHLJ LSNN SNY1d 3S3HL NO¥4 SNOLYIAI ¥0 ‘SNOLLNLUSENS
'SIONVHO ANV "NV1d G3A0¥ddY LORISIQ 3HL ¥3d GUTIAN0D 38 TIVHS YOM TIV 'SE

“LORILSI 3HL A8 03A0¥ddY
ONY G3AI303Y 34V SL¥0G3¥ NOLLOYANOD TWUNN 3SVIT3Y 38 10N TIM SHILIN ¥ILVM 4

ALTUBYIVAY LORIISIO NO
03SY8 AVOSHNHL HONONHL AVOS3NL N33L38 TINGIHOS AINO 34Y SNHOQLNHS 3NN ¥IVM €€

"SNV1d 3HL NO_GALYOION!
SV G3NIVALS3 ATIVOINVHOIN 38 TIVHS SONLLL ONY ‘SON38 ‘SLNOR NOYI JWLONG TV 28

‘08-M QYVONVLS LORILSIO ¥3d GINVALS3Y 38 TIVHS 3did NOYI 31L0N0 TV “I¢

NYId SIHL
HUM 3TIVISNI S3UNKOY ¥IVM TIV ¥0J ONOB ALNVSNYM ¥V3A-Z HSINYNJ OL ¥OLOVMIND ‘0F

("INOD) SI1ON NOILONYLSNOD INIT H¥3LVM

AL GNV 84N JUIWONOD 40 NOUTIINCO 3HL ¥V ATNO GITIVASNI 38 OL SINM H3LVA '

“TVAOYAdY ONY M3IA3Y ¥03 LORISI 3HL OL GILLINENS3Y 38 TIVHS NV1d SHL ‘ALVQ
VAOYddY LOISIQ 3HL 40 SYV3A (Z) OML NIHLM G3ON3HNOD LON SYH NOLONALSNOD 3

‘OLIUIHL SININONINY

ANY OGNV SNOLLYIN93¥ GNV SIINY LORISIQ INZHN 3HL OL 193rGNS SI 30AY3S YALVM

“30VH9 HSINIS HON3 SININGUNSYIN TIV 'SNYTd NO Q3LI03dS SY ¥0
20 NONININ 38 TIVHS 3did 4308V ONY .21 ¥03 .96 WINININ 38 TIVHS ¥3TIVAS ONV .0
SNIVA ¥3LVM 304 %08 NNININ 38 TIVHS STVHILYT 30AY3S ¥ILVM ¥04 ¥3A00 40 HId30

“8YN0_NLNJ ¥O 8NN 3HL
0L ¥YINOION3d¥3d 38 TIVHS 1IN0 ¥INVALS ¥ 3HL 'MOTIA 1V0O 3NO ONV 3N 1¥0D

3NO HLW GIINVJ “VN03 ¥O 058 TIOON MOTO .Z/1-Z X ¥ X .9 38 TIVHS SINVAGAH 3l

3NN WHELY] 0EIS ¥3dd00 NO GIMOTIV 38 TIVHS 3011dS
ON 3N NVA SV 3NLL 3WVS 3HL 1V GITIVISNI 38 TIVHS STVALY] 30AN3S ¥V TIV

“INN VALY J0NS3S ¥3dd0O NO GIMOTIV 38 TIVHS 30dS

ON "INM NIVA SV 3WL 3NYS 3HL LV GITIVISNI 38 TIVHS STVLYT J0NY3S JaLVM TIV

(doLs S531) NaNL 334930 09€ 40
F18YdVD 38 TIVHS SINVA 30AN3S TIV "HON3ML 3did ¥3d J0AU3S 3NO "G3AN3S ONI38 101
HOV3 ¥04 30A¥3S 3IVAVA3S V 38 TIVHS 3HL 'SLOT NO ONM 00T HLM SIATVA 10NV

X L HLM A3LINVIO L1 NONININ ‘NN ¥3dd00 3 3dAL 38 TIVHS STVAELYT 30A¥3S d3LVM

°03403dS SV ¥0 3did T3S TALYOD
ONY 3NN SVLNON ININ30 VO O ‘0L SSYT0 SSINYOHL 38 TIVHS 3304V ONV .2 3did

'SINIOP GINVAIS3Y ATINS HLM ‘3did NLONQ 0SE SSY1D 38 TIVHS ¥ITIVAS ONV 07 3did 'l

ONUS3L 3UNSS3Ud ¥04 G3UIND3 SY SOVIHYING ANVHOINAL TIVISNI
ONY HSINNS TIVHS MOLOVALNOD ‘1S90 VAWY ¥3d ‘NALSAS VM ONUSK3 OL INLIINNOD

0L ¥0Rd G3LOIINSIQ ONV GIUSIL 38 TIVHS SLNINBAOYANI ALMIOVA HILVA MIN TV

'SNV1d 353HL NO NOKS SY ¥0 TSd 051

¥04 GALVY 38 TIVHS SIIVA ‘SIATVA AT343L10G 38 TIVHS Y394V ONV SIHONI=ZL SITVA

NOULYA3d0 INAVd H0 ONIOYHO
VNI ¥314V 30vH9 OL S3X08 ATVA ONULLIS ¥04 JNBISNOASIY 38 TIVHS HOLOVAINOD 3HL
‘ONNO¥9 3HL NI 135 SI HOIWA 3ATVA HOV3 1V GITIVISNI 38 TIVHS 43100 ONV X08 ATVA ¥

W3LSAS 3HL NI INIOd MO A¥3A3 LY 3TIVISNI 38 TIVHS ATGN3SSY 340-H018

¥ NIUSAS 3HL NI INIOd HOMH A¥3A3 LV G3TIVISNI 38 TIVHS 3ATVA 3SVITRI ¥V NV

‘0T34 NI G3G33N 38 TI SNIVALS3Y ¥0 $50078 LSNYHL TVNOLIGQY
3 INING3LI0 TIVHS HOLO3ASNI ‘T ONMYAQ GHYONVLS SLORUSIA HLM JONVQH000V

NI ‘SONLLLLS ONV SON38 3did TIV 1V G3TIVISNI 38 TIVHS SX0018 ISNUHL 3U3MON0D

“SINTILYM ONLSKK3 OL SNI=3UL ANY 30 LNINIONINHOO
3HL OL ¥ORd SHNOH 8% LSVT] 1V LOMISIO 3HL AJUON TIVHS ¥OLOVAINOD 3HL

“SNVId N NMOHS SV ¥0 LI3LS 3HL

30 INMHAUN3) FHL ONOTV G3INSYIN 38 TIVHS SNYIJ 353HL NO NHOHS ONINOLYIS TIV 4

'SNOLLYQLIO3AS GUYONYLS 3HL NI HI¥0J 135 S A¥YSS303N 3H0038 SIN3NOGN" ONRIINION
40 SNOLLD3ASNI NZHW J0LLON SAYQ ONDRMOM Z 1S¥IT 1V A9 TIVHS HOLOVAINGD 3HL

"NOLLO3SNI VNI ONV G3HSN4 SINM ‘ONILSIL 39Vv3] ‘NOLOVANOD ‘TILXOVE ‘SaLIN

'SLINVA ‘SONLLLIS ‘SINTVA ‘SIONVNLYNAAY ONY 3did 40 NOUVTIVISNI ‘ONIKONZYL -

“INTdid 3HL ¥3UN3
NYO IN300Y H0 W04 “IVAINY ON LVHL 0S G3dd0LS ONV 399Nd AT 3V 3NM3did
3HL OLNI SONINIAO IV IVHL NSN3 TIVHS ‘AVQ HOV3 40 ON3 3HL 1V "HOLOVHLNOD 3HL
“¥0103¢SNI SLOMISIA 3HL 40 NOLOVASUYS 3HL OL SGHYONVLS LORISIG HLM JONVO00OY

NI GITIVISNI 38 TIVHS ONY HON3YL NI ONOY1d OL ¥OMd NOLYNINVINOD ¥3HLO

¥0 1SN0 MO HOIOVHINGD 3HL A8 G3L0310¥d 38 TIVHS 3UIS 3HL OL RN 3did

“INM3did 3HL ¥3UN3

NYO IN300Y ¥0 W04 “TYNINY ON LVHL 0S G3dd0LS ONY 03991 ATRINO3S 34V INMEdid
3HL OINI SONINIAO TIV LVHL 34NSN3 TIVHS ‘AVQ HOV3 40 ON3 3HL 1V "MOLOVALNOD 3HL
40LO3SNI S.LORILSIO 3HL 40 NOUWIVASULYS 3L OL SOHVONYLS LRSI HLM 30NVGH0I0V.
NI GITIVISNI 38 TIVHS ONY HON3HL NI ONOY1d OL ¥ORd NOLYNIAYINOD ¥3HLO

¥0 1SN0 NONJ HOLOVAINGD 3HL A8 (310310¥d 38 TIVHS AUIS 3HL OL M0 3dd

“1930Yd SIHL HLM NOLLONIPNOD NI G30YWYQ ¥0 G3AON3Y ‘1N0 SIN3NAO¥IMI ¥3HLO ¥0
431109 NV 84N0 "INV ‘3SY8 OVOY ANV 'JO33HL NOLIIGSRI ONAVH AON3OV ¥O/QNY
¥0193dSNI

“NOLLOIGSRIN® ONIAVH
AON3OV ANV 40 SININ3UINO3Y 3HL ¥O/ONY SNOLLYOLIOIAS ONY SHVONVLS LORILSIO ¥ILYM
AJTVA 1S

“NOLLOVAINOD
JAUVI3Y %06 OL GILOVANOD 38 TIVHS 3NOZ ALVIGINUILNI NI NOLLOVANOD “SLS3L ALISN3Q
30V1d-NI - ONILIIN 1S¥L3 LNOHLM TYRELYN TIY NO GITIVASNI 38 TIVHS 3N3did ON

‘05 40 INTIYAINO3 ONVS NANININ ¥ HUM TYRELYN
SYVINNVED 38 TIVHS 3did 3HL 3A08Y SIHONI (1) ATIL OL TILIYOVE ¥0J TVRELYN

3HL HLM 30NVONOO0V NI 30v¥9 ONV 3NN OL 3Nl GILYAYOX3 38 TIVHS HONBYL 3did

IOM ONINNI93E
0L ¥ORid S¥NOH 8¥ 40 WANININ ¥ 0092~£22-008~1 LY LYTTV. 30A3S ONNONONIONN
AJULON TIVHS ¥OLOVHINGD 3HL SIUMLN TV 40 NOII0¥d 3HL 03 SININIINVIIY
2LVRIAO¥AAY. VA TIVHS HOLOVAINOD 3HL "ONILVAYOX3 OL ¥ORid SINM ALMILN ONUSIXI

TIV 40 HLA30 GNY NOLLYOOT 3HL AJR3A ONV FIOHLOG/3A0ONN TIVHS HOLOVHINOD 3HL

‘SN 353HL NO NOKS 34 SIUMOVA
HONS 1ON ¥0 Y3HIIHA ‘SNOLLYY3dO NOLLONMISNOD WOJ ALLOTIGNI ¥O ATLOIIA INILINSIY

SIUNOV ONUSXI OL OVAYG ANY ¥0J FIBISNOSHY ATII0S 38 TIVHS HOLOVAINGD

YIINON

3HL ¥0 ¥3NMO 3FHL 30 3ONIOMOIN J10S IHL WOUJ ONISIY ALIIBYN ¥04 ONLAZOXI
“1930¥d SHL NO JRIOM J0 JONVI¥O3d 3HL HLW NOLLOINNOD NI 0393TIV, 30 TV3y
ALTIBV TIV ONY ANV NONJ SSTIWHYH SIAUVINISIHA3S M3HL ONY LORILSIO 3HL 3INON3
3HL ‘UINNO 3HL GO ONV. AJINN3ONI ‘ON3330 TIVHS IN3NNO3Y SIHL LVHL “AL¥IAONd ONY.
SNOS¥3d TIV 40 ALIHVS ONIGNTONI '103r0¥d SHL 30  NOLONAISNOD 40 359N0D 3HL INRING

SNOLIONOD 3LIS 807 ¥04 ALMIBISNOdS3Y 3LI1dNCO NV F10S NNSSY TIVHS HOLOVAINGD

"HLG30 NI 1334 0° 40 SS30X3 NI SIHONIUL ¥04 G3MINO3Y 38 TIVHS LINY3d NOLYAVOXI
VHSO-T¥D ¥ “IOVAINGO 3HL 40 331 3ULN3 3HL INRING GIO¥0NI ATLORLS 38 TIVHS
OL3U3HL 3ONVIHOINOD ‘SNOUVINO3Y ALIVS VINYOITVO 40 3LVIS 3L 40 SNOISIONd

ONV SINGNIMINO3Y 3HL TV O G3L03MI ATSSI¥AX3 SI NOUNILLY SHOLOVHINOD 3HL

‘NOLLONYLSNOO ONINNI938 OL HORd Y33M 3NO LSVI1 1V  LORISIO H3LVM AITIVA
1S3 3HL HLM ONLIIN NOUONMISNOO-3dd ¥ 04 3ONVEMY TIVHS HOLOVAINOD 3HL

‘SIUMOVA ¥V OUSINOQ ¥0J SCHVONVLS SLOMISIO HILYM AITIVA LSI
GNY SNOLLYOI3AS GNY SNY1d 3S3HL HLM 3ONYGHO00V NI G3NYOR3d 38 TIVHS YoM TV

3HL 40 NOUOVASLYS 3HL OL ‘ONM NI 30V1d34 TIVHS HOLOVAINOD 3HL

¥3d TIXOVE HONGUL TIV ¥0J GINO3Y 38 TIVHS SIS3L NOLLOVAMOD

%

¥

@

T

T

S3LON NOILONYLSNOD 3NITH3LVM




WY 8L L 5202/01/6 9MQ"Z00-¥-H1A-Z00-CZ\LM\SI1 LI T L\JNI\SONG\SILIS 40 NOLONIWOOTB 200-E2\V1¥0d\ H

T = NWOWS & 20052 N qor N e O RON SHO IS SV SUDOM O
Si3HS €€'8L+F - 68°08+0 VIS clovza| €ir 3 ‘el “LIH "SIH (€ 2 2 s3w0z) =g L
[ 1 13381 HLdI4 ® AV NIANIT 39QUINN_ dIM eays Sopy auoz_sinssaid :j055 | n o
— s = 0092-222-008-+
5 | 4Od SNVId LNIWIAOUAWI INITHALYM | T B i SusiioHe, ¥ & &
o - _W._J.;AR J — — s1g £ 33u4 TIOL 1D
s, o | VI
LOILSIA UALVM ATTTVA 1S3M 1 3 L5 Vi sy = r u 4q_pesodaid Q3N0¥ddy |wosddy | owa | 48 | N uoswey oIy SRS ujoiienvq)
Op=,1 TWOS
o8 oy o oz or
33A 0L HOLOVAINOD.
A3LVA X3 NIOP 3
@l
A
¥
dig €1 =
dig 9 —
dig . "9 =3 Ew-umwr%_nﬁs.ﬂ:
e e
dig 86— %
410 'S =
L HIoN1 | Sniavd | VIT30/oNIuv3s | o
378v.1 V.1va 3ANNO/3NIT S 1N
IV NGONTT 3 3HIS HIS
¥, VI

T NLLSIXA N0 (3)WV N8 TSN (@)
M0LO3SNI N4 NOTLOIO 3 10TAISIA 31VA OL NI ONY (3)ATVA U0 .9 SNLLSIIG Jhorey @)
“VE-A “QLS QAN ¥3d 3008 LSRHL TVASNI (B)
NVid NO NAOHS SY 3dAL - SNILLL dId .01 TVISNI (B)
TRGLYT DINGS KN GWH HLTK 54 QLS GHAK ¥34 NIV 23LVR
.01 3N OL OGO QWY 62-4 234 NIV 231VA .9 SNIISTIG PON3 TVELY] J0IA3S H1¥M SNILSTG 103woos1a O
1336 TUIL N0 JUON , VS0SS10 Jid OV, T35 “dId OV .9 NIISIX3 0 350510 OV Ko ()
“SITUNO 35O0H ,2/1-2 - T ONY L3N0 3SOH . "LINI
94,9 HLIN AL TRVE 134 0984 TOON “00 VA A0 38 OL INVIOM “ATVA Y030 LW HLIN Z-M QIS
QU CLII00N 234 ATBGSSY LNV 4L HILK NIV 01 KGN 1V ATBIGSSY INVOAH 13 .9 SNLISDG v ()

Q) =N 408 sy
¥ ,60°6) mm.cméeee

¥UVA 01 SNILSDIG NIor WY FoNV13 VI8 3A0r () o it i
11-4 QIS QUAN 2534 Y08 T wemeo Ny
JAVA HLIN (974 X 9) ATVA 31¥9 01 TIVISNI G 3KTVA 31¥9 .9 0 VARG HLIN L NIISD 0L L0300 (D) ARy “IAV ¥Va3I0 ¢
02K QUS QMAK 334 SINIO® GENIVALSS AT HLIK 058 SV dI0 .01 THISNI (D)
S3ION NOTIONJLSNOD
9 S 14 € (4 l 0

058 d10 .04 — 41 62°98€ LONUISNOD

RN FRER Tz [0S I |41 236 [ a1006

e
ove I ov6
_ i\
R g )
=8
=
0s6 — ] s
//
L
\\\\\ N
096 EENEWWM i 096

8 = .l
VIS L¥3A
or = L
VOS "Z¥OH

ELRS




vo\ #

—_— — —_—

"ON aor N0 5 10X SHOT30 SAVG SUDRIOM OWE

£2\LU\S31L1TEL\NI\SOHOS3L1S.40 NOLONINOO8 Z00-EZ\V.)

IV O L $202/01/6 SWQ"S00-4-N1H-200-

NMOHS SV 200-€2 v
soas 2S'LL+Z6 - ZE'SE+88 VIS £1o (s e - poma ossa 20 705 3L N NSV ATV ML "IN SHL O 0N 0 SWPRRERSS
SN 3NN3AV vdnunr ooz einssesq o135 UL Wk NOUTINO0 1 DTV 40 W ‘ALY TIV O AW LSS ‘WIISELIOu Nl
133HS —tg 0092-222-008-} (GI0H GNY AJNFGON! ‘ONGG0 OL STROV AGHINNJ NOLOVIINGD NOLDNMISNOO GNY ‘SNOH ONDRIOM “WIRION
Y04 SNV1d LNIW ANITYALYM | o oo ma i OL CAUAN 30 10N ONV ATSNONNNGD ATddY OL 30V 38 TVHS LNGIGMNCE SHL JVHL ‘ALNGdONd
- - @109 30N 3344 1101 ‘1ed. '.“l TV 40 AL3VS gg_.ﬂﬂ“ 3L bﬂ'—-k—“lg..th_."g SHL ONRING SNOLANOD LS
LORYLSIA ¥ILYM AITIVA 1S3IM s i — U r u :q posodag Q3AOUddY | Prxdy | wwa FEE] v aly soiieg punosBiopun NOUIMMISNO) GELAZOOV ATIAGNGO HLM JONYONOOV NI IVHL STRUOV NOLOVHINGD
LOv=.1 TS
08 or 0 oz or
NIV AGN OL ABNGSSY INVSOAH 14
L0300 *GITVISNI NG AW 20120
¥34 INICAGRAT INGA3 3L NI 3UON A UV 2 TISNL
200120 “ON oIk 434 INVOAH oo ¥ ,00°0C - 65704416,
20012°0N dIN ¥
B Ve
98-191-9520 NV L2lin
g INIQC 0313 CTTH /4
B 008 .55 LI g ! | _
'] ¥ ,00°0Z - 60°Zr+16' |
§ s e s SR Hn | ‘ BI-1€1-9920 NdY
OIS |
Qs_ﬂumaw b Y AITIVA 1534 851 - 29 s DD i !
¥ ,00°02 - 01-99+26) SR NI UVINGES W 1ISI01 ) !
\E_%a_.m:@slg\‘ ———or— 44 05 801 U3 TVA IS ¥3d- o s
| DG 1V 0GB LSy g e e e e B e e ST /. w
= T T e ey iy By e | ) \\\V\ | i
i i \ﬁw B o — uﬂ s e S :
— — — X =k
ﬂa@—'l@
£l 2 L
[ msww.a W7 | — [3ociom ¢ e ﬁ =gt _IW w( ' TEom b = .ﬁ == i
WS AW .Ul 1092 | — [ 3.05.10.6N [ ¢
IS AW 2t 997 = W01, 8G,GWN | | -3 a NN3AV dnane |
30N HING1 | sniavd | vio/oniyvas | [N * d'd X3 ‘d'd X
378V VLVA IAMNO/NIT | 2 e JF. e 28 S S
— —— T e

A.Pﬁ”_ 0 VDR AMQ cdd |
S doud
inas
Vo-H QLS QAN 434 OVA 1V .2 ThASNI @) 10120 "ON dIk e
[

*90Z0 VANY HLIN J0WG000¥ NI INIO® O'BI4 G0TM Lonisnoo @) e EIUES
d1d TEUS OTVO .21 SNIISDA 0 010 v U0 €) e $10520 “ON dIN
SOIT QW SO JATVA ANV JAORRS 624 IS GHAK 334 NIV 1v DI/ TRELYT SNILSTIA NoawveY ) O S T Kmuzcﬁzgkﬂ 62-101-9820 NdY
NI AUVA TEIS JTV0 .71 NLISDG 01 10300 €] 991119620 Ny, iy
SNOLLYOL4103dS
GAVOWLS OUAK 33 051 SSYD *ISSR Jd1d IS ¥9 01 (EIVGD VY GENIT VL3N NI .21 THINI €D £/661 “ON WALA
S310N NOTLONJISNOD
6 €6 26 16 06

0510 3d1d TS AW .24 ~ 41 667681 LoD

0004 0004
010k olok
0zcok 020k

Y=l
JVOS L¥3A
OoF = .1
3VOS "Z¥OH

ELCS




Exhibit C



LT'C18'96T $ Tviol

09'6102¢_$ [vL018NS

00°000CT $ £ 14 9020 VMMY HLIM IONVAHOIIV NI LNIOf d7314 d3aTam
0000891 $ 41 ovt 3dld 1331S O®TND .¢T ONLISIX3 40 3SOdSId ® IAOWIY
00000t $ £ T JDIAY3S /TVHALYT ONILSIX3 NOANVAY
00'00s'c  $ £ T V9-M A1S AMAM H3d OVAHIV .C
09'6TL9T $ 41 €e6eT 0GT-10 3dId 1331S O®1ND .CT
30I4d 1INN ALD W3ll

AAV vdnunr ‘NOILYOO1

L9°C6LYYT $ _ violdans
00'00CT $ V4 T JONV14 ANITE TIVLSNI
00°009 $ £ T (LOI1Y1SIa Y31YM OL N4N13Y) IATVA ILYO .9 ONILSIXT IAOWIY
00'008T $ £ 9 VE-M LS AMAMNO019 1SNHHL
0000501 $ V3 L ONILLI4 dId.0T
00°000°0T ¢ £ S -M AL1S MAM NIVIN 431V
«OT MIN OL LOINNOD ® 62-M NIVIN HILVM .9 WOH4 TVd31V1 LOINNODSIA
00°09T°Ly $ 41 €6¢€ ddld OV .9 ONILSIX3 OW3A
00005t $ L E T INVHQAH 3414 SL371N0 ISOH .2/1-2 (2) 3 131LN0
ISOH ¥ ‘1ITINI' 914 .9 /M T34HVd 1IM 0984 1IAOW "0D IATYA MO1D
00'00s'c  $ £ T 431VM .0T ONILSIX3 NIOr® 3ONVT4 ANITE IAOIWIY
0000S°L $ L E T TT-M dLS AMAM X094
ANTYA /M (974 X 974) IATYA 31V 0T TTVISNI® IATYA ILYO .9 IAOWIY
L9°CET6S $ 41 6C'98¢€ 0€-M dLS AMAM 0SE SSYT10 dId .0T

3014dd 1INN ALO W3LI

13341S H1S ‘NOILVYOO1

371NA3IHIS AI9 NOILYOIO0134 INITHILYM - S311S440 NOLONIWOO19



Exhibit D



BOND NO.

FAITHFUL PERFORMANCE BOND

To WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT for Water System Installation in Accordance with
Water Improvement Plans Bloomington Business Park Offsite (Jurupa Ave, Linden Ave,
S5th St), dated September 12, 2024. This premium charged on this bond is §
being at the rate of §  per thousand of the contract price.

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT, WHEREAS, the WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT has awarded to:

IVS Bloomington Gateway Distribution Center, LL.C
2101 Rosecrans Ave, Suite 6250
El Segundo, CA 90245

as the "Principal", an agreement for the work described as follows:
Water System Installation in Accordance with Approved Water Improvement
Plans Bloomington Business Park Offsite (Jurupa Ave, Linden Ave, Sth
St), dated September 12, 2024.
WHEREAS, the said Principal is required under the terms of said agreement to furnish a
bond for the faithful performance of labor and materials of said contract:
NOW, THEREFORE, WE the undersigned Developer, as Principal, and

(Name of Surety)

(Address of Surety) duly authorized to transact business under the

laws of the State of California, as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the WEST
VALLEY WATER DISTRICT in the sum ONE HUNDRED NINETY-SIX THOUSAND
EIGHT-HUNDRED TWELVE 27/100 DOLLARS ($196,812.27)., lawful money of the
United States, for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves,
our heirs, executors, administrators, and successors, jointly and severally, firmly by these

presents.



THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH that if the above bounded
Principal, his or its heirs, executors, administrators, successors, or assigns, shall in all things
stand to and abide by, and well and truly keep and perform all the undertakings, terms,
covenants, conditions and agreements in the said agreement and any alteration thereof made as
therein provided, on his or their part, to be kept and performed, at the time and in the manner
therein specified, and in all respects according to their true intent and meaning, and shall
indemnify and save harmless the WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT, its officers, agents, and
as therein stipulated, then this obligation shall become null and void, otherwise it shall be and
remain in full force and effect. In case suit is brought on this bond, Surety further agrees to pay
all court costs and reasonable attorney's fees as shall be fixed by the court.

And the said Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change,
extension of time, alteration, or addition to the terms of the agreement or to the work to be
performed thereunder or the specifications accompanying the same shall in any way affect its
obligation on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change, extension of time,
alteration, or addition to the terms of the contract or to the work or to the specifications.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands this ~ day of

, 2025.

ALL SIGNATURES MUST BE NOTARIZED

PRINCIPAL

IV5 Bloomington Gateway Distribution Center, LLC

By:

Rohan A'Beckett, Vice President

Authorized Agent



(NOTARIZATION AND SEAL)

SURETY

(NOTARIZATION AND SEAL)



West Valley
N ater District

STAFF REPORT
DATE: April 3, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Rocky Welborn, Director of Engineering

SUBJECT: Consider a Water System Infrastructure Installation and Conveyance Agreement with 1V5 Bloomington
Gateway Distribution Center, LLC for Bloomington Business Park SP

STRATEGIC GOAL:
Manage and Deliver a Safe, Reliable, and Sustainable Water Supply

A. Increase System Capacity for Anticipated Growth
MEETING HISTORY:
3/27/25 Engineering, Operations and Planning

BACKGROUND:

IV5 Bloomington Gateway Distribution Center, LLC (“Developer”) is the owner of land located in the unincorporated
community of Bloomington, known as Bloomington Business Park (“Development”). The project proposes the
development of a 231-acre Specific Plan site for several industrial warehouses located north of Jurupa Avenue,
south of Santa Ana Avenue, east of Alder Avenue, and west of Linden Avenue. The initial development plan
includes 10 acres of trailer parking, and a total building footprint of 2,078,140 square feet on 113-acres. The
warehouse buildings include ancillary office space along with 800 tractor trailer stalls, 402 parking spaces, and
landscaped areas. The Development will require the upsizing and installation of new 16” and 12” Ductile Iron Pipe
within the project area to meet the fire flow requirements needed for a heavy industrial development, along with
associated domestic and irrigation meters to supply water service to the project.

DISCUSSION:

West Valley Water District (“District”) and the Developer wish to enter into a Developer-Installed Water System
Infrastructure Installation and Conveyance Agreement (“Agreement”) to construct the water facilities needed to
supply water to the Development. This Agreement outlines the responsibilities of the Developer in constructing
facilities, including insurance, indemnification and bonding requirements as well as conveyance and acceptance of
the water system by the District. Attached as Exhibit A is a copy of the Water System Infrastructure Installation
and Conveyance Agreement for this development which also includes the location of the Development.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No fiscal impact to the District.



REQUESTED ACTION:

1. Authorize entering into a Water System Infrastructure Installation and Conveyance Agreement with IV5
Bloomington Gateway Distribution Center, LLC.
2. Authorize the General Manager to execute all necessary documents related to the agreement.

Attachments

Exhibit A - WICA.pdf



https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67e5983a14ba34006c4fe5ba%2FExhibit%20A%20-%20WICA.pdf?alt=media&token=6914dec4-725d-47f7-bda1-9f3612b49ad1
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67e5983a14ba34006c4fe5ba%2FExhibit%20A%20-%20WICA.pdf?alt=media&token=6914dec4-725d-47f7-bda1-9f3612b49ad1
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67e5983a14ba34006c4fe5ba%2FExhibit%20A%20-%20WICA.pdf?alt=media&token=6914dec4-725d-47f7-bda1-9f3612b49ad1

Exhibit A



WATER SYSTEM INFRASTRUCTURE
INSTALLATION AND CONVEYANCE AGREEMENT

This water system infrastructure installation and conveyance agreement (“Agreement”) is
entered into and effective as of by and between IVS Bloomington Gateway
Distribution Center, LLC (“Developer”), and WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT (“District”)
who agree as follows:

The Developer is the owner of certain land described as Bloomington Business Park SP
and as more fully (or further) shown on Exhibit "A". In developing this land, the Developer is
desirous of obtaining a public water supply adequate for domestic uses and public fire protection
purposes and is desirous of integrating that water system into the District’s public water system.

In order to provide facilities for a water supply to said land, it is the intention of the parties
to this Agreement that the Developer shall furnish and install those water mains, fire hydrants,
service laterals, water meters and valves, valve boxes, and all other appurtenant fittings and
facilities required for a complete water system to serve the land shown on Exhibit "A".

In order to implement the foregoing and in consideration of the terms and conditions herein
contained, the parties further agree as follows:

1. DESIGN

1.1. Developer shall design and construct, at the Developer's sole expense, the water
facilities and appurtenances required to serve the development in accordance with final District-
approved plans known as Water Improvement Plans for Bloomington Business Park SP as
approved and attached herein as Exhibit "B" and in accordance with District-approved design
standards and specifications, and the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

1.2. The water system design shall be by a Professional Engineer registered in the State of
California, and in accordance with the District's Rules and Regulations, latest edition (the “Rules
and Regulations”), the District's Standards for Domestic Water Facilities and Standard Drawings
herein included by reference, all applicable District ordinances and policies and all City, County,
State of California, and Federal laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, codes and other legal
requirements of all government bodies having jurisdiction over said construction and property (all
of the foregoing requirements in this paragraph being collectively referred to herein at times as
“Legal Requirements”).

1.3. The District, at Developer's expense, shall review Developer's plans for the purpose of
ensuring the adequacy of the design and conformance with the District's standards and
specifications. The District reserves the right to add, delete, modify, change or amend any or all
the plans and specifications.

1.4. In the event that the property to be developed includes multiple residential,
condominiums, commercial or industrial uses, all site plans, grading plans, improvement plans,
and any available plumbing plot plans shall be furnished to the District by Developer.

D24014



1.5. The District makes no warranties as to the correctness, accuracy or completeness of
the plans and specifications. The accuracy, adequacy, suitability, and correctness of the water
system design shall be the sole responsibility of the Developer.

2. CONSTRUCTION

2.1. Developer shall perform, or caused to be performed, all construction of the water
system infrastructure installation pursuant to the approved water system plans, legal requirements,
and other applicable requirements.

2.2 The performance of this Agreement shall commence within ninety (90) calendar days
from the executed date of this Agreement and shall be completed within one (1) year from the
estimated construction start date.

2.3. Time is of the essence in this Agreement; provided that, in the event good cause is
shown therefore, the general manager of the District (“General Manager””) may extend the time for
completion of the water system installation. Any such extension may be granted without the
notice to Developer's surety, and extensions so granted shall not relieve the surety's liability on the
bond to secure faithful performance of this Agreement. The General Manager shall be the sole
and final judge as to whether or not good cause has been shown to entitle Developer to an
extension.

2.4.  The Developer and its contractor and subcontractors shall attend a pre-construction
meeting with the District no less than two (2) working days prior to commencement of
construction.

2.5.  No work on water facilities shall commence prior to the completion of all required
curbs and gutters.

3. LICENSES AND PERMITS

3.1. Developer, and all of Developer’s contractors and subcontractors warrants it
possesses, or shall obtain, and maintain during the term of this Agreement any and all licenses,
permits, qualifications, insurance and approval of whatever nature that are legally required of
Developer, its contractors, and all subcontractors to practice its profession, skill or business.

3.2. The work to be performed under this Agreement, except meter installations by the
District, shall be performed by Developer, or a contractor or subcontractor who is pre-approved by
the District and is licensed under the laws of the State of California in the specialty Class of “C-
34” Pipeline or Class “A” General Engineering. A copy of the contract between Developer and
the selected pre-approved contractor and all subcontractors shall be submitted to the District for
review and approval attached herein as Exhibit “C”.

3.3.  Excavation/resurfacing permits shall be secured by Developer at Developer's
expense. Permits/easements to install, maintain and operate water system facilities in private
property shall be secured by Developer at Developer's sole expense prior to construction.

D24014



3.4. Developer shall, at Developer's sole expense, be responsible for obtaining and
adhering to a National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit from the
Regional Water Quality Board as required for construction or pipeline flushing and disinfection.

3.5 Developer shall, at Developer's sole expense, be responsible for obtaining and
adhering to the California Environmental Quality Act.

4. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

4.1.  The following insurance requirements have been adopted by the District and shall be
applicable to this Agreement. These requirements supersede the insurance requirements set forth
in any other reference of the District, and to the extent of any conflict, the specified requirements
herein shall prevail.

4.2.  Developer shall ensure that Developer’s contractors conform to the following
insurance requirements and that all required documents are submitted to the District at the time of
Agreement submittal: Developer shall ensure that its contractors and all subcontractors shall
purchase and maintain insurance in amounts equal to the requirements set forth in (a) through (d)
below, and shall not commence work under this Agreement until all insurance required under this
heading is obtained in a form acceptable to the District, nor shall Developer allow any contractor
or subcontractor to commence construction pursuant to a contract or subcontract until all insurance
required of the contractor and any subcontractors has been obtained.

a.  General Liability:  Developer shall ensure that its contractor and all
subcontractors shall maintain during the life of this Agreement, a standard form of either
Comprehensive General Liability insurance or Commercial General Liability insurance (“General
Liability Insurance”) providing the following minimum limits of liability: Combined single limit
of $1.0 million per occurrence for bodily injury, including death, personal injury, and property
damage with $2.0 million minimum aggregate, separate for this project as evidenced by
endorsement. The insurance shall include coverage for each of the following hazards: Premises-
Operations; Owners and Contractors Protective; Broad Form Property Damage contractual for
Specific Contract; Severability of Interest or Cross-Liability; XCU Hazards; and Personal Injury —
With the "Employee" Exclusive Deleted.

b.  Automotive/Vehicle Liability Insurance: Developer shall ensure that its
contractor and all subcontractors shall maintain a policy of automotive/vehicle liability insurance
on a commercial auto liability form covering owned, non-owned and hired automobiles providing
the following minimum limits of liability: Combined single limit of liability of $1.0 million per
accident for Bodily Injury, Death and Property Damage (“Automotive/Vehicle Liability
Insurance™).

c.  Workers' Compensation Insurance: Developer shall ensure that its contractor
and all subcontractors shall provide such workers' compensation insurance with statutory
minimum amounts of coverage, as required by the California Labor Code and other applicable
law, and including employer's liability insurance with a minimum limit of $1,000,000.00
(“Workers’ Compensation Insurance”). Such Workers' Compensation Insurance shall be endorsed
to provide for a waiver of subrogation against the District.

D24014



d. Excess Liability:  Developer shall ensure that its contractor and all
subcontractors shall provide a policy providing excess coverage in a face amount necessary when
combined with the primary insurance, to equal the minimum requirements for General Liability
Insurance and Automotive/Vehicle Liability Insurance.

4.3.  The insurances provided for in Section 4.2 and its subsections above are subject to all
of the following conditions:

a. The insurance shall be issued and underwritten by insurance companies
acceptable to the District, and shall be licensed by the State of California to do business on the
lines of insurance specified. The insurers must also have an "A-" Policyholder's rating" and a
"financial rating" of at least Class VII in accordance with the most current A.M. Best's Rating
Guide.

b.  Developer’s contractor and subcontractors may satisfy the limit requirements in
a single policy or multiple policies. Any such additional policies written as excess insurance shall
not provide any less coverage than that provided by the first or primary policy.

c. Any costs associated with a self-insured program, deductibles, or premium
rating programs that determine premium based on loss experience shall be for the account of
Developer, Developer’s contractor and subcontractors, and the District shall not be required to
participate in any such loss. If any such programs exist, Developer, Developer’s contractor and
subcontractors, agree to protect and defend the District in the same manner as if such cost
provisions were not applicable.

d.  Developer shall ensure that its contractor and all subcontractors shall have
presented at the time of execution of the Agreement, the original policies of insurance and a
certificate of insurance naming the District as the certificate holder and that such coverage is in
force and complies with the terms and conditions outlined herein.

e. If an insurance policy contains a general policy aggregate of less than the
minimum limits specified, then the policy coverage shall be written with limits applicable solely to
this Agreement, as specified, and shall not be reduced by or impaired by any other claims arising
against Developer. These policy limits shall be set forth by separate endorsement to the policy.

4.4.  Each such policy of General Liability Insurance and Automotive/Vehicle Liability
Insurance shall contain endorsements providing the following:

a. The District, their board members, officers, agents, employees, consultants, and
engineers, are hereby declared to be additional insureds under the terms of this policy, but only
with respect to the operations of the Developer at or upon any of the premises of the District in
connection with the Agreement with the District, or acts or omissions of the additional insureds in
connection with, but limited to its general supervision or inspection of said operations and save for
any claims arising from the sole negligence or sole willful misconduct the District.

b.  No policy shall be canceled, limited, materially altered, or non-renewed by the
insurer until thirty (30) days after receipt by the District of a written notice of such cancellation or
reduction in coverage.

D24014



C. This insurance policy is primary insurance and no insurance held or owned by
the designated additional insureds shall be called upon to cover a loss under this policy.

S. BONDING REQUIREMENTS

5.1.  Developer shall obtain a cost proposal for the approved water improvement plans
from a pre-approved Contractor attached herein as Exhibit "C". The cost proposal will be
submitted to the District for review and approval, and shall be used as the basis for bonding
requirements for the water system described in the plans provided to the District by the Developer
and approved for construction by the District.

5.2.  Performance Bond: The cost proposal for the water system improvements for Water
Improvement Plans for Bloomington Business Park SP is (Developer to Provide Bond
Amount at Later Date) no/100 dollars (Developer to Provide Bond Amount at Later Date).
Developer shall and by this Agreement does guarantee the Developer's faithful performance of this
Agreement and all of its terms and conditions by providing the following: Developer shall provide
the District with a performance bond, from a surety institution licensed by the State of California
and authorized to do and doing business in said State, valid and renewable until such
improvements are accepted by the District. The performance bond attached herein at Exhibit “D”,
shall be in the amount of (Developer to Provide Bond Amount at Later Date) no/100 dollars
(Developer to Provide Bond Amount at Later Date) equal to 100 percent of the cost proposal.

5.3.  Warranty Bond: The pre-approved Contractor shall furnish a two-year warranty
bond for all work completed in accordance with the approved water improvement plans attached
herein as Exhibit "B". Before District's acceptance of the completed water facilities and
appurtenances, such facilities and appurtenances shall be free from any and all liens and
encumbrances and free from any and all defects in the materials or construction thereof. The two-
year warranty shall be a warranty bond beginning on the date of acceptance of the water facilities
by the District and shall be in the amount of (Developer to Provide Bond Amount at Later
Date) no/100 dollars (Developer to Provide Bond Amount at Later Date ) equal to 100 percent
of the Contractor’s cost proposal.

6. MATERIALS
6.1.  The water system facilities to be installed pursuant to this Agreement shall become
an extension of the distribution system of the District. All materials used must conform to District

specifications for such materials pursuant to all applicable legal requirements.

7. NOTICES

7.1. All notices herein required shall be in writing, and delivered in person or sent by
registered mail, postage prepaid.

D24014



7.2.  Notices required shall be given to the District addressed as follows:

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

Attn: General Manager

Post Office Box 920

Rialto, CA 92377

RE: Water Improvement Plans for Bloomington Business Park SP

7.3.  Notices required shall be given to Developer addressed as follows:

IV5 Bloomington Gateway Distribution Center, LLC

ATTN TO: Rohan A’Beckett

2101 Rosecrans Ave, Suite 6250

El Segundo, CA 90245

RE: Water Improvement Plans for Bloomington Business Park SP

7.4.  Notices required shall be given to Surety addressed as follows:
SURETY NAME:
ATTN TO:
ADDRESS
RE: Water Improvement Plans for Bloomington Business Park SP

7.5.  Provided that any party or Surety may change such address by notice in writing to the
other party, and thereafter, notices shall be addressed and transmitted to the new address.

7.6.  The Developer or its contractor shall provide the District forty-eight (48) hours
advance notice of request for inspection or testing.

7.7.  The District is closed on the holidays listed in Exhibit “E”.

8. NOTICE TO PROCEED TO CONSTRUCT WATER SYSTEM
FACILITIES

8.1.  Upon acceptance of the insurance and aforementioned bonds in the amounts provided
herein and approval by the District and upon payment of all applicable charges, the Agreement
shall be signed by Developer and the District. The District shall return an original copy of the
signed Agreement with a letter to Developer giving notice to proceed to construct the water
system facilities.

9. INSPECTION

9.1. It is understood that the sole purpose and intent of the District's inspection and testing
is to validate that the materials, workmanship, and construction of the water facilities are in
compliance with the District-approved final plans, the District’s Rules and Regulations, the
Standards for Domestic Water Facilities, the Standard Drawings, and all other applicable District

6

D24014



requirements. Developer acknowledges and represents that it assumes full and sole responsibility
for the safety and management of the project.

9.2. Developer shall at all times maintain proper facilities and provide safe access for
inspection by the District to all parts of the work and to the shops wherein the work is in
preparation. Additionally, in connection with the performance of this Agreement, the District
shall have the authority to enter the work site at any time for the purpose of identifying the
existence of conditions, either actual or threatened, that may present a danger of hazard to any and
all employees. Developer agrees that the District, in its sole authority and discretion, may order
the immediate abatement of any and all conditions that may present an actual or threatened danger
or hazard to any and all employees at the work site. Furthermore, Developer acknowledges the
provisions of California Labor Code Section 6400 et seq., which requires that employers shall
furnish employment and a place of employment that is safe and healthful for all employees
working therein. In the event the District identifies the existence of any condition that presents an
actual or threatened danger or hazard to any or all employees at the work site, the District is
hereby authorized to order an immediate abatement of that condition.

9.3.  All work and materials shall be subject to inspection, testing, and acceptance by the
District at Developer's expense. In the event Developer arranges to have materials fabricated for
the project, Developer may be required to arrange for the District to inspect that material during
fabrication at Developer's expense.

9.4.  All material fabrications shall be preapproved by the District and must conform to
District standards and specifications.

9.5.  The District's inspectors shall have full, unlimited access to perform continuous
inspection and have the authority to stop work at any time, by written notice or verbal notice
followed by written notice within three (3) working days, without any liability whatsoever to the
District, if, in the inspectors' judgment, the work called for by this Agreement, or the District
approved plans, or the specifications is not being installed or performed in a satisfactory and
workmanlike manner according to District's standards and specifications and/or in the event the
materials do not comply with the District's standards and specifications.

9.6. The Developer shall be responsible for insuring the pre-approved contractor

performs work with District inspection. If work is done without District inspection, the
Contractor shall be responsible for exposing any portion of work as directed by the District at their
sole expense. The District will not provide permanent water services until all required inspections
are completed and any requirements set forth by the District have been satisfied.

9.7  Final acceptance of all material to be purchased or fabricated by Developer under this
Agreement shall be made only with the prior approval of the District. Approval by the District,
however, shall not operate to relieve the material supplier or Developer of any guarantees,
warranties, or the duty of compliance with any of the requirements of the approved plans and
specifications or of this Agreement. All construction pursuant to this Agreement shall be
inspected pursuant for conformity with District requirements. Developer shall pay actual costs for
inspections.

D24014



10. TESTING AND DISINFECTION

10.1.  All water system facilities and components constructed pursuant to this Agreement
shall adhere to all requirements for testing, disinfection, and flushing pursuant to District standards
and Legal Requirements.

11. RELOCATIONS, RECONSTRUCTIONS, AND DAMAGES

11.1. Developer accepts the responsibility for and the costs occasioned by any
reconstruction, relocation, damages to, or changes of water services or facilities caused or
contributed to directly or indirectly by any subsequent changes in the location of any of said
facilities or water meters or water services.

12. AS-CONSTRUCTED DOCUMENTATION

12.1. In order for the District to accept the facilities, Developer shall provide all required
documentation as specified in the Standards for Domestic Water Facilities, including as-built
drawings.

13. INDEMNIFICATION

13.1. Developer hereby agrees to and shall protect, defend, indemnify and hold the District
and its board members , officers, agents, employees, and engineers free and harmless from any
and all liability losses, damages, claims, liens, demands and cause of action of every kind and
character including, but not limited to, the amounts of judgments, penalties, interests, court costs,
attorney's/legal fees, and all other expenses incurred by the District arising in favor of any party,
including claims, liens, debts, demands for lost wages or compensation, personal injuries,
including employees or the District, death or damages to property (including property of the
District) and without limitation by enumeration, all other claims or demands of every character
occurring or in any way incident to, in connection with or arising directly or indirectly out of the
obligations herein undertaken or out of the operations conducted by Developer save and except
claims or litigation arising through the sole negligence or sole willful misconduct of the District or
the District's agents and employees. Developer shall investigate, handle, respond to, provide
defense for and defend any such claims, demand, or suit at the sole expense of Developer even if
the claim or claims alleged are groundless, false or fraudulent. Developer agrees to, and shall
defend the District and its members, directors, officers, agents, employees, and engineers from any
suits or actions at law or in equity for damages caused, or alleged to have been caused, by reason
of any of the aforesaid operations, provided as follows:

a. That the District does not and shall not waive any rights against Developer
which it may have by reason of the aforesaid hold harmless agreement, because of the acceptance
by the District, or the deposit with District by Developer, or any of the insurance policies
described in this Agreement.

b.  That the aforesaid hold harmless agreement by Developer shall apply to all
damages and claims for damages of every kind suffered, or alleged to have been suffered, by

8

D24014



reason of any or the aforesaid operations referred to in this subsection, regardless of whether or
not District has prepared, supplied water system installation, or regardless of whether or not such
insurance policies shall have been determined to be applicable to any such damages or claims for
damages.

This provision is not intended to create any cause of action in favor of any third party
against Developer or the District or to enlarge in any way Developer's liability but is intended
solely to provide for indemnification of the District from liability for damage or injuries to third
persons or property arising from Developer's performance hereunder.

13.2. Neither Developer nor any of Developer's agents, contractors or subcontractors are,
or shall be, considered to be agents of the District in connection with the performance of
Developer's obligations under this Agreement.

14. REPAIR OR RECONSTRUCTION OF DEFECTIVE WORK

14.1. If, within a period of two years after final acceptance of the work performed under
this Agreement, any structure or part of any structure furnished and/or installed or constructed, or
caused to be installed or constructed by Developer, or any of the work done under this Agreement,
fails to fulfill any of the requirement of this Agreement or the specifications referred to herein,
Developer shall, without delay and without any cost to District, repair or replace or reconstruct
any defective or otherwise unsatisfactory part or parts of the work structure. Should Developer
fail to act promptly or in accordance with this requirement, or should the exigencies of the
situation as determined by the District in the exercise of its sole discretion require repair,
replacement or reconstruction before Developer can be notified, District may, at its option, make
the necessary repairs or replacements or perform the necessary work, and Developer shall pay to
the District the actual cost of such repairs.

15. COSTS AND FEES

15.1. Developer shall be responsible for all fees and deposits as required by the District.
All fees and deposits shall be paid in full before construction can take place as outlined in the
billing letter (provided separately).

15.2.  Any additional costs and fees shall be paid in full prior to conveyance and acceptance
of the water system.

16. CONVEYANCE AND ACCEPTANCE OF WATER SYSTEM

16.1. Upon completion of the water system in accordance with the approved water plans
and submission of the required documentation, the Developer shall convey the water system to the
District.

16.2. The Developer shall be responsible for insuring the pre-approved contractor furnish a
warranty bond (One Hundred (100%) of Contractor’s cost proposal) for a period of two (2) years
as stated in Sections 5.3 of this Agreement, as-built drawings with contractor redlines and

9

D24014



AutoCAD files, materials list with quantities, water system cost breakouts, compaction test report
signed and sealed by a California Registered Engineer, notice of completion filed with County
Recorder’s office, fire flow tests of all hydrants, all required easements for water facilities and
unconditional financial release from subcontractors and material providers. Upon compliance
with all the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the District shall prepare the Bill of Sale
accepting the water facilities and forward same to the address provided herein. Title to the
ownership of said facilities and appurtenances shall thereby be conveyed to the District. The
District shall thereafter operate and maintain said facilities so as to furnish water service to the
development (Exhibit "A") in accordance with the District's ordinances, policies and Rules and
Regulations.

17. PERMANENT WATER SERVICE

17.1. In no event shall permanent water services be provided to Developer's installed
system until all applicable charges and fees have been paid by Developer and all facilities have
been conveyed, free of all encumbrances, to the District, including any easements which may be
required. Such conveyance shall occur in a timely manner in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement.

18. BREACH OR DEFAULT OF AGREEMENT

18.1. If Developer refuses or fails to obtain prosecution of the work, or any severable part
thereof, with such diligence as will insure its completion within the time specified, or any
extension thereof, or fails to obtain completion of said work within such time, or if Developer
should be adjudged as bankrupt, or Developer should make a general assignment for the benefit of
Developer's creditors, or if a receiver should be appointed in the event of Developer's insolvency,
or if Developer, or any of Developer's contractors, subcontractors, agents or employees, should
violate any of the provisions of this Agreement, the District’s General Manager or the General
Manager’s designee may serve written notice upon Developer and Developer's surety of breach of
this Agreement, or of any portion therefore, and default of Developer.

18.2. In the event of any such notice, Developer's surety shall have the duty to take over
and complete the work and the improvement herein specified; provided, however, that if the
surety, within five (5) days after the serving upon of such notice of breach, does not give the
District written notice of its intention to take over the performance of the contract, and does not
commence performance thereof within five (5) days after notice to the District of such election,
District may take over the work and prosecute the same to completion, by contract or by any other
method District may deem advisable, for the account and at the expense of Developer, and
Developer's surety shall be liable to the District for any excess cost or damages occasioned District
thereby; and, in such event, District, without liability for so doing, may take possession of, and
utilize in completing the work, such materials, appliances, plant and other property belonging to
Developer as may be on the site of the work and necessary therefore.

[CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE]

10

D24014



19. SUCCESSORS BOUND

19.1. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of each of the parties
and their respective legal representatives, successors, heirs, and assigns.

20. ENFORCEMENT OF PROVISIONS

20.1. The District's failure to enforce any provisions of this Agreement or the waiver
thereof in any instance shall not be construed as a general waiver or relinquishment on its part of
any such provision, but the same shall nevertheless be and remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto execute this Agreement.

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

By: Date:
John Thiel, General Manager

DEVELOPER:

IVS Bloomington Gateway Distribution Center, LL.C

By: Date:
Rohan A’Beckett, Vice President
Authorized Agent

11

D24014



Exhibit A



T4 Alder Ave

1

Laurel Ave

S Yy s 7

NN B

==

Project Location
within WVWD

b datiets
o R

Sk

21N

Exhibit A
Bloomington Business Park SP

estValley

/\-\\\w“'ater District o




Exhibit B



—_—— —_—

o £ RS X TR0 SV SO OVL
SiTHS L3THS TLLIL $10v20| LL1 B ‘91 ‘LIH ‘9LH| (€ 2 2 SMN0Z) NWOHS: SV c00-€¢ B DY, p < “INOSS3H0NI
or, | vanunr = NaoNr ' 1avi L5001 TanvY s Moo SN i = v e o o era s 3. o s e, e or S 1wk n St
dS MiVd SSANISNE NOLONINOOTE o > Bl w50 0092-222-008-1 I0H ONY ASNIEN ‘ONG30 QL SISOV AGHINNI NOLOVINGO. NOLOMRISNGD GNY “SHOH ONDRIOR TVRION
133H8 ¥O04 SNV1d 1 ANITYILYM | 20c0i60 - = ¥ 0L GRUAN 38 ION ONY AISNONNLLINGO AV OL 30VN 38 TIVHS INGRGUINOGRY SHL IVHL AIGA0Nd ONV
oo - st TR L e o S S s e o o i o SR 2 Tk BALNGD MOIOTUNGS S
1ORNLSIA YIALVM AITIVA 1S3IM R hﬂmﬁ w | ﬁ...ﬁsﬁ._. J — A r u S o o TR S oIy 9IRS pUnoIBISpUN NOLDMMISNGO GELAZO0W ATMGNEO HUM SONVGHOIIV M IVHL SISOV NOLOVHINGD NOUDMMISNGO

"0 1 | HLINY ONY 831D UIIINGD 40 NOLLTIJNOD 3HL ¥3LAV ATNO GITIVISNI 38 OL SINI LV 62
AVH NI-LL QW VL 10H Y314V (30254 38 0L “62-A “(US QAN 43 VA 1V FoNV4 ONI *1°0 00V GW NI 331VA .24 NoONVRY (€0

(o0 x ) @8 L5v '1°0 .2b TvswI{es)

(o x o x o) T 91 Tvasuifis)

(0 * 91) NG v%,2 TVISNI9)

114 QIS GMAK 34 X08 IXTVA HLIA (PW % 94) XA 31v9 . TVASNI|6D)

89-A IS OA 334 OVA 81V ¥ TVASuI[GD)

(913 X 913 X ™) T X2l TVISMIE)

WACYAAY ONV I3 03 LORISIO 3L OL GALLINGNS3Y 38 TIVHS NV1d SHL ‘Uv0
VAOUddY LORUSIQ 3HL 30 SHV3A (2) OML NIHLIA G3ONIWAOD LON SVH NOLLOMMISNOD dI 8T

‘OLIUIHL SINBNONINY
ANY GNY SNOLLYINO3 GNY STINY LOISIO INZ¥¥NO 3HL OL L0NENS SI 30AY3S VM /2

“30VA9 HSINL HOH3 SININGHNSYIN TIV 'SNV1d NO G3L03dS SV 30
2% NONININ 38 TIVHS 3did ¥398Y1 ONV .2} 804 %,9¢ WINININ 38 TIVHS ¥ITIVAS ONV .01
SNIVI 3LVA 304 .05 NANININ 38 TIVHS STYAELY] J0ANIS H3LVA 04 ¥3A00 40 HId30 ‘92

SYBZ+PL — 1£7614E1 VIS NGV 1S100T

65408 VIS JNGAY VT 6 K9
00700401 YIS FWGAY NAONIT (o0 X 1) @08 o "1°0 .91 TMISMIIGY) 8410 AU 30 BINO IHL
000K V15 VY TN 8 74 OW v-A QIS OM 834 MOTLDOVE Lv/€ GV 3N v/ HLIN DIRGS Hllvh | TISWI|ED) OL ¥VINIONAE3d 38 TIVHS 1T1LN0 ¥INVALS ¥ SHL AOTIA 1¥0D 3NO N 23Nk 1VOD
VIS NGV 15007 9 G- a3 oYL 10H 30 81N (LS QMK 834 3d1d IS W3 1IN0 NIddvL .2 TV N0 HLW GILNVJ “VND3 ¥ 0S8 THOON MO /1= X .¥ X .9 38 TVHS SINVALH i ‘G
O - 874 434 VL L0 30 61 QLS QAR 434 3d1d LS ¥0J 1IN0 NIdYL .9 TVISNIIED) 3NN WAELY] WIS H3dd0d NO GHOTV 38 TIVHS J01dS
AN TV < §2A 434 VL L0W 30 61-4 IS AR ¥34 341 IS ¥4 LTLUND NIGavL 01 TVISNI(ED) ON 3N VN SV 3NLL 3NVS 3HL 1V GITIVISNI 38 TIVHS STVARIV] J0A3S 2LVM TV ¥
SuBnEH SN K9
pE R L 2 074 G S-A QIS GMAK 234 MOTDOVE .2 GNY J0IRES NOLLYOIT 2 TSI () I VYT T3S 43400 NO IMOTIV 38 TIVHS 30Mds
[oimees e [ 074 GW S (IS QMK 1Bd NOLDOVE .2 QW INGS HIIVK 2 TIVISVI[02)] ON "IN NV SV ML 3NVS 3HL LV GITIVISNI 38 TVHS STVELV] 30A3S YLVM TV ‘€2

~(NWd N0 NAOHS SY_3Z1S) NIVN 2E1VA 3d1d OAd SNIISIX3 350510 ONY 0N (G

(N N0 NAOHS SY 3Z1S) NIV ¥1VA 3d1d THIS SNIISDX 3504510 W o@D}

"33 TUIL W0 310N . V502510 1d OV, T35 (N NO NAOHS SV Z1S) 3d1d OV SNLIS 0 3504510 O Hori[ZD)

SO QW SW JXVA AN JAONR) 62-A (LS GAAA 34 NIV 1V SDINES/ TGV NLISDX Noawew Q1)

7 1S GAAA ¥4 31105 B0 AN QNIHGS 3NVA 03D LW HLIN [NV 11 SNLLSDG Ve OW V00T (6 )

74 O ¥R QLS GUAN 133 NIVR SELVA KGN 0L (ESAIL 38 0L NOLLOND (TENVOIV 1) AOTDOVE GW IS dvA NS D)

X30NI 133HS (dLS SST) NANL T30 09 20

TVAYD 3 TIVHS SIVA TS TIV “HONGL 3dd ¥3d 30MES N0 “CIAUIS ONE 101
HOV3 404 J0N3S ALVANGS ¥ 39 TVHS ML 'SI0T NO ONM X001 I SITVA TONY

X .0 LW REI3NVIO . NONIA ‘3N 2534d00 ¥ 3AL 38 TIVES SVAELVT J0WS3S IV 22

W 70 L 5202/04/6 M’ 100-IN-200-EZ\(¢5) LW\S3ILITELNGNI\SHO\S3LIS 440 NOLONINOCTS Z00-£7AVAYC

.16°Z - NOLIVATTS 8B0AWN = NOLLVAIT 6COAN

‘G303AS SV ¥0 3did THLS (EYV0D
ONV Q3N ¥VINON IN3N3D V9 01 ‘051 SSYID SSINYOML 38 TIVHS ¥394V1 ONV .47 3did
‘SINIOP (INIVALS3Y ATINd HLM ‘3did TILONG 0SE SSYI0 38 TIVHS YITIVAS ONV 0 3did 12

SHOTIOS SV ST 6ZGAON 0L NOISUIANDO

“880AVN 0L IALLVIRS BV 135 NVJ SIHL NIHLIN SNOILVAT

‘ONUSIL JUNSSIHd H03 G3UINDIY SV SAYIHNING AUVHOINAL TIVISNI

310N WNlva T1oA (IS GAAN 334 Y08 IATVA HLIR (00 X 9) 3KWA 319 8 TMISNIICD) GNY HSINAN_ TIVHS HOLOVALND 1S90 VAMY ¥3d “MALSAS ¥LVA ONLSIX3 OL INILOINNOD
SR QIS QAN 23 VOO0 .8 HLIN 1RG5 13 .01 TVISNI|LD)] O ¥0Rd GALOLINSIO GNY G3IS3L 38 TIVHS SLNINZAOMANI ALTIOVA ¥V M3 TIV. 02
“SLTUN0 304 /)2 — £ QW 1IN0 350H v *1INI 974 .9 HLIN JAL TRRVG L3 098, “SNV1d 3S3HL NO NHOKS SV ¥0 TS'd 061
MM\.WDN\N S Stk =5 i 00N 00 IAVA A0 38 0L INVIAH “Z-H QIS QMK GILIIO0N ¥ VA 03O LOW3E HLIN AEESSY INVIOH i1 .9 TVISNIOD) %04 GAUVY 38 TVHS SIVA ‘SINVA AMILLNG 38 TIVHS ¥39UV1 ONY SIHONI-ZI SINVA 61
G
\ e “NOLLYA3d0 ONAYd ¥0 ONIOYH)
WNLI HILIV 30V49 0L S3X08 VA ONILIS ¥0J TISNOAS 38 TIVHS JOLOVAINGD 3HL
‘NNON9 3HL NI 135 SI KO VA HOV3 1V GITIVISNI 38 TIVHS ¥3A0D ONY X08 VA V 81
“NOLLYOOT STHL R3S 0L ¥3LVA _TEISAS 3HL N1 INO WY AS\3 1V GITIVISNI 38 TIVHS ATNGSSY 4i0-M0W
KNS OL Y W SNITIIN SI LOTNISIO HL L¥HL QN LOTAISTA 331VA KITIVA 1S3 3L 48 Vv NIUSAS L NI INOd HOH AN\ 1V GITIVISNI 38 TIVHS JATVA 3SVITRI 4V NV L1

ELAI00V QWY A8 CIIIARS NGB IAVH SNOLLVOII03dS OV SNV 3SHL IVHL SILILLAD) STHL

¥ilvm

7015 QAN ¥ (91 X 9 X () T .8X.2ix.2h TISNI{(H)
(SIMALV 3d1d B3HI0 TV) 82-A 0 (AN 3d1d TEILS) 61-K QLS GUAN ¥3d NIVN 3LV SNLLSDXA oL L0H[(E)
¥ 054 015 QAN 33 SINIOr GINIVAISH ATNJ HLIA 0SZ SSVD d10 9% TMSNI[Z)

‘0T34 NI G3033N 38 TIM SNIVALS3Y ¥0 $XI018 LSNAHL YNOLLIGY
41 ININELI0 TIVHS HOLOIASNI “£-M ONMYAQ GUVONYLS SLORISIO HLM NVAHOIV
NI 'SONLLLLY NV SON38 3did TIV 1V G3TIVISNI 38 TIVHS $X0078 LSOYHL AUFHON0D 9}

GNOGWEY 38 01 IAGES HLIN 107 SIU0NK] - *

wlu|s|s|s|s|s|s|s| 5 (o) s|s|s]|e|s|s|y|E| S| s 5| s5|S| 5| 5| 5| 5| 5|5|S| S
ﬁn—NN,\NN.—, -—N:;Ngﬁ.gﬁj“uaﬁ.q—-_———_.—

30N
%08 ¥} VIS ATNd VD 1 ‘SINRELYA INUSX3 OL SNI-3IL ANV 30 INIHGONIANGO
R S = 06 RIS WA STRICE (D JLIB O dua ;e éE\E HL OL HORIJ SYNOH 8% 1SVI1 1V 1OMISIO 3HL AJUON TIVHS OLOVAINOD 3HL ‘GI
= IS |6 133HS LINN ["AID SION NOTLONYISNOY
VIRDITV 0 VS e ow 3051 10 RGN L KON CHISYIN 3 THHS SWia B NONRGRS HOLVIS TV 44
1 0 QVOWLS SRORGLVA VINOIIND ‘91 LMD ‘SNOLYYOR 10 3000 ‘22 TUULL LI a0 MY o] d‘.ﬁs- k) Eﬂ-&.wﬂ_s e:u._ 0L WIdd il ﬁzﬂ.ﬁﬁ:ﬁ
TONVGN000Y NI 3V OW VINEDSIT¥ 0 3UVLS NI GSN30IT AINIONG TIAID ¥ 40 NOISINGNS B Lk SNOLLIGNGO TV AJRBA SNOLLYOIH03AS GNVONVAS HL NI HLNOJ 135 SV ANVSSIOIN IN0038 SINIHOON® ONRIINONT
10210 1 330N COIST0 NI IAVH SNOLLVOLIIOS OW SWd 3531 IVHL SILILLEED SIHL —a e L300 SIHL N 30k 0. AWIRDA5 L WAL 0 SNOLOIISNI  N3HM 0LLON SAVA ONDRIOA T 1SV3T 1¥ A9 TIVHS HOLOVAINGD 3HL T1
NOIS3a 2 - ) NOLLOBWDO NI “(OTTY 40 W34 “ALITIGVIT TIV ONV ANV NOHS SSTTRNH 430 L T0H : «
L e i et bl war OW "AJINGN 0G50 TVHS 0LOVIINGD HL IVHL QW “SH SNDRON “IRON 0L GALINIT R O e s
] = 30 10N QW ATSIONNLINGD ATedY TVHS SIHL LVHL *ALUZO0N OW SNOS3d TV 0 ALINS
1 oo 105520 NIQTONI ‘19304 SIHL 50 NOTLYMISNOO 0 3500 3L SNING SNOLLIGNO LIS 0r INGdd L NN
o = | L] eri00-9520 3L 20 ALTTIBISNOGS3S 3UTWN00 NV 105 INSSY TIVHS H IVHL STROV 0LOVAINGD L NYO LNIQ0Y ¥0 O3 “VAINV ON LVHL 0S 03d0LS GNY (399MTd ATRND3S 3uV N
NOZEH AR 0 JWLS T - IGUNGD 3 AINK INIGIMES WS 5 L [l Ny JHL OLNI SONINGAO TIV. IVHL 24NSN3 TIVHS ‘AYQ HOV3 40 N3 3HL LV ‘0LOVALNOD 3HL
‘A8 (GAONAAY ONV TIMIIAT FGUSAS NOTLOAI0N] MY (7)) e _-E|h\ Im -y i 'SONINVA0 3S3HL NO NHOHS LON 40 NNOHS SRALLINMLS 20 SLINGNDD “40LO3ISNI S1OMISIO FHL 40 NOLLOVASLLYS 3HL OL SNVONVLS LORISIO HLM ONVGN0JOY
| P 1 H -1 S3d1d ALTTLIN 31 303 ALTTIGISNOGS3 OW ALTTEVIT T SIISSY HIN A0L0UIND HL NI GITVISNI 38 TVHS ONV. HONGAL NI SNIOYTd OL $0Rid NOLLYNINVINGD ¥3HIO
ul L) am I eei008520 SONIAYY0 JSHL N0 NAOHS SINIT ALILIN SHL 103104 OL SRSV RIVNOLINVORM 300 DNL ¥0 1SN0 NO¥3 ¥OLOVAINOD 3HL A8 G3LJIL0¥d 38 TIVHS LIS 3HL OL (RBAM30 3dd T
sm ] = v | 0L GIIND3! ST MLOVAINGD FL"SR00S TEVIIVAY 0 HOWSS V A8 GNIVIE0 234 SNVl
Wm 00807 WALA ‘m H B - Sﬂéﬂms IS NO NHOHS SRINLONALS ¥0 SILLITLLN GNNOMONIOND ANY 20 NOLLYDO'] W SONAISDX3 HL “INMEAId IHL ¥ANT
H ] N T YOLOVYINGD OL 30ILON NVO 1N3O0Y ¥0 W04 “VAINV ON LVHL 0S (3d01S ONY (3994 ATRIND3S 3V INBdid
A —i - w0 Ll JHL OINI SONNBAO IV LVHL NSN3 TIVHS ‘AV HOV 40 ON3 3HL 1Y "JOLOVALNOD 3HL
' oo X (T ciosseo “40193SNI SAORISIO 3L 40 NOLOVASILYS JHL O1 SGAVONVLS LORUSIO HLM SONYGNO0OY
¥ 2 £/86F WdLA W s M NI GITVASNI 38 TIVHS ONV HON3ML NI NRVd OL H0Rid NOLLYNINVINOO ¥3HLO
e YOO 01 HLIK ! N S T o | ¥0 1SN0 NOUJ HOLOVALNOD FHL A8 (3LOAU0Nd 38 TIVHS LS FHL OL GREANI 3dd 11
T 90d 4 01 oy ) Fre u [ “@II9%S SSTNN CNIVAISY ATNOINVEOIN 38 TIVHS SINLLLLY 3d1d NOWT F1110N0 Thvex
£ - - B n Hex e “06-4 GIVONVLS IDIAISIO ¥3d GNIVAISS 38 TVHS 3d1d NodI J111ona Tive “1030¥d SHL HLI NOLONIPND NI GIOVAYG 30 GAONZY ‘LNO SININAO¥NI ¥3HLO %0
R ] Tl 310N A3LIA9 GNV 840 "INAVd ‘358 OVOM ANV “J033HL NOILDIGSIN® SNAVH AONOV 40/ NY
] 5m 193N 3HL 40 NOLOVASILYS FHL OL ‘ONDI NI 30V1d34 TIVHS JOLOVALNOD 3HL 'O
" m “NOLOIISRIN INAVH
§l=t AONGV ANV 40 SLNGNGHINO3Y 3HL HO/ONY SNOLLYOLIOIAS NV SCHYONVLS LORIISIO d3LVM
tloo L AITIVA IS ¥3d TILHOVE HONGL TIV 403 G3UIN03 38 TVHS SIS NOLOVAN0D 6
1D14ISIA
L] 31 0L CIAGK 30 TVHS NOLIVINGNIO00 INVNGLLANAAY OV SINGWI000 ONIGIHS *IS3JIN NOLLOVANOD
. ASS3ON 3L NIGTDNI “VSOGSIO 0 NOILVINGNI000 *“VIRGIVN HONS AT 0L GV o YT %06 OL GALOVANOD 38 TIVHS IN0Z AAVICININI NI NOLLOVNOD ‘SLSAL ALSNIQ
¥ LTV WS0JSIA JUSVA ¥ 0L JUSVA SOGNZVH ATVIINAIO) L 0 3504510 0L ST J0V1d-N ONLTI LSH4 LNOHLW RELVA T NO GITIVISNI 38 TIVHS 3NBdid ON '8
WLOVIINGD “SWOTLYINGR NOOT OW “3LVIS N3] TV HLIM SNVGA000Y NI GLONND 38
0L ST "WIRLYN SNOGNVZVH ATIVIINAIO) L ) VSOJSI0 GV NDLLYLSOJSNYAL “TAOKRY L 06 40 LNIVAINO3 ONVS WWININ V. HLM TVRILYA
¥S0dSIa 3did dOV AINNVAO 38 TIVHS 3did HL 3A08Y S3IHONI (21) IATIL OL TILDIOVE ¥04 VRELVN
“S1IRId ONY SNOLLYOLIOIAS ‘SCIVONVLS FHL HLIA JNVGHO0OV NI ONY HOLO3dSNI HL
TNOS 0L 1N 0L AYOLOVASLYS S3NNVA V NI G30V1d 38 TIVHS TILDOVE TV °SNOLYOLIO3S ONY SNY1d
& 03 KM SI0L JHL HLM JONVONO00Y NI 30v29 NV 3NTI OL 3Nl GELVAYOX3 38 TIVHS HONGML 3dd L
dVIN ALINIDIA 0N ONNNO3B
v “TALINSNO OL %0Md SYNOH B 40 NANININ ¥ 0097~£72~008~1 LY L¥TIV 30WA3S ONNOH93ONN
AV YNV AQV3TV. SNIVI VA %03 SU3AVA 30SSI ION S300 AGO :1LON ‘GIN3 38 TIM NILSAS AJILON TIVHS ¥OLOVALNOD FHL SIUMILN TIV 30 NOLOI0¥A 3HL 403 SLNNIONVANY
Ty ThHE HALVM SLORILSIA 3HL OL NOLDINNOO ONV 10RISIO 3HL A8 (3A0HddY 38 LON TIM 43AVM VR0V VA TIVHS HOLOVAINGD 3HL 'ONLVAVOX3 O1 ¥OMd S3NM ALTILLN ONUSDA
100 ¥ 1NOHLM ONY LN3NGHINO3Y MGQ V 30 NOLVIOA Ni GILONNISNOD 3V LVHL SNIVN TIV 40 HLE30 OV NOLLYOOT HL AJREA NV TIOHL0G/A3A00NN TIVHS JOLOVAINGD 3HL 9
31V “VAONAY VNI 303 LORIISIO 3HL A8 GILLINGNS ONV GIAZS 3V SXAVM MOQ
“NOLONAISNOD OL ¥ORid VANV SIHL 1ON3 JONVISVA NOLLYAVAIS ¥ ONDIE3S SNOLYTIVISNI “SNVId 353HL NO NHOHS 34V SAUNOVS
TIV 404 ¥V V SN0 (AQC.) M3LVA INDINRO 30 NOISIAID “GH¥08 TOUINGD HONS 10N ¥0 ¥3HLFHA ‘SNOLVA30 NOLOMNISNOD HON3 ATLOIONI ¥0 ATLOIO ONLINS3
ALTIVID M31VA TYNOIO3 VINNOATIVO 3HL ‘SGMVONVLS SYAOWNILVA VINNOITVO 3L O 2159 SIUMOVJ ONUSIXT 0L VAV ANV H04 T1BISNOSTY ATIIOS 38 TIVHS HOLOVAINGD 'S
NOLLO3S '9) LYK ZZ FUIL HIM A1dN0D TIVHS VRGLRO NOLLVAVAS NV d3LVA TV 95
YNNI
NONINNOD 30438 L ¥0 HIWAO FHL 30 JONOMOIN T10S HL NOUS NIV ALTIEVI 304 ONILI3OX3
LOWISIO 3L A8 CNONdY 38 1SHL ISIN SNVId 3S3HL WOUS SNOLYAIQ 80 ‘SNOLLALUSENS. “[03708d SHL NO YOR 10 JONVIHO:43d FHL HLIM NOULI3NNOD NI G303TIY 30 V3
‘SINVHD ANV “NV1d G3A0HddV LORISIO 3HL ¥3d GALTIGN0D 38 TIVHS IR TIV ¢ ALTIGVIT TIV NV ANV N0 SSTTRIVH SIALVINISTI3M UBHL ONY LORLSIO 3HL YNNI
3HL W3NMO FHL TTOH GNY AJNNIONI ‘N30 TIVHS INIAGAIND3Y SHL LVHL AL¥308d ONV
“LORUISIO 3HL A8 (3A0¥dY 'SNOSH3d TIV 40 ALZHYS ONIGNTONI “LOXY08d SHL 40 NOLONUISNOD 4O 35400 3HL INNG
Z 8 NV (33034 U SLHOG3 NOILOVANOD TILNN G3SVITHY 38 LON Tl SUELIN MiIVA ¥ SNOLLIGNOD LIS 8O 403 ALTIEISNOAS3Y LTIAN00 ONY 3105 FNSSY TIVHS JOLOVAINGD ¥
OZ—omémmm z<w uo >|F : ALTVGVINAY LORISIO NO HLA30 NI 1334 0'G 40 SSI0X3 NI SIHONL H0J (3HIND3Y 38 TIVHS LIRi3d NOLLYVAYOX3

(G3SY8 AVOSHNHL HONO¥HL AVASINL NIII38 GIINAIHOS ATNO 3UY SNMOGLNHS 3NN ¥ILVM EE VHSO-TVD ¥V TOVAINOD 3HL 30 34 3MIINI FHL ONRING G30¥0IN3 ALLDMILS 38 TIVHS
dS uVd SSANISNE NOLONINOO18 A L e S e
"SNVId 3HL NO GALYDIONI ONV SININZYINO3Y 3HL TIV OL QILO3MIQ AISSIWAX3 SI NOUNILLY SHOLOVHINGD 3HL '€

= SV GNIVHLSTY ATIVOINVHOIN 38 TIVHS SONILLE GNV ‘SON38 ‘SLNIO NO¥I J1L0Nd TV 28

EF m_ ‘NOLLONAULSNOD ONINNI938 OL ¥ORId Y3 3NO ISVI1 LV  LORISI ¥3LVM ATTIVA
. . =1 Z<|— m — Zm Em > m 2— mm ; ‘05— GUVONVLS LOMISIQ ¥3d G3NVAISTY 38 TIVHS 3did NOI JNLIN0 TV I 1S 3HL  HLM ONUIIN NOLONAISNOD-34d V 303 ONVIHV TIVHS ¥OLOVAINOD 3HL 2

NVTd SIHL ‘SILNOYS YIUVM IUSINOG ¥03 SOHVONVLS S,LORISID ¥3LVM ATTIVA LS

H | " 1O1MLSIA ¥ILVM ATTTVA LSIM "“(INGO) STLON NOLLONULSNGO INMMELVM " SAIONNOLLONAISNOD 3N LM




¥ = .}

89-A QLS QAN ¥3d VA ¥IV ¥ TIVISNI €2
133 TULIL N0 JUON , WS0SSIQ HId 0¥, 39
(N4 N0 NAOHS SV 321S) 3d1d OV SNLLSIXG 20 350dS10 W 3hons )
SOIT ONY SNYO 3ATVA ANV 3AOK3Y
“62-4 OLS QAN 83 NIV 1Y 3DIAES/ MBIV SNLISIG Noawvey @)
0Z-K NV +-A QLS GHAK 33d NIV 331V A3N OL QR3SWIL 38 0L
NOLLOTNGD (WO 41) HOTLHOVE ONY J0IAU3S B3LVN NLISTXA @)
VLN QLS GHAK ¥3d ATBIGSSY 40408 ,9 TIVISNI €1)
“SITUNO IS
LZ/\-2 - T OW 131100 350H ¥ ‘LTNI 914 9 HLIN 34k TRAVE 13
0924 T00 "00 IVVA HOO 38 0L INVAOAH “Z-H Q1S CAMK G3LIICON
34 AVA Y00 LOWRE HLIN KBIGSSY. IV DTS .9 TVISNI @)
1 as
QAN 34 X08 VA HLIK (O X 94) I\VA 1281108 91 TIVISNI ®)
0£-H QIS
MK 434 SINIOP GNIVALSRS ATINS HLIN 0SZ SSVD dI0 .9 TWISNI (@)

S3IO0N NOTIONYISNOD

0101

0201

0€0l

FWos [¥3A
o = .l
3TVOS "Z¥OH

31V0S

€ 133HS 338

ANIMHOLYW 00°00+92

€133HS 338
ANITHOLYIN 00°00+92

S

\\ W3

- —— = ——— —
J<e v

NE1 .08 .00N 7

55

N

N EEEH\
434 05 8 0¥

NOLLYOOT ATREA
Q1313 0L B0LOVAINGD
& .2 - NOIIS

HOVOMAdY.
MG ¥

£0-160-8520 NdY

14

0£-180-9920 NdV 62-180-9520 NdV

£6-160-9520 NV

4 28-160-9920 NdY

ANI GL 2601

43N0 VNG THSINIS

S¢ e €C {44 34 0c 61 8l Ll
(€ 3W02) 0S2-10 dI0 .91 - 31 00'£16 1ONAISNOD.
05 .8 0N soln
/ B e B
= 58 e Ba° 535
: = : SE ae
2 2 g | @~

diie 5 5
s il MG

NOILYO0T AJIN3A
Q1314 0L ¥O1OVIIND
S RA

S) BNV NG L9t
:a.?;m_

BAVA ¥V b TIVISNT
0 a0 DO

£9-160-9920 NdY

9l

— T T TR U0 S SO O
BETS 00°00+92 - L8'98+91 V1S $10¥20| £L1 B "9LD “LIH ‘9IH| (€ 2 T SNoz) NMOHS SV 200-5C oN s.ﬁ v a a " DO 300 130 SRV ENEIOM O
olZ ey ww%mv“‘m_”«—n._ﬂxo—.__.ﬁz_iao._ﬂ JoqUINN_diM 1o0us SOBY. suoz ainssaig 1005 n e AL T il e 4 T 3 Tt ALTWa) T G Ao kS o T
— e — 009¢-£22-008-+ GI0H GNY ASNPGONI ‘ONG30 QL SOV MIHLINI HOLOVAINOD NOLLONMLSNOO ONY “SHNOH ONDRIOM “TVIRNON
15| 4Od SNVId LNJWIAOUJWI INITHILYM v - A~ 1 OL GRUNT 38 1ON ONY ATSNONMINGD AddY OL 30V 38 TVHS LIGHGUNCI SIHL LYHL ‘AGAONd ONY
Vi NI =EaaNIONa a10g 308 3344 TI0L H1ED SHOSE TV Jo LN CHTEM 153U 3L Jo MOLOTAISNS J0 640 3. nc DIOLON? 2L 2ok
1ORLSIA ¥ALYM ATTIVA 1S3IM l— _ > — U r h ey Gnouday [ oy | weo | A [ oy ey oo L MM il SN W DL S YN WAL
“GNDH VISIO .Op=.1 IS Lo KN SNISSO0 3L 1V ORI 3d1d 0 01IS
NYT QW HINYD * 1S SNLLYZ QIOAY [ T — ¥ HLIM ONVSYITO “WOLLA Li-| NIVINIVA TS STRLY] QWY
U314 SOLSTBSY SNIVINGD Jdld Y oct ) or 0 oz o SNV 23LYK 'NIVS IROLS O d3H3S H3M0 SONISSOND TNV 203
W3IONVA SONISSO¥O ALITTLLN ¥3LVA' ¥
“SINIOP TIV NIVSLS3Y 0L ¥0LOVIINDD '€
SINIRELYM AN 0 NOLLYTIVISNI
0L 2013 G00H-10d 38 LS LML STRELY DRSS
GW SIT SO Y RHL IVHL 2V 33 TT0HS WLOVIIND'Z
SN w3V
OW STRIELY IAES 20 NOLLYOOT AJIN3A Q31 OL LORINGD |
‘S310N
07802 ‘ON WdLA T 99-101-9920 NdV
7€-101-9920 NdY £€-101-8920 NdV' 2£-101-9920 NdV 0€-10-8620 N4V
HOVOUIY
NV 3LVavd3S
ﬁm_ 0S .09 d0¥d
WY doud

AV VdnEn

olod

0cot

0€ol




sz 95765498 - 0000492 WS WOVZa| L1 % 'Ol LK 9K Cazsan)|  NOm S oo mal TR EN OO
3NNIAY 138NV < ; b o ————
s dS MuVd SSANISNG NOLONINOOTE i s ey = She

orsval 338 . Ni: ﬂm g I 0092-£22-008"+
7 | 404 SNV1d LNIWINAOUdIWI ANITHILYM | emeore 3w T ol s amaNION oL ¢ls i
MO TAINS - 020" nmm._uw E 00 308 3344 TI0L ‘I
ws == TR IO A
LOINLSIA ¥ALYM ASTIVA LSIM e R i P o B I oy uony oo punciGiopurn WAL ALV ATIAGHED KW SHWCHOW M DAL S WIDAINGD MALSMISNS
—

3RV VNV VINVS B 3AV 13V 1

“@NZVH IVEI0 JOFE. L FINDS “ONISSO) L ¥ GRAND 3d1d 10 Y01S
V. VI YT OW MWD~ 1SN0 SNLLYE GIOAV I T ¥ HLIN NI WOLLA Li-1 NIVINIVA TIVHS STRIVT oW
| d1d “Sy3814 SOLSIESY SNIVINGD 3dld ¥ ozt 08 oy 0 o oy SNIVA 21VA “NIVSD RIS ONY 335 3A0 SONISSTRO) TV 204 *13HS TIULL N0 3UON ,WS0dSI0 3d1d ¥, 336 * NV NO NKOHS SV 3Z15) 3d1d ¥ NILISIXG 40 3504510 OV Moy @)
AV VINS 00 0. D) T I N YIONVA LY SO OW SNV JTVA ANV JAONRS “62-K QLS GRAN a3d NIV Ly JOIAY3S/ MLV SNILLSIXA Noawvey @)
= 3V TV LS 999K & “SINIO® TV NIVAISS 0L M0LOVAINGD '€

SNITRALYA AN 0 NOTLYTVISNI RGN A
0L H014d CTDH-10d 38 1SN IVHL SMEIVI DINGS QIS QWA 334 NIV H3LYH N3N 0L GRIZISNVEL 38 01 NOTLINOD (TBVOI e 31) NOTLHOVE ONY IDIAES 3Lk ONILSIXG @D

S PSR L) QW SINIT SV 2 REHL IVHL RVAV 38 QYOHS H0LOVAINGD'Z “SIUN0 350H .2/1-2 - T QWY 1IN0 350H v *LINI 93,9 HLIN JdAL T4A 134 0983 TI0ON "0
AL WK VA AOD 38 0L INVH “Z-K QLS GHAR G3IIO0N 334 INVA YOI 0N HLIN ATBHOSSY INVAOIH 14 .9 TVISNI @)
I () OW STAIYT DIRTS 0 NOLLYO0T AL TBLS 0L WLOWINO "4 (o0 x 9713) M0 1%, 90 TVISNE (©)
7 VR a0, @1 S31ON 1K QLS GUAK 334 X8 3ATVA HLIK (P X 914) 3KVA A1RBLING .9} TNISNI (8)
Li-H QIS GHAR 234 Y08 VA HLIK (PH X 974) 3KTVA 31%9 21 TVISNE (D)
NOLLYOOT AJ13A | (SVIILY 3d1d ¥3HIO TIV) 824 30 (AN 3did THLS) 61-H IS GHAK ¥3d NIVN H3LVH ONLISEXA dvL 10H ()
Q7313 01 WIIHIND \ ® 05-A QIS GAAK 33d SINION GNIVAISRI AT HLIN 052 SV did .9} TVISNI (2)
S NOTITWG A9_.21 X TATOM NOT 1AM 1TCNAAD
i W Fivo S3ION NOTLONGISNOD

CEaUELE uJ\\_\\\ Y YN YIRS 650616
TNTING ! =W TRV 96765498
X /S 7L 0%€0Z "ON WdLA
(¢ 302) WV
92-1%0-9920 NdV - | 5&&“«%,&%51 15019620 NdY 6709620 NdY 8¥-101-8620 N4V §¥-10L-8620 NdY 981019620 NdY 681018520 NdY ¥€-10k-8520 NdY

0 NV 3U03S
O ¥3d 05 8% dOud

eﬁ?; N.axa
NORH LY., TIV130

30V VNV VINVS 00°00+01

¢ 133HS 338
ANMHOLYW 00°00+92

= 3 TRV L5794 3 s \ INNIAV
o s 1 e ——
Y/ \" o 1ns 9 o
- s 13 O 9 NOLLYO0T AdIac WS 0t O B9 NOLLYO0T AJREA
.]5@: 314 0L H0LIVILL @ VIS, | 201A43S Ma X3, 01314 0L ¥0LIVAINOD
VO LT - 00°88+1¢ 80 6L+ posy

AR

« ua%\mmwn 72-180-8920 NdY £2-160-9520 NdV 90-180-9520 NdY no#mommmuo NdY

[0-1£0-9820 NdY

JAV VNV VINVS

T 0.2 3
A% 9t S€ e €€ (43 1€ o€ 62 8e L2 92
(€ 30z) 052-10 d10 91 ~ 47 957650°} LoNISNOO 7
0201 0cot
a5 8 &MNT/ = = R & W
e = ala m w
CEaEEl = EaE o R
0eo0k i = = == =l = e s = g¥sl 32 ml 0€0t
SF3le =T iE i ¥ e FEL AL
i == T =G 5219 T T 23[E =
SESS 8= SR> — — o ol =
D 2 B I o == = & o p m
Egs = B 5 e s
= A &R T TE3 T =
53 I 1L a3t = = = I g2
e = S 35
2 298501
2 B = (S (E — r 5
S 200" 0= I B e e e e T
ovoL i e ovoL
O / 3 1YM 0350084
300 (NIOE) NTLSTXY
6]
3 vk 03504084
ﬁﬂowu rww\, IO VNS AHSINLS _
or = 1
37¥0s ZoH|
3V0S




s1IHS g.e.“_fwn s om.ﬂﬁ%ﬂ.ﬂhu YI0VZ0| LL1 % “9LT ‘ZIH ‘9IH| (5 3 2 SN0Z) NMOHS SV 200-€2 7 2 X 010 NOA O30 SAVE DNDRIOM OML
ANNIAV L [ R
0 soqui uoz ainssas
0l©¥% | 4g yuvd SSINISNG NOLONINOOTE A o T e P —— 00se-122:008-+
Sl HOd SNV1d LNIWIAOUJNI ANITHILYM |7 s 6 T
ONI S¥IINIONT . = 3344 TI0L 112D
LOIMLSIA ¥ILVM ATTIVA LSIM J — 5- — U r u i T i SSies PGB NOUDMISNGD LIV ATIRENGO HLIK JONVGHOOON. NI IVHL SOV HOLVUINGD NOUISTMISNGD
“GNZH VIO Oveslanes e L SNISSOD 3L 1Y GRG0 Hld 0 01S
ONTT OGNV A30NYD 1SN0 ONILYRO GI0AY [ . mm | ¥ HLIM 3ONVSVITO WOLLY3A Li-1 NIVINIYN TIVHS STWY3LVT OV
S3819 SOLSIESY SNIVINGO 3dId Y och 08 or T 0z OF SNIVI 23LVK NIV ROLS ONY 4335 4300 SONISSO TV 404
¥3ONVa SONISSOND ALTTLLN ¥3LYM'Y
“SINIOM TIV NIVYIS3Y 0L ¥0LOVHINGD'¢

“SINIRALVM AN 0 NOTLVTIVISNI
OL Y0144 0310H-10d 38 LS LVHL STWALY] 1A

QN SIS Y RHL LYHL UVNY 38 TINOHS H010WIIN0D°Z
CETETRET

QW STALY] 301A43S 0 NOLLYIOT AJI¥3A GT313 OL B0LVAINGD |

‘S31ON

0%€0Z 'ON WdLA

20-10-89201
90-101-9620 NdY Nd¥

BG-101-9520 NdY iy L0-101-9620 NdY
ANQ ot

Li-170-9620 NdY

i . i AV WY VINVS 820747

IV_IS001T D = IV 1SN00T 85°6£45C

21-101-9820 N4V H-0I-9820 NdY 0-101-8520 NdY i 081019520 NdV

NORM3H ¥, TIV130
DI 110

M X3
@grzenig
xﬁ&&l/

e

(S)
A
IAV_YNV VINVS [2"SB+2C'
= 30V 1SN007 29" 9¥+9C

02N OV
S~ QIS UK 23d HOLDOY ,Z ONV S0IANES NOLLYOIAT .2 TNISNI (@)

0z-M
ONY G-A QIS GHAK ¥3d HOLDOVA 2 ONY S0IAN3S H3IVM .2 TVISNI 6D
1335 TIL1L N0 LN, WSDASIO 3did ¥, 335
*(NVd N NAOHS SV 3ZIS) 3d1d OV SNILSIX3 0 3504510 WY AN D)
SOIT ONV SNYD 3ATVA ANV 3AON3Y
“67-A OIS GMAN ¥3d NIV 1V 301AY¥3S/ V3LV SNILSIX3 NOGNYEY 9
0Z-H OW b-H OLS QA ¥3d NIVIH 31K KN OL GRESNVAL 38 0L
NOLLINOD (W8OI 31) NOLDOVE OV IDIANES 231VM SNIISI ()
GL-M QLS QMAK ¥3d V00O 0L HLIM 30IAM3S 3414 .01 445-9.@
“SLIUNO 3SOH
W12 - T QW 13100 3504 b *LINE 94,9 HLIN JdAL TRVE 134
0984 TIOON "00 IATVA KOD 38 OL INVIAH “Z-K OIS GHAK G31ILO0N
¥3d WA YO0 AONRE HLIN ATBIGSSY INVIOAH 14,9 TSN @)

/ 3NNIAV — ]._.mBo,H
AN /1/, . o Frae e

90 &EU\ \ NVId 3UVaVd3S 5
WS dod H3d TIOHNY waw
A3 O - LR

§ 133HS 338
ANITHOLVYIN 00°00+9€

BV GV 01 3

AV VNV VINVS 820242
= NGV IS0 85766490

NOLLVOOT AJRBA R3S 91l
313 0L MOLOVAINDD + (3y—al TVISN
Vo i .2 - 00 15HE

DI

NOLLYO0T AI¥3A

@.H‘%@ NV 3LV

VNV YINVS

¥ 05 L8 dO¥d JT314 01 ¥DIOVAINGD o acHT /s 7.1
(PN x 974) ¥30na .N:.@,_H__”_Mw_@ e 3.7 - Wl @ u%%\%ww P
34 X08 WA HLI 914) WA K1241108 L9 TVISNI A e o L = B
OO 5400 30 k(X 91) 00 128 TSN @ N ps 1 R s e §2--9520 | Z6-UI-8520 | IE4U-9520 | GE-I-8520 | ve-ui-9520 || | | DL L S
QLS GMK ¥3d X08 3ATVA HLIA (PN X 93) IATVA 3 NV NV NV NdV NV 4 i
(914 X 94 X 0) 3L, €661 "ON WdLA tm
(SWIALYM 1 AHIO TIV) 8Z-4 0
(ANO 3d1d T331S) 61-A QLS GNAR 434 NIVA ¥3LVK SNIISIX3 dvL 10H ()
0g-M QIS
QAN ¥3d SINION GINIVALSZY AT HLIN 05T SSVD d10 ,9) TVISNI (2)
SN LR g9 s¢ e £e ze v 0¢ 6z 8z 1z 9z
(£ 302) 05210 410 91 = 47 B£°£S6 LNMLSNOD
0cok 0201
EEEEETe [ D \\a 8 o
i3 0 I el e =
s 8 oo 52 T e L _ I\
gl” 2 S5t g8 B S i B i i
2 o8 = — = = e
(2B~ 29 3 8 - i N ozl
R &3 Wi ¥ 27312
ma d el : gas
L2 ga> 5ER %
m W #3% =22
0€0} A3 = i 0€0}
|
g G &
7 s G
e
3 BLVA 0350404
ovolL H3N0 ONNOY INTLSIX3: ovol
B waLVA 035040
30 VNS CHSINLY
F=L
3OS Ld3A
OF = .l
3OS "ZY¥OH
31V0S




OF = .1
3TVOS "ZHOH.

31V0S

sizms 00°00+9% - 00°00+9€ V1S Y0KZQ| L11B “9LT ‘LI “9IH (£ 2 2 sN07) NHOHS SV 20062 S RE T ©XaOK 038 51V OMRIONOML
3NNIAY 1SN201 W e T )| N N (R N T 19530 40 ZGENTIN 008 I O SN AUV ML 'O L MO R 0SNG
Ol 4o G JIQUINN_ dIM 1994s sony BUDZ SnsSHid SIP3S | 3HL HUM NOLLIINNOO NI ‘G30ITIV ¥O TV3Y ‘ALMIGWI TIV ONY ANV NOMJ SSTPRIVH TVNOISSI40Md NOISIQ
e dS Muvd SSANISNG NOLONIWOOTE — — e o e e ey s S NS S ot o
¥0d SNV LNIWIAO¥JIWI INITHILVM T T gt oo s g_.r i L et cenonen Hid TS Loy e
OO TAIN - 1020°S26°TG8 Q 308 304 AINGISNOJSR AUTIAN0D ONV J10S IANSSY OL Q3N 30 T HOLOVALINGD NOLLONUISNGO “SI0UNNI
somisia vasvm samivn s i | fe) T PR - e i s e
Op=_1 3OS ONISSOXO 3HL LY ORIINID 3dId 40 XIS
“GIVZH FVISI0
s L} V HLIM 30NVAVITO WOLLY3A L1 NIVINIVA TIVHS STViLY] GNV
TN MWD BiLlv2h qlot | = SNV 231¥K ‘NIVEQ IRDLS ONY A3H3S 3340 SONISSOH TNV 804
‘3814 SOLSIBSY SNIVINGD 3dld ¥ ozt 08 oy R 07 SONISSO0 ALILIN ¥3IVA"b
¥3IONVA “SINIOP TV NIVILSRS OL HOLOVIIND'E
“SINIRALYM M3N JO NOLLVTIVISNI
OL 01X (TOH-10d 3 LSW LYHL SWIYT DIRES
QW SINIT Y9 3oV AL I¥HL 2VAV 38 QNOHS M0LOVAINGD '
SN
QN STVELYT 0IAM3S 40 NOLLYOOT AJIM3A 0314 OL BOLOVMINGD “|
‘SALON
0%€02 'ON WdLA —
b = = - = 5 o L£-101-9920
BI-10[-9620 NdV | 8I-0I-9520 NdY Li-10F-9520 NdY 9f-10F-8520 NJY S-10F-9920 N4V ¥H-0F-9920 NdV, g8-101-8520 NdV| NaY
o X%
Dz cree
IS
e}
COEIT
EITES EVTNES
[IFE) 403G,
m (ENEE €1°69+21" M
G
el — e S AR el i Sl @
g g S A = 1 T g
(PN x o) @8 ,S¥ 170,90 TVISNI G mm = = = =t Z = mm
il S@ m m i TR e m m
NAGHS SV 3Z1S) NIVN 331¥K 3d1d IAd ONLLSIX3 JS0S10 ONY IAONRY o s,E
*LT3S TUIL N0 LN, WS0ASIA Jdld ¥, I = INNIAY ._.WDUO._l =
(N1 N NAOHS SV 32IS) 3d1d OV ONLLSTXA 0 3504510 O 3A0n3y ) m i == = i = = m
SOIT OW SNV NVA ANY JAORCN | ] A —— =il S A AR I, 7 ==t
‘624 QLS QAR ¥3d NIVI 1Y 01/ WLV SNILSTX NoaweY @) e o o 7 (<] = R
07K OW -4 QLS QAR ¥3d NIVI 3LV KN 0L GRESNVAL 38 0L oML/ W A 234 0 8 oM N 3LVVaES
NOLLOBNO (FTBVOITeV 1) NOHOVE GV JDLAMIS a3LVA ONLLSIXE () RS WS doRd @—- st ¥3d T i 434 TV
S1-A QLS GHAN ¥3d VOO0 00 HLIK DDIRSS R4 00 TWISNI () ¥3d IS dO¥d 00°00+1¥ U3 dO¥d @:.?% YIS 0¥
S F e .
/12 - T QW 130 350 b “LINI 914 .9 HLIK 3dAl T20v8 13 NOLLYOOT AJIH3A 34 oM N S NOLLYOOT AJIR3A (duL) Ganory 8
0983 THION "00 VA HOD 38 0L INVSOIH “Z-N LS QAK C3LICON gold ol inigwiliey L] o 0 49 cond e NV MG
34 VA X030 HHONRE HLIN ATBESSY INVIUH D13 9 TVISN @) E B TR DV 915
M LS = a6 N
U 34 Y08 VA HLIN (00 X 9712) WA KTALI08 81 VISV @) HeHH-9820 NdY 62-141-9920 NAY h-41-9920 NdY Z
(974 X 974 X PH) TAL L0IX.91X.9L TVISNI () £/661 "ON WdLA 1AL _
0£-H QIS
QA ¥3d SINIOP CINIVRISRS ATV HLI 052 SSVI0 dId .90 TVISNI (@)
S3LON NOILONYLSNOD
214 Sv 144 1514 (44 34 or 6€ 8¢ A o€
(€ 3N02) 05210 10 .94 |~ 41 98"%00" 4 LNMLSNOD
£6°2001
Pt SR
ool - ma e ool
wm 5 .48 N 1
& &2 2 2z M
m 8 Sa) = 8% m. <
8 33 2 $al® o5 8
2 E R S L S
0201 E.M 8= = amm. — = > mm 0201
o Zpls e i =+ £
24ls S 2| =
o g 2 e g
i =B I
m i =8|
=8
TR e
0€0l 0€0l
D 431vH 03504084
¥30 FVANS THSINLS
F =
JVOS L¥3A




: - - — —_—— — — T
3w S0°9E+ZS - 00°00+9Y V1S ¥0v20[ LI R ‘91 ‘LIH ‘9IH (£ % 7 S3N07) S 20055 (i 1 B
5 ANN3IAV 1SNJ01 T T e R T e ey NOIS30 40 ONZONOIN TI0S IHL NOUS ONISIHV ALTIEVT ONLLIOX3 'LI3N0Nd SIHL NO JRIOM 4O JONVIRIOREA
ZloLo9 L0QWNN. JIM 10345 SORY. :ouoz wunssaid (095 3L HUM NOLTINNOD NI ‘G303TIV O TVaY ‘AITIGVIT TV ONY ANV NOMJ SSTIRNH TVNOISSIIONd NOISI
3 e dS ¥ivd SSANISNG NOL L Dol 303 > o —TT 0092-£22-008-} Tk 04 ANGM (0L ol ST WK YLD NILTTRISNS QW ok RO RN
2 I 607 —
S 04 SNVId INIWINOUI INITUILVM | reocorso 5 C 7N coNI su3aNIONI o o @ b 3344 TI0L 1180 SNOSU3d TV 40 ALSVS OMQTION! “170GNd. 3L 40 NOLLOTMISNGD 10 363100 HL NG SNOLINGS) U 8O
3 So.ﬁw_«w:a._ﬁ_ﬁi J $ —U m — oy Lt — 304 AIM¥GISNOJS3M 3UTINOO OGNV J10S INNSSY OL CRANCSYN 38 TIM HOLOVIINGD NOLLOMASNGO ‘SUNSY
£ 1O1M1SIA ¥ILVM ATTIVA 1S3IM G e Dol v iy 5 r Japeicieia GINOYdY | 0roddy | g 4@ | on ooy oIy 919G punoiBiapun NOUONUISNGO (RLA300V ATIAIGNGO HLM JONVORNOOOV NI IVHL STIMOV NOLVHINGD NOLLOMMISNOO
JOb=,1 37
“ONZYH 3V3S10 e - “ONISSORD L 1V GREIND 3did 20 0115
ONTY OW MY °1S0 SNILYRD QIOY _ - — ¥ HLIK OWVITD TWOLLA3A Li-1 NIVINIVN TVHS STV3LY] ONY
“SUFLS SOLSIBSY SNIVINGD 3did ¥ ozt 08 or 0 0z ob NIV H3LVA ‘NIVAD FRIOLS ONY 23S ¥340 SONISSON TV 304
3 Y3IONVa SONISSOHD ALLTLIN A3UVN' ¥

*SINIOP TV NIVHIS3 OL ¥0LOVAINGD 'S
*SINIREALVA AN 30 NOLLVTIVISNI
0L ¥014d GIT0H-10d 38 ST 1¥HL STREIV] DIRS

ONV SINIT SYO 3V L LVHL JWAY 38 T0HS HOLOVHIND ‘T
"SI VK

ONV STVELYT 30IAMES 40 NOLYO0T AJI¥3A G314 0L MDLOVAINGD “L

‘S3LON

5 b
SN | 62-101-9920 NdY 3
I VIET ¥ IV IS0 91-161-8920 NeY 1) z
ek | 28-101-9620 N4V 18-101-9920 NdV 0%-101-9920 NdV
V. V. e 200120 0N dIN ¥3d NOISH0 el wﬁ_um—ﬁmu N
= NIY S3LVH B i b : @
d'l'd 1
. e 200120 “ON d1k 434 W LS =]
z 4°1°d 200120 O — RN ST =
NIW00 XTU i ¥3d 05,06 % I
GNIVHLSY/ HLIK | T
410,91 X3 NIo® ag o ‘u EITES EITYES NOLLYIS
41°d 200120 0N W0 LKL d°1°d 200120 “ON o TG G
31 34 (5 N07) TIONE _dik 43 (€ 307) T TS [0S
EIUIE (RS A 10 .97 X3 200120°0N dIk (913 X 914 x o) 331 .91 TSN @)
¥3d dI0 .91 O

(PN X H) O3B .Y 10,9 TISNI €D

(NVd NO NHOKS SV 32IS)
NIVA ¥3LVM 3did OAd ONIISIX3 350dSI1Q ONY é@

B} M3 G NIV X3
T L0+6¢) 1579+8Y 3
_m .Ev/ i \1.1..__ a
| ¥

NV VAW 06°66+68.

|
IF
§ 133HS 338
ANIMHOLYW 00°00+9%

~ s SOIT ONV SNV 3ATVA ANY 3AON3M “62-M QLS.
= FWGNY ISTO0T S1766+25 \ = = QUK 334 NIV LY J01AN3S/ 3LV ONILSIX3 Noowvey @D
- ——— — o = o =3 07K QW -H OLS QUM
E ¥3d NIVI 3LYH KN 0L CROENVAL 38 0L NOLLOIWGD
200120 “ON ik _9 & (FEVOIIEY 1) HOLHOVE NV DIANIS HIVK NIISTG @)
& Pexpe] .ma/ ol Juuhy S B St O | _ VLN QLS OAN ¥3d KTBYSSY 40-40T8 .9 TVISNI €D
e EE S i = e
NORYH V. TIvi3a und g = B = IL| 30H ,2/1-2 ~ T ONY LU0 350H ¥ *LI NI 914 .9
HLIA 3dAL T84V 134 0984 TI0ON "00 3ATVA MO 38
c OL INVUH “Z- OLS QWK G3III0N 334 VA Y030
3 NV VNS RS LIONRA HLIK ATBESSY INVOIH T4 9 TVISNI @)
N Hgnum'\»\_ > 434 43S d0d QB.M‘MW (PN x 9714) 4303y ,21%,91 TVISNI ()
¥4 05,901 0 NV VNS 1=K QIS QU ¥3d X08
o ofs 7.9 M gb&k«%?ﬁ@ ; W ¥3d TOHWH VA HLIN (0N X 9) IAVA A13L108 .91 TVISNI (B)
SId3 0K (z 3w07) Wik m &7 - WLl 20 T ik 11-H QIS QU 434
50 96925 AW 21 X3 = X08 VA HLIK (P X 9714) 3AVA 31¥9 20 TVISNI (D)
i (= Ll 1L 111-9GZ! 111862 -111-862 06~ QLS OWAN ¥3d SINIO®
e sourr-9520 NeY | | I 90-141-9920 NdY | LO-111-9920 NdV | 80-1i-8920 NIV | B0-Hi-8920 NdY | OI-[(1-8920 NdY D s
117 o & £/66} 'ON WdLA S3ION NOTIONYLISNOD
8 6 133Hs 335
2] €S es 1S 0S 6% 8y iy o
(£ 302) 0520 dl0 91 - 41 £7'679 LNAISNOD
000} 05”1901 08 0004
A \Af 3 \ 05 .96 d0d.
\ i -
| H \\ —= - 05,06 dodd
| T (SE oI55 I S \v
i L B ot |
i T ! S miaE @ m
/ =0 | 220 2zla 2
g e e =74 mg
SfEle | Ge ails Sml> 173
IS | 252 SEE =P i g
0101 = 2 1 3= =3 ER HE oiot
Eoe | Sgs TEE H £ =8 S B LB
A oziol BRI o8 7 o
o T i =8 z ds
5= i £ PG} ] £ s 8t "=
3 - == [ 2 E =L
0cot == 0204
B 43LVA (3500084 \\
A0 QN0YY NS
3 31V 035000
¥ o= ¥3M0 30VAHNS GHSINLA
JIVOS L¥3A
O = .1
31vOS ZUOH
3OS




— - —_—
siws 00°00+0Z - 88'9Z+0} V1S 0wz | 118 91 ‘0K “9IH (¢ 3 ¢ 5302) oS SV o T e s e
INNIAY 31V : | === ) —— 2 pd
oL L Ry ShaIs il o ronIRoehs E.z?)z dim 190u5 SO el — R
5 | o4 SNVId LNIWIAOHIWI INITHILYM |wbicts it e T ¢
oINS - owg S 3344 TIOL 118D
LORILSIA ¥ILVM ATTIVA 1S3M l— _ d _ U r E R N e e IR T uory sowies puncibispun
TN
1€722+91 VIS - 3AV TV il
ATEEn .Ob=.1 3OS i .
SNTT QW YIOND 1SN0 SNILY3X) QLAY | - — IS M G S poplLs
st S E a5 . s o ¥ HLIA ONYT0 WOLLAEA Li-1 NIVINIVH TIHS STRLY] O
SINVa SNIVI 3LV ‘NIVE0 RIS GNY 33M3S 43A0 SONISSORO TV 204
SONISSOND ALITLLN YLV’
“SINIOP TV NIVEIS3H OL 0LOVAIND'E
“SINIRLVA AN 0 NOLIVTIVISNT
0L 201 GIH-10d 3 S I¥HL STRAIV] DINGS
W SN SY9 2 UHL IVHL TVAY 38 GTIOHS 20LOVIINDO'
SN WUVK
OW STALYT IRES 0 NILLYOOT AJIN3A GTLS OL B0LOVAINGD " |
‘S3LON
A8 .ZL TVISNI Dgguk.m 01/
O 13,9 W TVISNT SNIVW_31vM ONIISIX3 40 NOLLYOOT
®mw< OAH 14 X3 AN, T KITEIN O3 01 S010VAT
1£°24+91
20-197-9820 00£0Z "ON Wd.LA E2"] zmcvzswsm | ﬂ %M i
NdY 10-1#2-8920 NdY | J H-121-8520 NdV/ 2128920 Nd 1219872 ~+2l- (2 307) w3ivk
7+2k-8920 NdV £7-121-9920 NdY ¥¥-121-8620 NdV Ll xul./w/
NOILYOOT AJI3A HOVDRG 7
! Q1314 0L WLIVIINGD N 2V ey ANQ d0dd !
B VaVd3S
34 TONN D Bl S Toa S NV 3LV ¥3d IO WS / L i &
PEE Inge i ) @rfena 204 M 0N AU s i NOLLYOOT AIAGA A% e
w5 ® . T = / omes B R QU0 7
40, g 2 |
£ S 0 - ¥4 NIV 30003 A
e gl L Frameode (ReGEhll il CTaei vge A SR |l NGR T e 40034
@ L7 o T " A H !
mg i s & i le 3 B D= o R S == il 9 i
(94 X 914 X (n) 3 9%, ] £ E | INNIAV : IFIdYIN | RIR [T SIS en R
i o S +— -t A—————— T ——— i
02-H ONY -4 QLS QHAN e e o v eyt > S T PEFPEETNE Dy it o e T oy A e A e dd4x3
34 NOLDOVE L5/S ONY AU /¢ HLIK DINGS 01 | TVISNI € :H_._ =] i —“1alR “ S Toa~ 7 SRR e ___ Y e ) ] \ i i
SOIT O SNVD IAVA ANV JAOKE AHJ o 5 / % = Je P —_— LR
‘62-4 QLS GAAK ¥3d NIV 1¥ J0IAS/ ALV NLISIA Nawev @) & & .55 7 2 e e (I SIS A, 0 = Al “ *
“SIFUN0 304 = S o ,\u et — %
L7/1-2 - 2 OW L3UN0 350H b 'LTINI 94 .9 HLIN AL TRV L m 90 ¥ d4'dx3 e 5 el
0984 TION 00 VA AOD 38 OL INVMIH Z-A QLS QAAK CBLIIOON S a0 3V NI 13108 Dk c
¥34 VA Y030 LOWRE HLIK ABESSY INVIIH 413 .9 TVISNI G ke 2 a- LEE) b
Lk LA
QLS GUAN 334 X08 INVA HLIK (P X 94) A 31v9 2 THISNE D) : m
(SWRAALY 3d1d 410 TIV) 82K 20 NO¥H .8, 11v130 | ey | DG o
(AN 3dId TI3S) 61—k QLS GHAK ¥3d NIVN 431VK ONLISIX3 oL 10H () I | [0 ous >
05-M QIS |
QMW 434 SINION GNIVELSS ATIS HLIK 056 SSVD d10 .21 TVsNI (D) H-EH-9920 NdY 89-11/-9920 NdY Eth=agen Ny Seleis f ! | | T s _.A_._
S3ION NOTIONYLSNOD €661 "ON WdLA Nk i/ 08-441-8920 NeV Brteie Nl e s
B S IS0 — | e 6 133HS 338
0z 61 8l Ll 9l St 143 €l 143 13 113
\___seizee
WS .3 L
(2 307) 06810 dI0 2k - 41 0v°S¥9 LOOWISNDD
000} 0004
g3
] aFg@
FEAT o
33 s E=
Zgml 2 -
258 g4 s 13
mmm i 2R s
=l 3% 8
53 Ly 3 8
umn £ E
010} 55 @ olok
NOILYO01 AJIA #i e
Q1314 0L AWLOVAINGD m -
w0 2 m/ -
0zoL 3 d3LVN 0350408 0cob
300 0N NIISIA
3 3Lvh 03500084
AN JVARNS OHSINL
F o=l
ER SR E
OF = 1
3T¥0S "ZHOH
3Iv0S




— e
s 00'6Z+2Z - 00°00+0} V1S IAV NIANIT viovza| 201 ‘911 LM ‘o (€32 5302) NHOHS. 5V o o o R B
2 - 00 . o - - [p— e T G Lo
Ol«8 00°06+2€ - 00°00+0Z V1S 3AV I1dVI JoquinN_dit 39945 _sony Uo7 28894 so1095 Z] 2 7 i 34 ik NOLNNOD W TRETY S0 M ATRGHT) TI o A N e OSSN, WO
dS Mdvd SSINISNE NOLONIWOOTa ovavad “39°¥ o 2 —t 0092-£2¢-008-} @I0H ONY AJNIGONI ‘ONG30 OL SI3OV A3HINNY MOLOVIINGD NOLOMMISNOO ONY ‘SNNOH SNDRIOM “VIRMON
22 04 SNV1d L IANITYILYM C T oNI SUIINIONI © & @ . OL GAUINT 38 ON GNY XISNONNLNOD A1ddV QL 30V 38 TIVHS LNGIGMINCEN SHL JVHL ‘A3dONd
(T e (e owa 300 3344 TI0L H1eD () SN v 0 LS CHTEN ‘L300 L 0 HOUOTRISND 0 JSNCO ML CNUNG SNOLND) 3
LORLSIA ¥ILVM ATTIVA 1S3IM = hﬂm. ;W._;mﬁ._qﬂsus: J — s = — U r m s saseaty e T = = aly 89IAIBS pUNOIBIAPUN NOLLOMUISNOD (LA300Y ATIVENGD HU ONVGUO0I0V NI IVHL STIOV UOLOVAINGD NOLOMMISNOD
“GIVZH V10 il dnos -— “ONISSON0 HL 1V QRGIND 3dld 20 011
ONTT ONY H3ONYD " LSNA ONTLVR) GI0AY I T —— ¥ HLIM 3ONVAVID) TOILM3A Ld-1 NIVINIVN TIVHS STVELYT GW
“SU14 SOISIY SNIVINGD 3dld Y oek 08 or 0 o or SNIVR 3LVA NIV 1RDLS GNY ¥33S 43N0 SINISSO0 TV 304
NEGIZ] SONISSO0 ALITIIN ¥3IVA'Y
“SINION TIV NIVAISR OL ¥OLOVHINDO'E
SINIRALY AN 20 NOLLYTVISNI
0L Y014 QTIOH-10d 38 LSO IVHL STRAIV 013
W SIIT S¥9 2 L IVHL VAV 38 OOHS 20LOVAING 2
SN AN
QW STRAELYVT DIAS 20 NOTIVO0T AJBA G314 OL MLOVINGD "L
‘S3LON S-R ¥3d VL 10H %0 81-K QLS QAN ¥3d 3d1d TIUS %03 1T1UN0 NIddvL .2 TVISNI G
82-A ¥3d VL 10H H0 61K QIS OMAK ¥3d 3d1d TE3LS 04 131N0 NIVl .9 TVISNI €2
8Z-M ¥3d dV1 10H ¥0 61-A (LS OMAM d3d 3dId T33LS ¥0J 1IN0 ONIddVL 0L TIVISNI @
02-H OWY G- OIS GAAK ¥3 HOHOVE .2 OW DIAS 3LV .2 TISNI 63
‘1338
FIUIL N0 310N . VS0S10 3dId cOV. 335 “(NV1d NO NAOHS SV 7IS) 3did OV ONILSIX3 0 350dSI 0NV 3N0NR )
SOI ONY SO IATVA ANV TAON “67-K IS A 234 NIV LY T0TAMIS/ ALYT SNILSTXA Noawvey G)
© - QLS QWM
Y3d AILIND 3 BN MIN ONTHIE 3ATVA XOHO JJ0NVIE HLIM INVIGAH 13 ONIISIXA 30vdn NV w_é._w_@
0Z-H OV -4 QIS QUK
43 NIVI 3LV NN 0L CRISNVAL 38 O NOLLINNGO (T08VDI e 31) AOTLDOVE QW J0IAN3S d3LVM SNILSTNA ()
GL-M QLS GMAK ¥3d YOO 0L HLIM DIAN3S 314 0L .15W:©
“SIIUN0
350 ,2/1-2 - T OV LTTN0 3504 b ‘LTI 914 9 HLIN AL TRRNG 134 0984 TIION “00 ATVA KO
3 0L VO “Z-A QLS QA G3LII00N ¥3d IATVA Y030 10N HLIN ATBHESSY INVNOAH 13 .9 TVISNI @)
S3ION NOILONYLSNOD
| (8]
9¢-180-/920 NdV 12-180-/920 NdY _ L A, i
NOLLYOOT A4I3A 3 NOLLONALSNOO P 9 NI
B3 01 Y0IOVIND _BE NI 1931084
5 /S 764
(@ wsc i
" ¥ x
ddx3 dda a4 adxa ‘d'd X3 a
:4 -\xxu./ sl d HE 0 A S R R R W e i B 1\ Rk x/__\m\)
. , y 7 »
g (e
e o SR —_ - oL SANSAV. NIANIT 4 3o
144 = 8 14 6l 8l A ; _o ,0F 00N
L2l o
R L ) = e S ia e =
=~ P \ =
L 3AVA X3 LV OV .8 X3 Lol 3 B K A
NOLLYO0T AJTRBA NOGWEY 4 Y™ 11D s X3 g (=
QT3 01 B0LNUIND: Bl K W
2 Wil
S OH B9 | |
TWISHI TVISHL
| w100 0 @O e m 7
70-1%2-9920 NdV 8i-172-9520 NdY 18-121-9620 NdY | 96-121-9520 NdY 66-121-9920 NAY | yovouday 0p-121-9920 Ndy PN U0 2 m
- = | 3 40 05 (2 30z) 43LvM | i m |
00£0Z 'ON Wd.LA = 00802 "ON WdLA W0 23
e— 133HS 338
9€-121-9520 Nd¥ 9€-171-9520 NdY | 50-121-8520 NdV 221218520 NdY 121249620 NdY £6-121-8520 NdY #9-121-8520 NdV _ 80-192-9920 Ny || 0080Z ‘ON WdLA i _
NOLLYO0T Adaah VORI
[ Q3L OL MLOVIINGD | KD dobd @ T !
= & ,
e 1 g e Gy A wxgm e . | e o o)
1e0zce Orrzgion wion, OO i ¥ i g i | i a0 con SR o W
S 103 S SE
90 104 , T H 8
= > p = m>
3 B Tt s R e [ ot Bt P e e e e D et e " - &
T e e L T ~3NNTAV = : . =
M = —= — E— + i m
= = = =
0 1ns \ W _ a4
S 13~ v zjn_ E;_sbm de_ﬂﬁ
k] el NOLIVOOT AT S N (T O e | NGRS 15200 ) O MR B 8 o) L
EXCH Q1L 01 MIIVIINGD
£ ("dAL) 30M3Y 38
I 0L "N NOITIVIS X3
E_ ) - SNOTY STOWNALMY
, S
68-H-8520 NdY A1-H1-9520 NdV BI-FH-9520 NdV 07-FH-8920 NdV T Fr-FH-9920 NdV H-HE-8520 NdY
1E
5

| £.86[ "ON WdLA 21661 ‘ON WdLA




—
g 0 . . Y T O
siHs 00°0S+¥01 - 06°65+E£8 V1S ¥10¥20| L113 'QUL “LIH ‘9IH (€ % ¢ SM0Z) NNOHS SV 200-€2 v B RO SU0138 SAVO ONOROM O
INNIAV vdnanr 5§ ¥ W o NOIS30 40 FONBONEAN T10S IHL NS ONSRIY ALTIEVT ONULEOX *LI3NON SHL NO XRIH S0
0L06 192US SOV :9u0z snssaid 21095 () L HUA NOUTINNOD NI ‘GA3TIY 40 V3 ‘ATUGVTT TIV ONY ANV NOM4 SSTWRVH “VNOISSZI0Md
il zo.mm%nﬂn_m...o:mwzw._mmﬁﬂu._oﬁm_.uﬁ“hh._nki Crmiend _- U T I 3 i O STOMINGD a0 30 38 TS o
QNI SuIaNIONZ S 3344 TI0L M1ED & swsad Q!Eslgerﬁu”tgb}dwsgggun
1OINLSIA HILVM AITIVA LS3IM — = — P— el B e T R 5 Iy 22IAIS PUNCIBIFPUN NOLLONUISNOO (RLAIIOV ATVAENZO HUM 30NVGHOOY NI IVHL STRUOV HOLOVAINGD NOLLMISNOD
3 “QNZYH 35V3SI0 Op=.} 3OS e g INISSO0 L LV GRAIND 3dId 0 011S
= NN ONY HIONVD  1SNO SNTLY3XO QIOAY ] = | ¥ HLIK 30NMAYV3T0 TVOLLY3A Ld-1 NIVINIVW TIVHS STVI3LY] ONV
Z “SUFLS SOLSIBSY SNIVINGD 3did OV ozk 08 or 0 oz ov SNIV H31VK NIV RDLS ONY 4335 300 SONISSON) TIV 404
2 YIONVA ‘SONISSO¥D ALTTELN H3LVA'Y
“SINIO® TV NIVHLS 0L
“SINI RV AN S0
2 0L Y01 IH-10d 3 LSWH IVHL STV
5 QW SINIT SVO 3V RHL LVHL 3NV 3B IO i
QUM WILVK
QW STVELY] LRGS0 NOTLVO0T AJIIA G314 O MLOVAINGD "L 74 34 YL 104 40 614 OIS GHAK 334 3d1d TIS 203 1310 ONI&dVL .9 TMISNI €0
‘S3LON SIX3 3504510 OWY M0y €D
SOIT QW SNVD NTVA ANV JA01GH “62-H LS CAK ¥3d NI T3S/ TELYT SNLLSIXE NoOWYEY. @)
8 NV ¥-N QLS GRAM 33d NIVI ¥3LVA
g AN 0L CRESWAL 38 01 NOLIOAWOD (TEVOITKY 1) OLHOVE OV DI VA NLISIA @)
- -7 0w
& 130 350H b LINI 94,9 HLIN JdAL TR4YE 134 0984 TIION 00 VA KO 38 OL INVIOMH

20 QLS QAR C3ILI00N 34 IAVA Y030 LU0 HLIN ATBIESSY INVUH 23,9 TVISNI @D

H S3ION NOTLONYLISNOD

£ -

L2-171-9520 NaV

YILVM OO

NV 30V ity NVId 3LVNGES
¥4 05,09 M Wy xu 0 14 K
= S
= = Wy x3 8
P " i [}
ju g ; INNIAV vdninr o g
w i
= e Sm— S -t ———+F — ——— = e
mE Tor o0F 3 . = 3 3 m M
a3 . s 22
=22 dd xu./ adxa |8 e E c
H = = i === e e
m — —f> = & ya =
90 BKn\ \ S e \ [ e
S d0dd # 7 DI WS d0¥d
/ 10 g | N1 S 434 NVId 3LVNG3S NV IS ¥
/ 76662 TN B3N 0 34 43S 084 TORVI B3NS 0o
it
000060
9¥-12k-9520 NdV g7-12(-9920 NdV/ 00802 "ON WdLA Li7-121-9520 NdY' ¥-121-9520 NdY [9-HH-9520 N4V ’
020 e 30 98 GacOidY _ _ Bl-1€1-9520 NeY
pApc! L I
1
20120 “ON dIM ¥k
N AN CNOBVEN 8 0L 20120 "N dk ¥3d i o _ _
43 NOLLVOOTRH "IN “c¥d U TERel mkzmmd.ww?@ O LI X3 50 14 w
-- ———-- - - ——_—— e e— - - — - < 1
8 |
(733 - Sz S e IR Sl [T T g e e G e L ] 4
ik — ANNIAY vdnunr
i 2
MM\IQ EEE % 1 e e = = e ——
o
B E ddx : ddna _M
Azl s \ | e 0\ / ]
"N / i - _.n_.. |
,_ * L) bEl\ A4
s I
WH R L9 a _
0 34 s o e ) ,

ooz v [ 0 SO oy S5 S £0-441-9920 NdY s :
99-111-9920 NaY w0 S 0| EEE LR 20-444-0920 KA #0-111-9520 Nd¥ |
€186l 'ON WdLA woy e | L=

BI .06 09 |IHS IS

62-101-9920 NdY




—_— o TN oA U0 138 SV SN O
sizms LE'6V+EL - SY'8Z+vL VLS ANNIAV 1SNJ01T PL0VZQ| LT R '9LT 'LIH ‘9IH (s 8 2 SMN0Z) NMOHS SV 20062 S v - TTOA 30133 SAVG SN O
o1 001 | P2700+0LL - 00°05+¥01 VAS INNIAV_vdnunr T i porn) T s A 130 40 NGO TS L O NS ATV NGOG L0 SHL N0 0N 20
45 avd SS3NISNE NOLONINOGTS - e o L S L B W L R s
% | 404 SNVId LNJWIAONJII INITHILYM N S s < 01 CLINT 33 JON QY ATSTONNLNGO X1V OL 30V 30 TS IGRGMCAN SHL L “AbGdond
W o100 39 —{ 3334 0L 1€D uﬂiihgglﬁhzh}ﬁh.lﬁ!nlﬁgﬁ
"AMGISNOUS3 210 InSSY 0L aRNGE HOLVUING NOUSMISNOD
LOIMLSIA YILVM AITIVA LSIM D Al N LY I— — 5- — U r h fasparse anouday [1oemar | w0 T o aly soes punoiBiepun NOLLOMUISNOO L3I0V ATIVIENZO HIUK JONYONOJOV NI LVHL STINOY HOLOVAINGD
“GVZH 35V3S1a koIS — NISSTRO L 1Y GREAIND dld 0 11
ONT O 30NV 1SN0 SNTLVEO GIOAY [ - — ¥ HLIN NV TWOLLEA Li-4 NIVINIVN TIVHS STVeLV] WY
*S¥381.4 SOLS3BSY SNIVINGO 3dId OV ozt 08 oy 0 0z Oy SNIVH 231V “NIVS0 RI0LS GNY H3U3S 4340 SONISSOX) TV 404
SONISSOND ALITLLN d3LVAY
Y¥IONVA i
SINIOM TV NIVALS3Y OL HOLOVAINOO'€

NITN0D X314 ONIVHISTY

HLIK S3LVK OV .8 X3 NIOF 7
49 .8 X3 VI OV 10100 Ot o= 21 THIEN] ooy
=N 19780421
N0 X34 ONIVAISR /@
HLIN ¥3LVH US ¥ X3 NIO®

nz nat -
Wﬁ_ ® \
H3LVM S &_xm% 056-0 dIT .2}
E Q30N B 0L
FIVK 1S 5 X3

038 S 21 TVISNI e
6940421

G5°0L+71 ¥ 69°06+Z1
VIS NIIL33 NI RALYA OV ONLLSIXI 40 AIVeH
40 3d1d M 0 NOLLVTIVASNI 4L SNOW SIATVA
O SINION Q303N TV V134 0L M0LIVAINGD

310N
SN
TETZAET VIS = 3V IS0
V. vIZ —
\ON38 ,S¥-,21 TIVISNI
00°89+¢1
Eﬂd oML 104 OW 913 \GIIB
AT T iy i
008 06+ 3
LA =
3 R @
g na
[ k1 w. 2
( i
3007 NI GNOGNVEY
TN 3 0,
S s Ly o) LER )
ON38 ,06-, ¥ 3A0N3Y
2
“GALTIN00 NI IAVH NI-301 OV VL LOH ¥V Q03
3001 "62-H QLS QA ¥3d IKVA 1V W13 ONIB “1°0 G0V ONV NI M3V 21 Nooway €9
(PN X (W) N8 5% 10 ,2L TVISNI €D
(PN X 974) 300034 ,¥X,20 TVISNE 0D
Li-H IS GAAR 33d Y08 AVA HLIK (P X 914) 3AWA 31¥0 b TISNE €2 g
S 434 oYL 10H 40 81-A QIS OAAN 34 3d1d T3S 04 L3N0 NIdd¥L .2 TVISNI (D g
24 43 dVL 10H 30 61-A QIS GAA 23d Jdld TIUS %04 LTUN NIddVL .9 TMISNI €2 4]

0Z-4 OW - OLS GUAK ¥3d HOLHOVE ,Z W DDIANS NoLLYOI .2 TSN @)
*(NVd NO NAOHS S¥ 3ZIS) NIV ¥31vK 3dld TILS ONILSIX 3504510 ONY 3M0M3 @)
“1THS T N0 AN
L WSDASI0 1d OV, T35 “(NVId NO NHOHS SV 321S) 3d1d OV NLISIA 0 350610 OVY 3Moray (@)
ST OW SNVD IATVA NV AONZY ‘67K QLS GAAK ¥3d NIV 1V DIAY3S/ MLV ONTLSIX3 Noawvey: @)
07N GNY -4 QLS CNAN ¥3d NIVH ¥3LVR
AN OL GREISNVAL 38 0L NOLLOINOO (IX8VOI'WddV 31) NOHOVE GNY IAN3S H3LVA NILSDG (D)
V1K QLS G 334 Y08 VA HLIA (O X 913) 3°WA 31v9 8 TISNI €D
“SLIUN0 JOH .2/ - T AW
L3UN0 350H & 'LTNE 914 ,9 HLIN JdAL TRRNVG L34 0983 TI0ON 00 IAIVA HOD 38 OL INVOAH
2K QIS WA CILHI00N 434 IAVA YOO JONV8 HLIN AWBIESSY INVHOMH 13 .9 TVISNT @D
Li-H QIS GAAR ¥3d X08 WA HLIK (O X 93) 3KVA 2U¥9 21 ThISNE (2)
82-01S QA ¥3d (94 X 94 X M) T3L ,gx.21%.2 TMSNE (B)

7]
3d1d 43I0 TIV) 82-H %0 (A0 3dId TIS) 61-K QLS OKAK ¥3d NIVW ¥3LVA ONLISIX3 VL 0K ()
05K QLS QAW 3d SINIO® GNIVAISRS ATNJ HLIK 0S8 SSVD 10 .20 TISN (1)

S3LION NOTLONYLSNOD

£0-1£2-9620 NdV

OL ¥01¥d GI0H-10d 38 LSO LVHL STVALY] J0IANIS
ONV SINIT SVO 3V ROHL IVHL 34KV 38 GTNOHS ¥0LOVAINGD"Z

OW STALYT J0IA43S 0 NOLLYO0T AJIN3A GT314 0L HOLOVAINGD *|

“SINIREALVA AN 30 NOLLVTIVISNI

S WUVH

‘S3LON

"LS OVNV!

[0-7€2-9920 NdY

d1d
UVH DV .8 X3

3) 15,8

U Lex2IXEL TSN
690042}

s) 0gg.or-.2t TVsI®D
() o & TVISVI(Z)

QU )

[0-182-9620 NdY

“NHOGLNHS HL A8 (31034 SINIOIS
40 43BN OV 30135 10 NOLLANRAINI 31

20 NOLLYING 3L ONIZINININ 1V G3NIY ST 3NGAY
LS00 NIHLTA NORIH NOHS 30K 0 34005 3L

310N

ne

o
3
r
m
a

6€-192-9520 NdV 2282-8520 N4V

YN AV .8 X3

=}
X

&'

NNIAV VNV VINVS

o
B
&
S
S
=
X
=
=m
IV VNV VINVS 8202467

= 3NNV 1S001 85 66492\ +

S
-

e
12w L

- INNIAV 1SNo01
Bl e e W I.!\Im_l\\T||&_|||.|IT|F._| e =¥
i \ s %3 L W ——MZl %l mzi i, A= e J \! ~
30Vd NI O3NOGNVEY S f_
drd E:._l\ 29-170-9920 NdV. g WK US ¥ X3
ARAE @M 38 0L
90-170-9920 BRI h‘swmmwo A
[ 09-1$0-9920 NdY 01-170-820 Nd¥ Ny -
0§-10-9520 z%‘ ! Drun ouow  20-H91-8920 NdY 21719920 NdV 16-171-8920 NdY _
/M F 51
& w«.&ww_m SHYd HATSSEN
= MY X3
.\;L \ 10-1#1-8920 NdY i e
< P =a —d i S=peasrs s
& INNIAV vdnyanre cul oL i sleg
E ms
= = [%] 8
1 <01 b= m
i ] m
P o -
8lo &
= ‘ =
TR R
B N | d'd X
3 NOLLONMISNOO 7
Wy XML
L2-160-1920 - o i — 97-121-9520
NaY (25 [T -2k OFEielEacOiNgY 00g0z foN WaLn | 877Hek-8820 NaV NdY
8 133HS 33




Exhibit C

(to be provided at later date)



Exhibit D



BOND NO.

FAITHFUL PERFORMANCE BOND

To WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT for Water System Installation in Accordance with
Water Improvement Plans Bloomington Business Park SP (February 25, 2025) This
premium charged on this bond is $ being at the rate of §  per thousand of the
contract price.

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT, WHEREAS, the WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT has awarded to:

IVS Bloomington Gateway Distribution Center, LL.C
2101 Rosecrans Ave, Suite 6250
El Segundo, CA 90245

as the "Principal”, an agreement for the work described as follows:
Water System Installation in Accordance with Approved Water Improvement

Plans Bloomington Business Park SP (February 25, 2025).

WHEREAS, the said Principal is required under the terms of said agreement to furnish a
bond for the faithful performance of labor and materials of said contract:
NOW, THEREFORE, WE the undersigned Developer, as Principal, and

(Name of Surety)

(Address of Surety) duly authorized to transact business under the

laws of the State of California, as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the WEST VALLEY
WATER DISTRICT in the sum (TBD — DEVELOPER TO PROVIDE AT LATER DATE)
no/100 dollars (TBD — DEVELOPER TO PROVIDE AT LATER DATE), lawful money of
the United States, for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves,
our heirs, executors, administrators, and successors, jointly and severally, firmly by these

presents.



THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH that if the above bounded
Principal, his or its heirs, executors, administrators, successors, or assigns, shall in all things
stand to and abide by, and well and truly keep and perform all the undertakings, terms,
covenants, conditions and agreements in the said agreement and any alteration thereof made as
therein provided, on his or their part, to be kept and performed, at the time and in the manner
therein specified, and in all respects according to their true intent and meaning, and shall
indemnify and save harmless the WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT, its officers, agents, and
as therein stipulated, then this obligation shall become null and void, otherwise it shall be and
remain in full force and effect. In case suit is brought on this bond, Surety further agrees to pay
all court costs and reasonable attorney's fees as shall be fixed by the court.

And the said Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change,
extension of time, alteration, or addition to the terms of the agreement or to the work to be
performed thereunder or the specifications accompanying the same shall in any way affect its
obligation on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change, extension of time,
alteration, or addition to the terms of the contract or to the work or to the specifications.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands this ~ day of
,2025.

ALL SIGNATURES MUST BE NOTARIZED

PRINCIPAL

IVS Bloomington Gateway Distribution Center, LLC

By:

Rohan A’Beckett, Vice President

Authorized Agent



(NOTARIZATION AND SEAL)

SURETY

(NOTARIZATION AND SEAL)



West Valley
N ater District

STAFF REPORT
DATE: April 3, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Rocky Welborn, Director of Engineering

SUBJECT: Consider an Amendment to a Water System Infrastructure Installation and Conveyance Agreement
and Reimbursement Agreement for R2-3 Reservoir Facilities Improvements with IDIL West Valley
Logistics Center, LP.

STRATEGIC GOAL:
Strategic Goal 1 - Manage and Deliver a Safe, Reliable, and Sustainable Water Supply

A. Increase System Capacity for Anticipated Growth
B. Assess, Repair, Replace, Upgrade Aging Infrastructure

MEETING HISTORY:

12/07/2023 Board of Directors Meeting
03/27/2025 Engineering, Operations and Planning Committee Meeting

BACKGROUND:

IDIL West Valley Logistics Center, LP, (“Developer”) is the owner of land located west of Locust Avenue, north of
Armstrong Road, east of Alder Avenue and south of Jurupa Avenue in the City of Fontana known as the West
Valley Logistics Center (“Development”). The proposed Development included the construction and operation of
five (5) warehouses across sixteen (16) parcels of vacant land and (1) former West Valley Water District (“District”)
parcel formerly known as APN 0256-131-10. In developing this land, the Developer was required to construct
multiple district facilities within pressure zones 2 and 3, including a new 24-inch transmission main which replaced
the 12-inch pipeline that conveyed water to and from the existing 4.0 million gallon welded steel tank (“R2-3”) that
bisected the Development within the District parcel.

DISCUSSION:

As a result of an inspection report completed for R2-3 in preparation for this project, various issues were identified
as needing repair/rehabilitation within the reservoir, such as, exterior/interior coating, inlet/outlet seismic retrofits
and multiple safety upgrades. In the spirit of cooperation and potential cost savings for both parties, the District and
Developer agreed to coordinate their efforts between the Development conditioned upgrades, and District required
maintenance and enter into an agreement to complete the project jointly.



On December 07, 2023, the Board of Directors approved a Water System Infrastructure Installation and
Conveyance Agreement and Reimbursement Agreement for the R2-3 improvements with the Developer. As these
agreements were approved before the plans were finalized and bids were received, many of the exhibits and
monetary totals were based on preliminary drawings and engineer’s estimates. The Developer and Staff have
negotiated the expected costs and propose to amend the previous agreement to include the reimbursement totals
based on the contractors’ accepted bid and the District approved plans. Both agreements amendments are
attached for reference as Exhibit A and Exhibit B. The original agreements and amendments outline the
responsibilities of the Developer in constructing facilities, including insurance, indemnification, bonding
requirements, conveyance and acceptance and reimbursement procedures.

FISCAL IMPACT:

This project was included in the Capital Improvement Program (CIP) budget under W23001 Reservoir R2-3 Re-
coating and Modifications.

REQUESTED ACTION:

1. Approve an amendment to the Water System Infrastructure Installation and Conveyance Agreement with IDIL
West Valley Logistics Center, LP.

2. Approve an amendment to the Reimbursement Agreement with IDIL West Valley Logistics Center, LP.

3. Authorize the General Manager to Execute all necessary documents related to the agreement amendments.

Attachments

Exhibit A - WICA.pdf
Exhibit B - Reimbursement Agreement.pdf



https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67e42c3d14ba34006c4d8975%2FExhibit%20A%20-%20WICA.pdf?alt=media&token=0afb580c-17fd-43bd-abaa-16d8daa944fc
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67e42c3d14ba34006c4d8975%2FExhibit%20A%20-%20WICA.pdf?alt=media&token=0afb580c-17fd-43bd-abaa-16d8daa944fc
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67e42c3d14ba34006c4d8975%2FExhibit%20A%20-%20WICA.pdf?alt=media&token=0afb580c-17fd-43bd-abaa-16d8daa944fc
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67e42c3d14ba34006c4d8975%2FExhibit%20B%20-%20Reimbursement%20Agreement.pdf?alt=media&token=0cf993dc-998a-44d7-8c9d-49c59d7334b7
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67e42c3d14ba34006c4d8975%2FExhibit%20B%20-%20Reimbursement%20Agreement.pdf?alt=media&token=0cf993dc-998a-44d7-8c9d-49c59d7334b7
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67e42c3d14ba34006c4d8975%2FExhibit%20B%20-%20Reimbursement%20Agreement.pdf?alt=media&token=0cf993dc-998a-44d7-8c9d-49c59d7334b7

EXHIBIT A



FIRST AMENDMENT TO
WATER SYSTEM INFRASTRUCTURE

INSTALLATION AND CONVEYANCE AGREEMENT

This First Amendment (“*Amendment”) to the Water System Infrastructure Installation
and Conveyance Agreement (“Agreement”), dated MONTH ##, 2025 is entered into by and
between IDIL WEST VALLEY LOGISTICS CENTER, LP (“Developer”), and West Valley
Water District (“District”). This Amendment supersedes the prior Agreement dated January 24,
2024, and stipulates that the Developer and District agree as follows:

The Developer is the owner of certain land described as WEST VALLEY LOGISTICS
CENTER and as more fully (or further) shown on Exhibit "A". In developing this land, the
Developer is desirous of obtaining a public water supply adequate for domestic uses and public
fire protection purposes and is desirous of integrating that water system into the District’s public
water system.

In order to provide facilities for a water supply to said land, it is the intention of the parties
to this Agreement that the Developer shall furnish and install those water mains, fire hydrants,
service laterals, water meters and valves, valve boxes, and all other appurtenant fittings and
facilities required for a complete water system to serve the land shown on Exhibit "A".

In order to implement the foregoing and in consideration of the terms and conditions herein
contained, the parties further agree as follows:

1. DESIGN

1.1. Developer shall design and construct, at the Developer's sole expense, the water
facilities and appurtenances required to serve the development in accordance with final District-
approved plans known as WATER IMPROVEMENT PLANS FOR REHABILITATION OF
RESERVOIR 2-3 as approved and attached herein as Exhibit "B" and in accordance with
District-approved design standards and specifications, and the terms and conditions of this
Agreement.

1.2. The water system design shall be by a Professional Engineer registered in the State of
California, and in accordance with the District's Rules and Regulations, latest edition (the “Rules
and Regulations”), the District's Standards for Domestic Water Facilities and Standard Drawings
herein included by reference, all applicable District ordinances and policies and all City, County,
State of California, and Federal laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, codes and other legal
requirements of all government bodies having jurisdiction over said construction and property (all
of the foregoing requirements in this paragraph being collectively referred to herein at times as
“Legal Requirements”).

1.3. The District, at Developer's expense, shall review Developer's plans for the purpose of
ensuring the adequacy of the design and conformance with the District's standards and
specifications. The District reserves the right to add, delete, modify, change or amend any or all
the plans and specifications.

W23001 (Amendment 1)



1.4. In the event that the property to be developed includes multiple residential,
condominiums, commercial or industrial uses, all site plans, grading plans, improvement plans,
and any available plumbing plot plans shall be furnished to the District by Developer.

1.5. The District makes no warranties as to the correctness, accuracy or completeness of
the plans and specifications. The accuracy, adequacy, suitability, and correctness of the water
system design shall be the sole responsibility of the Developer.

2. CONSTRUCTION

2.1. Developer shall perform, or caused to be performed, all construction of the water
system infrastructure installation pursuant to the approved water system plans, legal requirements,
and other applicable requirements.

2.2 The performance of this Agreement shall commence within one hundred eighty (180)
calendar days from Developer’s receipt of the Acceptance Letter dated February 10, 2025
provided by the District, pursuant to Section 8.1 below, and shall be completed within two (2)
years from the estimated construction start date, unless such construction is delayed by a force
majeure event, or events beyond Developer’s control.

2.3. Time is of the essence in this Agreement, and is subject to completion within two (2)
years from the estimated construction start date; provided that, in the event good cause is shown
therefore, the general manager of the District (“General Manager”) may extend the time for
completion of the water system installation. Any such extension may be granted without the
notice to Developer's surety, and extensions so granted shall not relieve the surety's liability on the
bond to secure faithful performance of this Agreement. The General Manager shall be the sole
and final judge as to whether or not good cause has been shown to entitle Developer to an
extension.

2.4.  The Developer and its contractor and subcontractors shall attend a pre-construction
meeting with the District no less than two (2) working days prior to commencement of
construction.

2.5. No work on water facilities shall commence prior to the completion of all required
curbs and gutters.

3. LICENSES AND PERMITS

3.1. Developer, and all of Developer’s contractors and subcontractors warrants it
possesses, or shall obtain, and maintain during the term of this Agreement any and all licenses,
permits, qualifications, insurance and approval of whatever nature that are legally required of
Developer, its contractors, and all subcontractors to practice its profession, skill or business.

3.2. The work to be performed under this Agreement, except meter installations by the
District, shall be performed by Developer, or a contractor or subcontractor who is pre-approved by
the District and is licensed under the laws of the State of California in the specialty Class of “C-
34” Pipeline or Class “A” General Engineering. A copy of the contract between Developer and

W23001 (Amendment 1)



the selected pre-approved contractor and all subcontractors shall be submitted to the District for
review and approval.

3.3.  Excavation/resurfacing permits shall be secured by Developer at Developer's
expense. Permits/easements to install, maintain and operate water system facilities in private
property shall be secured by Developer at Developer's sole expense prior to construction.

3.4. Developer shall, at Developer's sole expense, be responsible for obtaining and
adhering to a National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit from the
Regional Water Quality Board as required for construction or pipeline flushing and disinfection.

3.5  Developer shall, at Developer's sole expense, be responsible for obtaining and
adhering to the California Environmental Quality Act.

4. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

4.1.  The following insurance requirements have been adopted by the District and shall be
applicable to this Agreement. These requirements supersede the insurance requirements set forth
in any other reference of the District, and to the extent of any conflict, the specified requirements
herein shall prevail.

4.2.  Developer shall ensure that Developer’s contractors conform to the following
insurance requirements and that all required documents are submitted to the District at the time of
Agreement submittal: Developer shall ensure that its contractors and all subcontractors shall
purchase and maintain insurance in amounts equal to the requirements set forth in (a) through (d)
below, and shall not commence work under this Agreement until all insurance required under this
heading is obtained in a form acceptable to the District, nor shall Developer allow any contractor
or subcontractor to commence construction pursuant to a contract or subcontract until all insurance
required of the contractor and any subcontractors has been obtained.

a.  General Liability:  Developer shall ensure that its contractor and all
subcontractors shall maintain during the life of this Agreement, a standard form of either
Comprehensive General Liability insurance or Commercial General Liability insurance (“General
Liability Insurance”) providing the following minimum limits of liability: Combined single limit
of $1.0 million per occurrence for bodily injury, including death, personal injury, and property
damage with $2.0 million minimum aggregate, separate for this project as evidenced by
endorsement. The insurance shall include coverage for each of the following hazards: Premises-
Operations; Owners and Contractors Protective; Broad Form Property Damage contractual for
Specific Contract; Severability of Interest or Cross-Liability; XCU Hazards; and Personal Injury —
With the "Employee" Exclusive Deleted.

b.  Automotive/Vehicle Liability Insurance: Developer shall ensure that its
contractor and all subcontractors shall maintain a policy of automotive/vehicle liability insurance
on a commercial auto liability form covering owned, non-owned and hired automobiles providing
the following minimum limits of liability: Combined single limit of liability of $1.0 million per
accident for Bodily Injury, Death and Property Damage (“Automotive/Vehicle Liability
Insurance”).

W23001 (Amendment 1)



c.  Workers' Compensation Insurance: Developer shall ensure that its contractor
and all subcontractors shall provide such workers' compensation insurance with statutory
minimum amounts of coverage, as required by the California Labor Code and other applicable
law, and including employer's liability insurance with a minimum limit of $1,000,000.00
(“Workers” Compensation Insurance”). Such Workers' Compensation Insurance shall be endorsed
to provide for a waiver of subrogation against the District.

d.  Excess Liability:  Developer shall ensure that its contractor and all
subcontractors shall provide a policy providing excess coverage in a face amount necessary when
combined with the primary insurance, to equal the minimum requirements for General Liability
Insurance and Automotive/Vehicle Liability Insurance.

4.3.  The insurances provided for in Section 4.2 and its subsections above are subject to all
of the following conditions:

a.  The insurance shall be issued and underwritten by insurance companies
acceptable to the District, and shall be licensed by the State of California to do business on the
lines of insurance specified. The insurers must also have an "A-" Policyholder's rating” and a
"financial rating" of at least Class VII in accordance with the most current A.M. Best's Rating
Guide.

b.  Developer’s contractor and subcontractors may satisfy the limit requirements in
a single policy or multiple policies. Any such additional policies written as excess insurance shall
not provide any less coverage than that provided by the first or primary policy.

c. Any costs associated with a self-insured program, deductibles, or premium
rating programs that determine premium based on loss experience shall be for the account of
Developer, Developer’s contractor and subcontractors, and the District shall not be required to
participate in any such loss. If any such programs exist, Developer, Developer’s contractor and
subcontractors, agree to protect and defend the District in the same manner as if such cost
provisions were not applicable.

d.  Developer shall ensure that its contractor and all subcontractors shall have
presented at the time of execution of the Agreement, the original policies of insurance and a
certificate of insurance naming the District as the certificate holder and that such coverage is in
force and complies with the terms and conditions outlined herein.

e. If an insurance policy contains a general policy aggregate of less than the
minimum limits specified, then the policy coverage shall be written with limits applicable solely to
this Agreement, as specified, and shall not be reduced by or impaired by any other claims arising
against Developer. These policy limits shall be set forth by separate endorsement to the policy.

4.4.  Each such policy of General Liability Insurance and Automotive/Vehicle Liability
Insurance shall contain endorsements providing the following:

a.  The District, their board members, officers, agents, employees, consultants, and
engineers, are hereby declared to be additional insureds under the terms of this policy, but only
with respect to the operations of the Developer at or upon any of the premises of the District in
connection with the Agreement with the District, or acts or omissions of the additional insureds in

4

W23001 (Amendment 1)



connection with, but limited to its general supervision or inspection of said operations and save for
any claims arising from the sole negligence or sole willful misconduct the District.

b.  No policy shall be canceled, limited, materially altered, or non-renewed by the
insurer until thirty (30) days after receipt by the District of a written notice of such cancellation or
reduction in coverage.

c.  This insurance policy is primary insurance and no insurance held or owned by
the designated additional insureds shall be called upon to cover a loss under this policy.

5. BONDING REQUIREMENTS

5.1.  Developer shall obtain a cost proposal for the approved water improvement plans
from a pre-approved Contractor attached herein as Exhibit "C". The cost proposal will be
submitted to the District for review and approval, and shall be used as the basis for bonding
requirements for the water system described in the plans provided to the District by the Developer
and approved for construction by the District.

5.2. Performance Bond: The cost proposal for the water system improvements for
WATER IMPROVEMENT PLANS FOR REHABILITATION OF RESERVOIR 2-3 is
(Four Million Seven Hundred Eighty Five Thousand One Hundred One Dollars) 00/100
(%$4,785,101.00). Developer shall and by this Agreement does guarantee the Developer's faithful
performance of this Agreement and all of its terms and conditions by providing the following:
Developer shall provide the District with a performance bond, from a surety institution licensed by
the State of California and authorized to do and doing business in said State, valid and renewable
until such improvements are accepted by the District. The performance bond attached herein as
Exhibit “D”, shall be in the amount of (Four Million Seven Hundred Eighty Five Thousand
One Hundred One Dollars) 00/100 ($4,785,101.00), equal to 100 percent of the cost proposal.

5.3. Warranty Bond: The pre-approved Contractor shall furnish a two-year warranty
bond for all work completed in accordance with the approved water improvement plans attached
herein as Exhibit "B". Before District's acceptance of the completed water facilities and
appurtenances, such facilities and appurtenances shall be free from any and all liens and
encumbrances and free from any and all defects in the materials or construction thereof. The two-
year warranty shall be a warranty bond beginning on the date of acceptance of the water facilities
by the District and shall be in the amount of (Four Million Seven Hundred Eighty Five
Thousand One Hundred One Dollars) 00/100 ($4,785,101.00), equal to 100 percent of the
Contractor’s cost proposal.

6. MATERIALS

6.1. The water system facilities to be installed pursuant to this Agreement shall become
an extension of the distribution system of the District. All materials used must conform to District
specifications for such materials pursuant to all applicable legal requirements.

W23001 (Amendment 1)



7. NOTICES

7.1.  All notices herein required shall be in writing, and delivered in person or sent by
registered mail, postage prepaid.

7.2.  Notices required shall be given to the District addressed as follows:

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

Attn: General Manager

Post Office Box 920

Rialto, CA 92377

RE: Water Improvement Plans for Rehabilitation of Reservoir 2-3

7.3.  Notices required shall be given to Developer addressed as follows:

DEVELOPER NAME: IDIL WEST VALLEY LOGISTICS CENTER, LP
ATTN TO: Brandon Dickens

ADDRESS: 840 Apollo Street, Suite 343, EI Segundo, CA 90245

RE: Water Improvement Plans for Rehabilitation of Reservoir 2-3

7.4.  Notices required shall be given to Surety addressed as follows:
SURETY NAME: Berkeley Insurance Company
ATTN TO: Annette Wisong (Bond No. 0261449)
ADDRESS: 475 Steamboat Rd. Greenwich CT 06830
RE: Water Improvement Plans for Rehabilitation of Reservoir 2-3

7.5.  Provided that any party or Surety may change such address by notice in writing to the
other party, and thereafter, notices shall be addressed and transmitted to the new address.

7.6.  The Developer or its contractor shall provide the District forty-eight (48) hours
advance notice of request for inspection or testing.

8. NOTICE TO PROCEED TO CONSTRUCT WATER SYSTEM
FACILITIES

8.1.  Upon acceptance of the insurance and aforementioned bonds in the amounts provided
herein and approval by the District and upon payment of all applicable charges, the Agreement
shall be signed by Developer and the District. The District shall return an original copy of the
signed Agreement with a letter to Developer giving notice to proceed to construct the water
system facilities.

9. INSPECTION

9.1. Itisunderstood that the sole purpose and intent of the District's inspection and testing
is to validate that the materials, workmanship, and construction of the water facilities are in
compliance with the District-approved final plans, the District’s Rules and Regulations, the
Standards for Domestic Water Facilities, the Standard Drawings, and all other applicable District

6

W23001 (Amendment 1)



requirements. Developer acknowledges and represents that it assumes full and sole responsibility
for the safety and management of the project.

9.2.  Developer shall at all times maintain proper facilities and provide safe access for
inspection by the District to all parts of the work and to the shops wherein the work is in
preparation. Additionally, in connection with the performance of this Agreement, the District
shall have the authority to enter the work site at any time for the purpose of identifying the
existence of conditions, either actual or threatened, that may present a danger of hazard to any and
all employees. Developer agrees that the District, in its sole authority and discretion, may order
the immediate abatement of any and all conditions that may present an actual or threatened danger
or hazard to any and all employees at the work site. Furthermore, Developer acknowledges the
provisions of California Labor Code Section 6400 et seq., which requires that employers shall
furnish employment and a place of employment that is safe and healthful for all employees
working therein. In the event the District identifies the existence of any condition that presents an
actual or threatened danger or hazard to any or all employees at the work site, the District is
hereby authorized to order an immediate abatement of that condition.

9.3.  All work and materials shall be subject to inspection, testing, and acceptance by the
District at Developer's expense. In the event Developer arranges to have materials fabricated for
the project, Developer may be required to arrange for the District to inspect that material during
fabrication at Developer's expense.

9.4.  All material fabrications shall be preapproved by the District and must conform to
District standards and specifications.

9.5. The District's inspectors shall have full, unlimited access to perform continuous
inspection and have the authority to stop work at any time, by written notice or verbal notice
followed by written notice within three (3) working days, without any liability whatsoever to the
District, if, in the inspectors' judgment, the work called for by this Agreement, or the District
approved plans, or the specifications is not being installed or performed in a satisfactory and
workmanlike manner according to District's standards and specifications and/or in the event the
materials do not comply with the District's standards and specifications.

9.6. The Developer shall be responsible for insuring the pre-approved contractor

performs work with District inspection. If work is done without District inspection, the
Contractor shall be responsible for exposing any portion of work as directed by the District at their
sole expense. The District will not provide permanent water services until all required inspections
are completed and any requirements set forth by the District have been satisfied.

9.7  Final acceptance of all material to be purchased or fabricated by Developer under this
Agreement shall be made only with the prior approval of the District. Approval by the District,
however, shall not operate to relieve the material supplier or Developer of any guarantees,
warranties, or the duty of compliance with any of the requirements of the approved plans and
specifications or of this Agreement. All construction pursuant to this Agreement shall be
inspected pursuant for conformity with District requirements. Developer shall pay actual costs for
inspections.

10. TESTING AND DISINFECTION

W23001 (Amendment 1)



10.1. All water system facilities and components constructed pursuant to this Agreement
shall adhere to all requirements for testing, disinfection, and flushing pursuant to District standards
and Legal Requirements.

11. RELOCATIONS, RECONSTRUCTIONS, AND DAMAGES

11.1. Developer accepts the responsibility for and the costs occasioned by any
reconstruction, relocation, damages to, or changes of water services or facilities caused or
contributed to directly or indirectly by any subsequent changes in the location of any of said
facilities or water meters or water services.

12. AS-CONSTRUCTED DOCUMENTATION

12.1. In order for the District to accept the facilities, Developer shall provide all required
documentation as specified in the Standards for Domestic Water Facilities, including as-built
drawings.

13. INDEMNIFICATION

13.1. Developer hereby agrees to and shall protect, defend, indemnify and hold the District
and its board members , officers, agents, employees, and engineers free and harmless from any
and all liability losses, damages, claims, liens, demands and cause of action of every kind and
character including, but not limited to, the amounts of judgments, penalties, interests, court costs,
attorney's/legal fees, and all other expenses incurred by the District arising in favor of any party,
including claims, liens, debts, demands for lost wages or compensation, personal injuries,
including employees or the District, death or damages to property (including property of the
District) and without limitation by enumeration, all other claims or demands of every character
occurring or in any way incident to, in connection with or arising directly or indirectly out of the
obligations herein undertaken or out of the operations conducted by Developer save and except
claims or litigation arising through the sole negligence or sole willful misconduct of the District or
the District's agents and employees. Developer shall investigate, handle, respond to, provide
defense for and defend any such claims, demand, or suit at the sole expense of Developer even if
the claim or claims alleged are groundless, false or fraudulent. Developer agrees to, and shall
defend the District and its members, directors, officers, agents, employees, and engineers from any
suits or actions at law or in equity for damages caused, or alleged to have been caused, by reason
of any of the aforesaid operations, provided as follows:

a. That the District does not and shall not waive any rights against Developer
which it may have by reason of the aforesaid hold harmless agreement, because of the acceptance
by the District, or the deposit with District by Developer, or any of the insurance policies
described in this Agreement.

b.  That the aforesaid hold harmless agreement by Developer shall apply to all
damages and claims for damages of every kind suffered, or alleged to have been suffered, by
reason of any or the aforesaid operations referred to in this subsection, regardless of whether or
not District has prepared, supplied water system installation, or regardless of whether or not such
insurance policies shall have been determined to be applicable to any such damages or claims for
damages.

W23001 (Amendment 1)



This provision is not intended to create any cause of action in favor of any third party
against Developer or the District or to enlarge in any way Developer's liability but is intended
solely to provide for indemnification of the District from liability for damage or injuries to third
persons or property arising from Developer's performance hereunder.

13.2. Neither Developer nor any of Developer's agents, contractors or subcontractors are,
or shall be, considered to be agents of the District in connection with the performance of
Developer's obligations under this Agreement.

14. REPAIR OR RECONSTRUCTION OF DEFECTIVE WORK

14.1. If, within a period of two years after final acceptance of the work performed under
this Agreement, any structure or part of any structure furnished and/or installed or constructed, or
caused to be installed or constructed by Developer, or any of the work done under this Agreement,
fails to fulfill any of the requirement of this Agreement or the specifications referred to herein,
Developer shall, without delay and without any cost to District, repair or replace or reconstruct
any defective or otherwise unsatisfactory part or parts of the work structure. Should Developer
fail to act promptly or in accordance with this requirement, or should the exigencies of the
situation as determined by the District in the exercise of its sole discretion require repair,
replacement or reconstruction before Developer can be notified, District may, at its option, make
the necessary repairs or replacements or perform the necessary work, and Developer shall pay to
the District the actual cost of such repairs.

15. COSTS AND FEES

15.1. Developer shall be responsible for all fees and deposits as required by the District.
All fees and deposits shall be paid in full before construction can take place as outlined in the
billing letter (provided separately).

15.2. Any additional costs and fees shall be paid in full prior to conveyance and acceptance
of the water system.

15.3. The District shall reimburse the Developer for only the true construction costs
associated with the construction of the reimbursable facilities as outlined in the Reimbursement
Agreement dated, MONTH ##, 2025

16. CONVEYANCE AND ACCEPTANCE OF WATER SYSTEM

16.1. Upon completion of the water system in accordance with the approved water plans
and submission of the required documentation, the Developer shall convey the water system to the
District.

16.2. The Developer shall be responsible for insuring the pre-approved contractor furnish a
warranty bond (One Hundred (100%) of Contractor’s cost proposal) for a period of two (2) years
as stated in Sections 5.3 of this Agreement, as-built drawings with contractor redlines and
AutoCAD files, materials list with quantities, water system cost breakouts, compaction test report
signed and sealed by a California Registered Engineer, notice of completion filed with County
Recorder’s office, fire flow tests of all hydrants, all required easements for water facilities and

9

W23001 (Amendment 1)



unconditional financial release from subcontractors and material providers. Upon compliance
with all the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the District shall prepare the Bill of Sale
accepting the water facilities and forward same to the address provided herein. Title to the
ownership of said facilities and appurtenances shall thereby be conveyed to the District. The
District shall thereafter operate and maintain said facilities so as to furnish water service to the
development (Exhibit "A") in accordance with the District's ordinances, policies and Rules and
Regulations.

17. PERMANENT WATER SERVICE

17.1. In no event shall permanent water services be provided to Developer's installed
system until all applicable charges and fees have been paid by Developer and all facilities have
been conveyed, free of all encumbrances, to the District, including any easements which may be
required. Such conveyance shall occur in a timely manner in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement.

18. BREACH OR DEFAULT OF AGREEMENT

18.1. If Developer refuses or fails to obtain prosecution of the work, or any severable part
thereof, with such diligence as will insure its completion within the time specified, or any
extension thereof, or fails to obtain completion of said work within such time, or if Developer
should be adjudged as bankrupt, or Developer should make a general assignment for the benefit of
Developer's creditors, or if a receiver should be appointed in the event of Developer's insolvency,
or if Developer, or any of Developer's contractors, subcontractors, agents or employees, should
violate any of the provisions of this Agreement, the District’s General Manager or the General
Manager’s designee may serve written notice upon Developer and Developer's surety of breach of
this Agreement, or of any portion therefore, and default of Developer.

18.2. In the event of any such notice, Developer's surety shall have the duty to take over
and complete the work and the improvement herein specified; provided, however, that if the
surety, within five (5) days after the serving upon of such notice of breach, does not give the
District written notice of its intention to take over the performance of the contract, and does not
commence performance thereof within five (5) days after notice to the District of such election,
District may take over the work and prosecute the same to completion, by contract or by any other
method District may deem advisable, for the account and at the expense of Developer, and
Developer's surety shall be liable to the District for any excess cost or damages occasioned District
thereby; and, in such event, District, without liability for so doing, may take possession of, and
utilize in completing the work, such materials, appliances, plant and other property belonging to
Developer as may be on the site of the work and necessary therefore.

[CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE]

19. SUCCESSORS BOUND

10

W23001 (Amendment 1)



19.1. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of each of the parties
and their respective legal representatives, successors, heirs, and assigns.

20. ENFORCEMENT OF PROVISIONS

20.1. The District's failure to enforce any provisions of this Agreement or the waiver
thereof in any instance shall not be construed as a general waiver or relinquishment on its part of
any such provision, but the same shall nevertheless be and remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto execute this Agreement.

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

By: Date:
John Thiel, General Manager

DEVELOPER:

By: IDIL WEST VALLEY LOGISTICS CENTER, LP,
a Delaware limited partnership

By: Date:
Charles McPhee, SVP and Regional Director

11

W23001 (Amendment 1)



Exhibit A










































Exhibit B
























Exhibit C



Date: January 15, 2025
Proj: WVLC

Subj: Bond and Reimbursable Sum for Conveyence Agreement

Paso Robles Tank

SCHEDULE OF WORK ITEMS REHABILITATION OF 4.0 MG WATER STORAGE RESERVOIR

Contractor shall furnish all labor, materials, equipment, applicable taxes, and incidentals necessary for the accomplishment of the
following specific work items:

ITEM NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION ITEM TOTAL
Reimbursable Bid Items

Interior Coating: Furnish all labor, materials, and equipment to prepare surfaces to SSPC-SP10 $1,787,834
and coat interior with an epoxy coating system in accordance with the specifications.

1.
Disinfection: Furnish  all  labor, materials, and equipment to prepare surfaces and disinfect $14910

2. interior.
Exterior Paint: Furnish all labor, materials, and equipment to provide containment, prepare $ 870,769
exterior surfaces to SSPC-SP10 and paint the exterior surfaces with an epoxy/urethane system in

3 accordance with the specifications.
Interior Caulking: Furnish all labor, materials, and equipment to caulk all designated voids on $29,324
the interiorsurfaces in accordance with the specifications.

4.

5. Safety Gate: Furnishall labor, materials and equipment to install a new safety gate at the top of the exterior $6,213
ladder.
Vent Screening: Furnish all labor, materials and equipment to remove existing vent screening on $ 1,864
the centervent prior to painting and coating operations install new screening after coating and painting
are complete.

6.

7. Auxiliary Vent: Furnish all labor, materials and equipment to install a 24” auxiliary roof vent at location $ 8,698
designated on the plans.

8. Interior Ladder: Remove and dispose of the existing interior ladder and install a new fiberglass ladder at $ 13,544
the existing roof hatch.
Saf-T-Climb: Furnish all labor, materials and equipment to install a galvanized steel Saf-T-Climb on the $4,349
interior ladder. Supply a harness and locking sleeve to the District.

9.

10. [Fall_Restraint System: Furnish alllabor, materials, and equipment to install fall restraint cables, $6,213

attachments, and necessary mounting hardware.
Dehumidification: Furnish all labor, materials and equipment to use dehumidification system for $96,918
interior work, including curing of coatings, inaccordance with the specifications. Sound barriers shall
be provided as

22. required.
Pitted  Areas: Furnish  material. equipment and labor to fill or weldplates over excessively $4,349
pited orcorroded areas, as determined necessary by the engineer.

23.

24. Center Vent Bracing: Furnish all labor, materials, and equipment to replace the center vent bracing in $4,970

like-kind as determined necessary by the Engineer.

Reimbursable Bid Items Total:



carpdo
Text Box
Date:  January 15, 2025
Proj:    WVLC
Subj:   Bond and Reimbursable Sum for Conveyence Agreement

carpdo
Rectangle


IDI Bid Items

1.

Overflow Pipe: Furnish all labor, materials, and equipment to remove existing overflow pipe and
install a new 24” diameter overflow pipe, funnel, and drop inlet catch basin with grate cover in accordance
with the plans. Work includes excavation, backfill, compaction of subgrade and removal
and reconstruction of interfering HMA pavement to match existing thickness plus one inch.

$332,779

12.

Abandon Bottom Inlet: Furnish alllabor, materials, and equipment toremove inletfrom the bottom
plates, fill pipe with slurry and plate over opening.

$23,370

13.

Abandon Bottom Drain: Furnish alllabor, materials, and equipment toremove drain sump from
the bottom plates, slurry pipe, and plate over
opening.

$ 40,196

14.

New Inlet/Outlet Above Ground Piping: Furnish all labor, materials, and equipment to install new

shell nozzle, flex-tend, valves, fittings, air-vac andabove ground piping from Station 9+91.00 to
reservoir shell in accordance with the plans. Work includes removal and reconstruction of interfering HMA
pavement to match existing thickness

$324,370

15.

New Inlet/Outlet Below Ground Piping: Furnish all labor, materials, and equipment to install new
CML/C fullywelded steel piping Class 150 and fittings from tie-in point at Station 11+00 to Station
9+91.00 to above groundpiping. Work includes excavation, shoring, bedding, backfill
and compaction per specifications.

$ 440,056

16.

Shell Drain: Furnish all labor, materials, and equipment to install new shell drain nozzle, valve and elbow in
accordance with the plans.

$17,200

17.

Piping Disinfection and Testing: Furnish all labor, materials,

test and disinfect new pipeline.

and equipment to pressure

$31,783

18.

Storm_Drain_Manholes: Furnish alllabor, materials, and equipment to construct storm drain
manholes and covers per SPPWC Std 321-2 at the locations and depths designated on the plans.

$198,174

19.

24” HDPE Storm_ Drain Piping: Furnish all labor, materials, andequipmentto construct

24” HDPE N-12 storm drain with water tight joints and tracer wire from Station 12+94 to 16+42 per
manufacturer's recommendations. Work includes removal of interferingdrainage pipe, plugging
abandoned piping, excavation, shoring, bedding, backfill, compaction and reconstruction of interfering
HMA pavement to match existing thickness plus one inch.

$284,174

20.

Remove and Reconstruct 7° Wide Catch Basin: Furnish all labor, materials, and equipment
to remove the existing catch basin and interfering storm drain laterals. Construct 7’ wide catch basin
per SPPWC Std 300-1. Connect storm drain laterals and form bottom shelf to drain to 24” outlet pipe
per detail on Sheet 6 of the plans. Verify location and depth of existing storm drain laterals and notify
the Engineer prior to reconstruction of catch basin.

$121,522

21.

Pipeline Backfill Stabilizers: Furnishall labor, materials, and equipment to install backfill stabilizers for
storm drain and waterlines per SPPWC Std 221-2.

$121,522

IDI Bid Items Total:

$ 1,935,146

Bond Amount

$ 4,785,101



carpdo
Rectangle

carpdo
Text Box
Bond Amount


Exhibit D





















EXHIBIT B



FIRST AMENDMENT TO
REIMBURSENEBT AGREEMENT

This First Amendment (“Amendment”) to the Reimbursement Agreement
(“Agreement”), dated MONTH ##, 2025 (“Amended Effective Date”), is entered into by and
between IDIL WEST VALLEY LOGISTICS CENTER, LP (“Applicant”), and West Valley
Water District (“District”), where Applicant and District are sometimes individually referred to
herein as a “Party” and collectively referred to herein as the “Parties.” This Amendment supersedes
the prior Agreement dated January 24, 2024, previously known as (“Effective Date”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Applicant is the owner of and/or beneficiary interested in certain real
property in the County of San Bernardino, State of California, described as West Valley Logistics
Center in the City of Fontana, located west of Locust Avenue, north of Armstrong Road, east of
Alder Avenue and south of Jurupa Avenue, as shown in “Exhibit A”; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant desires to remove the District’s Reservoir R2-3 Storage Tank,
transmission pipeline and facilities (collectively, “R2-3 Reservoir Facilities”) located within the
Applicant’s project limits of said real property and relocate them into a dedicated easement
provided by the Applicant in favor of the District in an area outside of the Applicant’s project
limits; and

WHEREAS, the District has identified the R2-3 Reservoir Facilities in its Water Facilities
Master Plan as having to be upsized to a specific size to meet the District’s overall hydraulic needs
in the distribution system; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant has agreed to relocate and upsize the R2-3 Reservoir Facilities,
along with coating and seismic retrofits, to adhere to the District’s standards and specifications.
The relocation, upsizing, coating and retrofitting are collectively referred to herein as the “Project;”
and

WHEREAS, the District has agreed to reimburse the Applicant for applicable costs
associated with the Project as described in “Exhibit B” and contained in this Agreement. This
Agreement shall solely pertain to the terms and conditions for the reimbursement of costs and
expenses regarding the Project. All terms and conditions for the approval and initiation of service
to the Applicant’s property shall be set forth in applicable rates, rules, and regulations of the
District as the same are now in effect or may hereafter be amended.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants contained
herein, and in consideration of other valuable consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which is
hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Reimbursable Facilities. Applicant agrees to undertake the engineering, design,
and construction of the Project shown in “Exhibit B” in accordance with the terms and conditions
of the Water System Infrastructure Installation and Conveyance Agreement attached hereto as
“Exhibit C” (*Conveyance Agreement”). To the extent there are any conflicts between this
Agreement and the Conveyance Agreement, the Conveyance Agreement shall control. Only the

First Amendment to Reimbursement Agreement



Applicant will have a contractual arrangement with a consultant/contractor for the design and
construction of the Project. The plans and designs shall be subject to the prior written approval of
the District, which approval shall not be unreasonably delayed, conditioned, or withheld. The
Applicant shall be solely responsible for all payments to said consultant/contractor. Within
thirty (30) days after the date that there has been both the recordation of the notice of completion
with the County and also acceptance of the Project by the District, the Applicant shall submit an
invoice to the District which includes an itemized account of the construction of the Project
including any approved change orders or deviations. The invoice shall be subject to the review
and approval by the District, which approval shall not be unreasonably delayed, conditioned, or
withheld. If the District objects to any portion of the invoice, the Parties shall then engage in good
faith efforts to resolve such issues through informal discussions. In the event said objections
cannot be so resolved, either Party may elect to initiate the dispute resolution procedures set forth
in this Agreement. In regard to any reasonable objection by the District regarding the work product
of the Applicant’s consultant/contractor, the District shall raise said issues with the Applicant and
the Applicant shall resolve said issues with the consultant/contractor. Subject to the procedures
set forth herein, the District shall reimburse the Applicant for one hundred percent (100%) of all
costs paid by the Applicant associated with construction of the Project, which shall only include
materials and installation as described in “Exhibit B” in a single lump sum payment currently
estimated to be (Two Million Eight Hundred Forty Nine Thousand Nine Hundred Fifty Five
Dollars) 00/100 ($2,849,955.00), unless modified in writing by mutual agreement between
Applicant and the District. Said reimbursement shall not include the costs of design, inspection,
permits, bonding, insurance, excavation, plan check, construction administration and project
management, backfill, traffic control, survey, asphalt, disinfection/chlorination, service laterals
and hydrant assemblies. The Applicant and the District shall reasonably cooperate to complete the
construction of the Project.

2. Prevailing Wage. The Applicant agrees to the payment of prevailing wages, and
other public works requirements pursuant to the California Labor Code, the California Government
Code and the California Public Contracts Code for the Project described in “Exhibit B”.

3. Bids. The Applicant shall obtain a minimum of three (3) bids from the District’s
approved list of contractors and shall furnish to the District true and accurate copies of bids
received. The Applicant shall award the contract to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder
for the construction of the Project and the District shall have the right to review and approve the
bids, in District’s reasonable discretion, and the successful bidder prior to the Applicant awarding
a contract.

4. Change Orders. The Applicant will not issue a change order with respect to the
Project without the prior written consent of the District, which consent shall not be unreasonably
delayed, conditioned, or withheld. Subject to the foregoing, District shall have no obligation to
pay any cost increases for changes to the work for the Project unless the District has approved the
same in writing in advance.

5. Dispute Resolution. Any dispute, claim or controversy arising out of, resulting
from or relating to this Agreement or the breach, termination, enforcement, interpretation or
validity thereof, including any dispute, claim or controversy arising out of, resulting from or
relating to the construction of the Project, and the determination of the scope or applicability of

First Amendment to Reimbursement Agreement -2-



this agreement to arbitrate, shall be determined by binding arbitration in San Bernardino,
California, before a JAMS arbitrator (as agreed among the parties, or appointed pursuant to JAMS
procedures). The Parties shall submit arbitration briefs not to exceed three pages for the
arbitrator’s consideration and shall make themselves available for a hearing at the discretion of the
arbitrator. Judgment on the award may be entered in any court having jurisdiction. This clause
shall not preclude the Parties from seeking provisional remedies in aid of arbitration from a court
of appropriate jurisdiction.

6. Binding Effect. This Agreement shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of the
heirs, executors, administrators, successors, assigns, agents, legal representatives, and bankruptcy
trustees of the Parties, including without limitation their successors-in-interest.

7. Attorneys’ Fees. Each Party to this Agreement will bear its own costs, expenses,
and attorneys’ fees in connection with this Agreement, including its negotiation and the
performance or satisfaction of its obligations, liabilities and/or duties under or pursuant this
Agreement, subject, however, to the following: In the event of any dispute between the Parties
concerning the terms or provisions of this Agreement, including enforcement of such terms or
provisions, the Party prevailing in such dispute shall be entitled to collect from the other Party all
costs incurred in connection with such dispute, including reasonable attorneys’ fees.

8. Non-waiver. No failure or delay in exercising any right under this Agreement shall
operate as a waiver thereof or of any other right.

0. Amendments and Waivers. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement
between the Parties, and there are no other agreements expanding or modifying its terms. This
Agreement may not be amended or modified except by a written instrument signed by the Parties
which expressly states that modification of this Agreement is intended.

10. Severability. If any provision or portion of this Agreement is held by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions and/or
portions will nevertheless continue in full force without being impaired or invalidated in any way.

11.  Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed and delivered in any number of
counterparts, including e-mail or facsimile counterparts, all of which shall be deemed to constitute
one and the same instrument, and each of which shall be deemed an original.

12.  Additional Acts and Documents. Each Party agrees to do all such things and take
all such actions, and to make, execute, and deliver such other documents and instruments as shall
be reasonably required to carry out the provisions, intent, and purposes of this Agreement.

13.  Governing Law. This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance
with the laws of the State of California.

14. Recitals. The Parties hereby agree that the Recitals above are true and accurate and
are incorporated herein.

First Amendment to Reimbursement Agreement -3-



15.  Authorization. Each individual signing this Agreement represents and warrants
that he or she is duly authorized to execute this Agreement in their individual or representative
capacity as indicated.

16. No Consents Required. Each Party represents and warrants that the consent or
approval of no third party, including, without limitation, a lender, is required with respect to the
execution of this Agreement, or if any such third party consent or approval is required, the Party
who requires such consent or approval has obtained any and all such consents or approvals and
that no other consent, authorization or approval is required by any other party for full execution
on such Party’s behalf.

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE]

First Amendment to Reimbursement Agreement -4-



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement effective as of the
Amended Effective Date.

IDIL WEST VALLEY LOGISTICS CENTER, LP

By:
Name: Charles McPhee

Title: SVP and Regional Director
Date:

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

By:
Name: John Thiel
Title: General Manager
Date:

Exhibit A: Development Location
Exhibit B: Description of Reimbursable Facilities
Exhibit C: Water System Infrastructure Installation and Conveyance Agreement

First Amendment to Reimbursement Agreement -5-



EXHIBIT A

(Development Location)

EXHIBIT A
-1-










































EXHIBIT B

(Description of Reimbursable Facilities)

4877-8347-5849.1/ EXHIBIT B
119600.02401/3-18-25/ir/ir -1-



Date: January 15, 2025
Proj: WVLC

Subj: Bond and Reimbursable Sum for Conveyence Agreement

Paso Robles Tank

SCHEDULE OF WORK ITEMS REHABILITATION OF 4.0 MG WATER STORAGE RESERVOIR

Contractor shall furnish all labor, materials, equipment, applicable taxes, and incidentals necessary for the accomplishment of the
following specific work items:

ITEM NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION ITEM TOTAL
Reimbursable Bid Items

Interior Coating: Furnish all labor, materials, and equipment to prepare surfaces to SSPC-SP10 $1,787,834
and coat interior with an epoxy coating system in accordance with the specifications.

1.
Disinfection: Furnish  all  labor, materials, and equipment to prepare surfaces and disinfect $14910

2. interior.
Exterior Paint: Furnish all labor, materials, and equipment to provide containment, prepare $ 870,769
exterior surfaces to SSPC-SP10 and paint the exterior surfaces with an epoxy/urethane system in

3 accordance with the specifications.
Interior Caulking: Furnish all labor, materials, and equipment to caulk all designated voids on $29,324
the interiorsurfaces in accordance with the specifications.

4.

5. Safety Gate: Furnishall labor, materials and equipment to install a new safety gate at the top of the exterior $6,213
ladder.
Vent Screening: Furnish all labor, materials and equipment to remove existing vent screening on $ 1,864
the centervent prior to painting and coating operations install new screening after coating and painting
are complete.

6.

7. Auxiliary Vent: Furnish all labor, materials and equipment to install a 24” auxiliary roof vent at location $ 8,698
designated on the plans.

8. Interior Ladder: Remove and dispose of the existing interior ladder and install a new fiberglass ladder at $ 13,544
the existing roof hatch.
Saf-T-Climb: Furnish all labor, materials and equipment to install a galvanized steel Saf-T-Climb on the $4,349
interior ladder. Supply a harness and locking sleeve to the District.

9.

10. [Fall_Restraint System: Furnish alllabor, materials, and equipment to install fall restraint cables, $6,213

attachments, and necessary mounting hardware.
Dehumidification: Furnish all labor, materials and equipment to use dehumidification system for $96,918
interior work, including curing of coatings, inaccordance with the specifications. Sound barriers shall
be provided as

22. required.
Pitted  Areas: Furnish  material. equipment and labor to fill or weldplates over excessively $4,349
pited orcorroded areas, as determined necessary by the engineer.

23.

24. Center Vent Bracing: Furnish all labor, materials, and equipment to replace the center vent bracing in $4,970

like-kind as determined necessary by the Engineer.

Reimbursable Bid Items Total:



carpdo
Text Box
Date:  January 15, 2025
Proj:    WVLC
Subj:   Bond and Reimbursable Sum for Conveyence Agreement

carpdo
Rectangle


IDI Bid Items

1.

Overflow Pipe: Furnish all labor, materials, and equipment to remove existing overflow pipe and
install a new 24” diameter overflow pipe, funnel, and drop inlet catch basin with grate cover in accordance
with the plans. Work includes excavation, backfill, compaction of subgrade and removal
and reconstruction of interfering HMA pavement to match existing thickness plus one inch.

$332,779

12.

Abandon Bottom Inlet: Furnish alllabor, materials, and equipment toremove inletfrom the bottom
plates, fill pipe with slurry and plate over opening.

$23,370

13.

Abandon Bottom Drain: Furnish alllabor, materials, and equipment toremove drain sump from
the bottom plates, slurry pipe, and plate over
opening.

$ 40,196

14.

New Inlet/Outlet Above Ground Piping: Furnish all labor, materials, and equipment to install new

shell nozzle, flex-tend, valves, fittings, air-vac andabove ground piping from Station 9+91.00 to
reservoir shell in accordance with the plans. Work includes removal and reconstruction of interfering HMA
pavement to match existing thickness

$324,370

15.

New Inlet/Outlet Below Ground Piping: Furnish all labor, materials, and equipment to install new
CML/C fullywelded steel piping Class 150 and fittings from tie-in point at Station 11+00 to Station
9+91.00 to above groundpiping. Work includes excavation, shoring, bedding, backfill
and compaction per specifications.

$ 440,056

16.

Shell Drain: Furnish all labor, materials, and equipment to install new shell drain nozzle, valve and elbow in
accordance with the plans.

$17,200

17.

Piping Disinfection and Testing: Furnish all labor, materials,

test and disinfect new pipeline.

and equipment to pressure

$31,783

18.

Storm_Drain_Manholes: Furnish alllabor, materials, and equipment to construct storm drain
manholes and covers per SPPWC Std 321-2 at the locations and depths designated on the plans.

$198,174

19.

24” HDPE Storm_ Drain Piping: Furnish all labor, materials, andequipmentto construct

24” HDPE N-12 storm drain with water tight joints and tracer wire from Station 12+94 to 16+42 per
manufacturer's recommendations. Work includes removal of interferingdrainage pipe, plugging
abandoned piping, excavation, shoring, bedding, backfill, compaction and reconstruction of interfering
HMA pavement to match existing thickness plus one inch.

$284,174

20.

Remove and Reconstruct 7° Wide Catch Basin: Furnish all labor, materials, and equipment
to remove the existing catch basin and interfering storm drain laterals. Construct 7’ wide catch basin
per SPPWC Std 300-1. Connect storm drain laterals and form bottom shelf to drain to 24” outlet pipe
per detail on Sheet 6 of the plans. Verify location and depth of existing storm drain laterals and notify
the Engineer prior to reconstruction of catch basin.

$121,522

21.

Pipeline Backfill Stabilizers: Furnishall labor, materials, and equipment to install backfill stabilizers for
storm drain and waterlines per SPPWC Std 221-2.

$121,522

IDI Bid Items Total:

$ 1,935,146

Bond Amount

$ 4,785,101



carpdo
Rectangle

carpdo
Text Box
Bond Amount


EXHIBIT C

(Water System Infrastructure Installation and Conveyance Agreement)

4877-8347-5849.1/ EXHIBIT C
119600.02401/2-27-25/ir/ir -1-



West Valley
N ater District
—

STAFF REPORT
DATE: April 3, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Rocky Welborn, Director of Engineering

SUBJECT: Joint Community Facilities Agreement for Avila Collection TTM 20481 (CFD No. 2024-1) and Adopt
Resolution Approving Agreement

STRATEGIC GOAL.:
Strategic Goal 4 - Strengthen Partnerships with Outside Agencies

B. Be Recognized as a Leader and Effective Regional Collaborator
MEETING HISTORY:
3/27/25 Engineering, Operations and Planning

BACKGROUND:

N/A

DISCUSSION:

Avila Collection, LLC (“Developer”), is the owner of land located east of Linden Avenue, and south of Slover
Avenue, in the unincorporated community of Bloomington, as shown in Exhibit A. The Developer has petitioned
the Colton Joint Unified School District (‘CJUSD”) to create a Community Facilities District (“CFD”) through
proceedings under the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982. The CFD No. 2024-1 would finance the
purchase, construction, modification, expansion, improvement or rehabilitation of public facilities and the payment
of development impact (capacity charges) and other fees. CJUSD would act as the lead agency and would form
the CFD and issue the bonds for the proposed CFD with the repayment of the bonds secured by special tax levied
on taxable property.

The special tax levied through the CFD would be used to finance certain public facilities including facilities to be
owned, operated and maintained by West Valley Water District (“WVWD”). The WVWD facilities include certain
fees and charges included in WVWD’s capacity and connection fee program and used to fund master planned
water facilities necessary to provide service to the property and other facilities to be constructed by or on behalf of
the Developer. Upon the construction of the facilities and the inspection and acceptance by WVWD, the facilities
will be conveyed to WVWD.



Attached, as Exhibit B is the recommended Joint Community Facilities Agreement (JCFA) with the CJUSD, the
Developer, and WVWD for CFD No. 2024-1. If approved, WVWD will receive all capacity charges and fees from
the Developer before the project begins construction and will enter into a Water System Infrastructure Installation
and Conveyance Agreement to establish the terms by which the water district facilities are to be constructed,
conveyed and accepted by WVWD.

Attached as Exhibit C is the recommended Resolution of the Board of Directors of the West Valley Water District to
adopt the Joint Community Facilities Agreement as required in the JCFA.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No fiscal impact to the District.

REQUESTED ACTION:

1. Authorize entering into the Joint Community Facilities Agreement between the Colton Joint Unified School
District, Avila Collection, LLC and West Valley Water District for Community Facilities District No. 2024-1.

2. Authorize a Resolution of the Board of Directors of the West Valley Water District for the Joint Community
Facilities Agreement.

3. Authorize the General Manager to execute all necessary documents related to the CFD and Resolution.

Attachments

Exhibit A - Project Location.pdf
Exhibit B - Joint Community Facilities Agreement for CFD No. 2024-1.pdf
Exhibit C - Resolution for Communities Facilities District No. 2024-1.pdf



https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67e593c014ba34006c4fd2f4%2FExhibit%20A%20-%20Project%20Location.pdf?alt=media&token=a6b22271-fff0-4b12-a48a-a9b3aab9507a
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67e593c014ba34006c4fd2f4%2FExhibit%20A%20-%20Project%20Location.pdf?alt=media&token=a6b22271-fff0-4b12-a48a-a9b3aab9507a
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67e593c014ba34006c4fd2f4%2FExhibit%20A%20-%20Project%20Location.pdf?alt=media&token=a6b22271-fff0-4b12-a48a-a9b3aab9507a
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67e593c014ba34006c4fd2f4%2FExhibit%20B%20-%20Joint%20Community%20Facilities%20Agreement%20for%20CFD%20No.%202024-1.pdf?alt=media&token=4582c67f-7aa9-48c9-8981-4cfaf79e25b6
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67e593c014ba34006c4fd2f4%2FExhibit%20B%20-%20Joint%20Community%20Facilities%20Agreement%20for%20CFD%20No.%202024-1.pdf?alt=media&token=4582c67f-7aa9-48c9-8981-4cfaf79e25b6
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67e593c014ba34006c4fd2f4%2FExhibit%20B%20-%20Joint%20Community%20Facilities%20Agreement%20for%20CFD%20No.%202024-1.pdf?alt=media&token=4582c67f-7aa9-48c9-8981-4cfaf79e25b6
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67e593c014ba34006c4fd2f4%2FExhibit%20C%20-%20Resolution%20for%20Communities%20Facilities%20District%20No.%202024-1.pdf?alt=media&token=c9a7e7f2-dc17-4b3f-b979-e7bab74b85e4
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67e593c014ba34006c4fd2f4%2FExhibit%20C%20-%20Resolution%20for%20Communities%20Facilities%20District%20No.%202024-1.pdf?alt=media&token=c9a7e7f2-dc17-4b3f-b979-e7bab74b85e4
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67e593c014ba34006c4fd2f4%2FExhibit%20C%20-%20Resolution%20for%20Communities%20Facilities%20District%20No.%202024-1.pdf?alt=media&token=c9a7e7f2-dc17-4b3f-b979-e7bab74b85e4

EXHIBIT A



—_— —— (T8¥0Z INLL) U01II3||0) EjIAY

ﬁ.““.-a_n xaye f{)

N

Aorrensss V Hqiyx3




EXHIBIT B



JOINT COMMUNITY FACILITIES AGREEMENT
(WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT)

THIS JOINT COMMUNITY FACILITIES AGREEMENT (the “Facilities Agreement”) is
made and entered into as of by and among the Colton Joint Unified School
District (the “School District”); Community Facilities District No. 2024-1 of the Colton Joint
Unified School District (“CFD No. 2024-1); the West Valley Water District (the “Water
District”); and Avila Collection, LLC (the “Owner”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the School District (the “School Board”) has
completed proceedings under the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, as amended (the
“Act”) to form CFD No. 2024-1 to authorize the levy of special taxes (the “Special Taxes”) upon
the land within CFD No. 2024-1 and to issue bonds (the “Bonds”) secured by the Special Taxes,
the proceeds of which may be used to finance certain public facilities;

WHEREAS, the Owner is the owner of all of the real property within Tentative Tract Map
No. 20481 (the “Property”) comprising the boundaries of CFD No. 2024-1, which is depicted on
Exhibit “E” attached hereto;

WHEREAS, the public facilities proposed to be financed by CFD No. 2024-1 include
certain facilities to be owned, operated and maintained by the Water District (the “Water District
Facilities), as well as facilities to be owned, operated or maintained by the School District (the
“School District Facilities™);

WHEREAS, the Water District Facilities include (i) certain fees and charges included in
the Water District’s capacity and connection fee program and used to fund master plan water facilities
necessary to provide service to the Property (the “Water District Fees”), which fees, as of the date of
this Facilities Agreement, are estimated to total $1,183,717; and (ii) certain other master planned
facilities to be constructed by or on behalf of Owner and acquired by Water District for their actual
cost, together with appurtenances and appurtenant work, and incidental expenses related thereto
(each, a “Water District Acquisition Facility,” and collectively, the “Water District Acquisition
Facilities”);

WHEREAS, upon the construction of the Water District Acquisition Facilities by or on
behalf of Owner and the inspection and acceptance thereof by Water District, the Water District
Acquisition Facilities will be conveyed to and accepted by Water District;

WHEREAS, Section 53316.2 of the Act provides that a community facilities district may
finance facilities to be owned or operated by an entity other than the agency that created the
community facilities district only pursuant to a joint community facilities agreement or a joint
exercise of powers agreement;

#190012 v6 3040.36
51647083.5/005019.00710



WHEREAS, Section 53316.2 of the Act further provides that at any time prior to the
adoption of the resolution of formation creating a community facilities district or resolution of
issuance, the legislative bodies of two or more local agencies may enter into a joint community
facilities agreement pursuant to said Section and Sections 53316.4 and 53316.6 of the Act to
exercise any power authorized by the Act with respect to CFD No. 2024-1 being created if the
legislative body of each entity adopts a resolution declaring that such a joint agreement would be
beneficial to the residents of that entity;

WHEREAS, the School Board and the Board of Directors of the Water District (“Water
Board”) intend to adopt such a resolution;

WHEREAS, subsection (¢) of Section 53316.2 of the Act mandates the School District to have
primary responsibility for formation of a community facilities district;

WHEREAS, the School District, the Water District and the Owner desire to enter into this
Facilities Agreement in accordance with Sections 53316.2, 53316.4 and 53316.6 of the Act in
order to provide for the financing of the Water District Facilities through the levy of Special Taxes
and issuance of Bonds by CFD No. 2024-1;

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the preceding recitals, incorporated
herein by this reference, and the mutual promises and covenants herein contained, the parties
hereto agree as follows:

Section 1. Water District Facilities. The Water District Facilities, including any real
or tangible property which is to be purchased, constructed, expanded or rehabilitated, are described
in Exhibit “A” attached hereto.

Section 2. Financing of Water District Facilities. It is anticipated that CFD No.
2024-1 will levy Special Taxes to pay directly for School District Facilities and Water District
Facilities and issue Bonds in one or more series secured by Special Taxes to finance the
acquisition, construction and installation of the Water District Facilities and the School District
Facilities. The proceeds of such Special Taxes and Bonds available for School District Facilities
and Water District Facilities shall be referred to as “CFD Proceeds.”

The Water District does not anticipate being able to utilize the proceeds from the
Bonds in compliance with federal tax-exempt laws and regulations under the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986 and the Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder established for tax-exempt
bonds. As such, the Water District will only accept proceeds of Bonds to finance Water District
Facilities if they are issued on a federally taxable basis. The School District shall not issue Bonds
to finance Water District Facilities on a federally tax-exempt basis.

Under the terms set forth herein, CFD No. 2024-1 may provide CFD Proceeds to finance
the acquisition, construction and installation of all or a portion of the Water District Facilities.
Notwithstanding any other provision of this Facilities Agreement, the fact that there may not be
sufficient CFD Proceeds available to pay for the Water District Facilities shall not relieve Owner,
or its successors and assigns, of its obligation to pay to Water District the Water District Fees
described in Exhibit “A” hereto required to be paid in connection with the development of the

#190012 v6 3040.36 2
51647083.5/005019.00710



Property or to otherwise construct any Water District Facilities that are required as a condition to
development of the Property. The purpose of this Facilities Agreement is to provide a mechanism
by which CFD No. 2024-1 may provide a source of funds to finance, in whole or in part, the Water
District Fees and the acquisition prices of Water District Acquisition Facilities.

CFD No. 2024-1 may proceed with the levy of Special Taxes and the issuance and sale of
Bonds at such time, and in such amounts as are determined by the School District to be appropriate
to finance the acquisition, construction and installation of the Water District Facilities and the
School District Facilities. Upon the receipt by the School District of a written requisition executed
by the Water District and Owner in the form attached hereto as Exhibit “D-2,” the School District
shall cause CFD No. 2024-1 to disburse and deliver to the Water District the amount of CFD Proceeds
requested in the requisition to fund Water District Fees, not to exceed the amount determined to be
available for financing Water District Fees by CFD No. 2024-1. As CFD Proceeds of the Bonds are
transferred to Water District to fund Water District Fees, Owner shall receive a credit, in an amount
equal to the amount of such CFD Proceeds so received, against the Water District Fees required to be
paid by the Owner in connection with the development of the Property. Nothing herein shall
supersede the obligation of the Owner or any subsequent owner of the Property to pay Water District
Fees to Water District when due or to pay any increase in the amount of fees when due.

Owner may advance Water District Fees to the Water District prior to the availability of
sufficient CFD Proceeds. Each such cash advance shall be referred to as a “Deposit.” In the event
Owner makes a Deposit with the Water District, the full amount of such Deposit shall be reimbursed
to Owner by Water District from available CFD Proceeds, including the proceeds of the Bonds
requisitioned if and when Bonds are issued. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if CFD Proceeds are
insufficient to fund the entire amount of Water District Fees and Owner is required to provide one or
more Deposits pursuant to this Section 2, such Deposits shall be retained by the Water District and
the Water District shall have no obligation to reimburse them except to the extent CFD Proceeds
subsequently become available. Notwithstanding the preceding sentence, to the extent the School
District and the Community Facilities District have issued all Bonds expected to be issued, the School
District will notify Owner and the Water District and the Deposits shall be applied to the payment of
Water District Fees or as otherwise determined by the Owner and the Water District.

The School District shall cause CFD No. 2024-1 to maintain, or cause to be maintained,
records relating to the disbursements of proceeds of the sale of the Bonds, including all amounts
expended from the Acquisition and Construction Fund (defined below). The School District or
CFD No. 2024-1 will, upon request, provide Water District and Owner with access to such records
during regular office hours.

Section 3. Use of Bond Proceeds; Investment Earnings; Records. The Water
District shall deposit any Bond proceeds and other CFD Proceeds received from CFD No. 2024-1
pursuant hereto in an account of the Water District and shall use such proceeds only for the costs
of the acquisition, construction and installation of the Water District Facilities.

The Water District shall keep records of all expenditures related to Bond proceeds or
Deposits, and provide such information to the School District upon request within a reasonable
time. The Water District shall have no responsibility or obligation to make any rebate payments
to the United States Treasury or to any other entity. Water District shall submit an invoice to

#190012 v6 3040.36 3
51647083.5/005019.00710



Owner for its actual costs and expenses incurred by Water District to provide such records and
documents. Owner shall reimburse Water District for such costs and expenses within fifteen (15)
days of receipt of such invoice and such amounts may be included in the administrative costs paid
by CFD No. 2024-1 and reimbursed to Owner from Special Taxes collected for such administrative
costs.

Section 4. Water District Acquisition Facilities. The parties acknowledge that
Water District may require Owner, pursuant to its rules and regulations, to design, construct and
dedicate to the Water District the Water District Acquisition Facilities as a condition to
development of the Property. Except as otherwise provided herein, School District, Water District
and CFD No. 2024-1 shall have no responsibility whatsoever for the bidding, contracting the
construction of the Water District Acquisition Facilities. The Owner shall construct and install all
Water District Acquisition Facilities in accordance with the provisions of this Section 4.

In the event CFD Proceeds are available to finance Water District Acquisition Facilities,
such proceeds shall be held or transferred by CFD No. 2024-1, as determined by CFD No. 2024-
1, to a special account (together or separate from other CFD Proceeds) (the “Acquisition and
Construction Fund”). School District shall make disbursements from the Acquisition and
Construction Fund in accordance with the terms of this Section 4. The following provisions of
this Section 4 shall apply solely with respect to those Water District Acquisition Facilities to be
constructed by Owner that are acquired by Water District with CFD Proceeds.

(a) Construction and Acquisition of Water District Acquisition Facilities.

(1) Owner shall, at no cost to Water District, be responsible for the
preparation of the plans and specifications for the construction of the Water District Acquisition
Facilities (the “Plans and Specifications™). The Plans and Specifications shall conform to the
requirements of Water District for such facilities and shall be subject to the review and approval
by Water District. All cost and expense of Water District review (including, but not limited to,
Water District’s agents, employees and independent contractors) shall be paid by Owner and shall
be deemed eligible costs available for reimbursement from the Acquisition and Construction Fund
to the extent reasonable. Owner represents that the Plans and Specifications will conform to all
applicable federal, state and local governmental rules, ordinances and regulations and all
applicable environmental protection laws. Owner’s submission of the Plans and Specifications to
Water District shall evidence Owner’s representation and warranty to Water District that the Plans
and Specifications are complete, accurate, workable and in compliance with all governmental
requirements with respect thereto. Owner, at its cost and expense, shall, except as otherwise
provided herein, pay all permit fees, connection fees and other fees customarily charged by Water
District as may now exist or may be charged in the future arising out of the planning, engineering
or construction of the Water District Acquisition Facilities, and such fees shall be deemed eligible
costs available for reimbursement from amounts deposited in the Acquisition and Construction
Fund of the Acquisition and Construction Fund.

(11) The Water District Acquisition Facilities must be constructed in
strict accordance with the Plans and Specifications as approved by Water District. Any deviations
from the approved Plans and Specifications must be approved by the Water District, in writing.
Owner shall be solely responsible for the bidding, contracting and construction of the Water

#190012 v6 3040.36 4
51647083.5/005019.00710



District Acquisition Facilities to be acquired with Bond proceeds in accordance with the
requirements set forth in Exhibit “B” hereto. Except as otherwise provided herein, the School
District, Water District and CFD No. 2024-1 shall have no responsibility whatsoever for the
bidding, contracting the construction of the Water District Acquisition Facilities. The Owner shall
construct and install all Water District Acquisition Facilities on the following terms and conditions:

(A)  The Owner shall construct and complete the Water District
Acquisition Facilities (or subject portion thereof) at no cost or expense to Water District and in
accordance with the laws, rules and regulations of all governmental bodies and agencies having
jurisdiction over the Water District Acquisition Facilities (or subject portion thereof).

(B)  The Owner shall be required to furnish labor and material
payment bonds and contract performance bonds in an amount equal to one hundred percent (100%)
of the contract price for the Water District Acquisition Facilities (or such portion thereof) naming
the Owner, CFD No. 2024-1 and Water District as obligees and issued by insurance or surety
companies approved by the Water District. All such bonds shall be in a form approved by the
Water District.

(C)  The Owner shall deliver to Water District a Certificate of
Insurance evidencing coverage for “builder’s risk,” evidence of employer liability insurance with
limits of at least One Million Dollars per occurrence and evidence of comprehensive liability
insurance (automobile and general liability) with limits of at least Five Million Dollars per
occurrence. The Owner shall maintain, keep in force and pay all premiums required to maintain
and keep in force all insurance at all times during which such work is in progress. The general
liability insurance to be obtained by the Owner shall name CFD No. 2024-1, the School District,
and Water District as additional insureds. The Owner shall further maintain and provide evidence
of workers’ compensation insurance coverage as provided by law.

(D)  The Owner shall comply with such other requirements
relating to the construction of the Water District Acquisition Facilities (or subject portion thereof)
which Water District may impose by written notification delivered to the Owner at any time, either
prior to the receipt of bids by the Owner for the construction of the Water District Acquisition
Facilities (or subject portion thereof) or, to the extent required as a result of changes in applicable
laws, during the progress of construction thereof. As set forth above, the Owner shall be deemed
the awarding body and shall be solely responsible for compliance and enforcement of the
provisions of the Labor Code, Government Code and Public Contract Code to the extent expressly
applicable to a non-governmental entity constructing infrastructure to be acquired by a public
entity. Owner shall pay or cause its construction contractors to pay prevailing wages with respect
to the Water District Acquisition Facilities and any other facilities constructed by Owner as
required by the Labor Code.

(E)  Water District shall have access to inspect the Water
District Acquisition Facilities during normal business hours by making reasonable advance
arrangements with Owner. It is understood and agreed that Water District’s inspection personnel
shall have the authority to enforce the Plans and Specifications, which authority shall include
requiring that all unacceptable material, workmanship installation be replaced, repaired or
corrected by the Owner. All cost and expense of Water District’s inspection (including, but not

#190012 v6 3040.36 5
51647083.5/005019.00710



limited to, Water District’s agents, employees and independent contractors) shall be paid by Owner
and be eligible for reimbursement with Bond proceeds. Other than the final inspection and approval
of the Water District Acquisition Facilities (or subject portion thereof), any inspection completed by
Water District shall be for the sole use and benefit of Water District and neither the Owner nor any
third party shall be entitled to rely thereon for any purpose. Water District does not undertake or
assume any responsibility for or owe a duty to select, review or supervise the creation of the Water
District Acquisition Facilities (or subject portion thereof). Upon completion of the construction of
the Water District Acquisition Facilities (or subject portion thereof) to the satisfaction of Water
District’s inspectors, the Owner shall notify Water District in writing that the construction of the
Water District Acquisition Facilities (or subject portion thereof) has been completed in accordance
with the Plans and Specifications.

(F)  Upon satisfactory completion of the Water District
Acquisition Facilities (or subject portion thereof) in accordance with the Plans and Specifications
and Water District’s standard requirements, in accordance with the terms thereof, the Owner shall
forthwith file with the County Recorder of the County of San Bernardino, a Notice of Completion
pursuant to the provisions of the Civil Code. The Owner shall furnish to Water District a duplicate
copy of each such Notice of Completion showing thereon the date of filing with the County
Recorder. Any actual costs reasonably incurred by Water District in inspecting and approving the
construction of the Water District Acquisition Facilities (or subject portion thereof) not previously
paid by the Owner, or funded with CFD Proceeds of CFD No. 2024-1, shall be paid by Owner.

(G)  The Owner shall provide to Water District such evidence as
Water District shall require that all persons, firms and corporations supplying work, labor,
materials, supplies and equipment for the construction of the Water District Acquisition Facilities
(or subject portion thereof) have been paid, and that no claims on behalf of any such person, firm
or corporation are outstanding.

(H)  The Owner shall, at the time Water District acquires the
Water District Acquisition Facilities (or subject portion thereof), grant to Water District, by
appropriate instruments prescribed by Water District, all easements across private property, fee
title, ownership deeds, public access or rights-of-way which may be necessary for the proper operation
and maintenance of the Water District Acquisition Facilities (or subject portion thereof), or any part
thereof. The Owner shall insure that all deeds of trust and mortgages are subordinated to the
easements and reconveyed as to the fee title ownership.

(D Upon completion of the Water District Acquisition Facilities
(or subject portion thereof) and completion of the final inspection, testing and written assurance
thereof by Water District, the Owner shall execute and deliver a Bill of Sale in the form and content
acceptable to Water District. The Bill of Sale shall convey title of the Water District Acquisition
Facilities (or subject portion thereof) to Water District. The Water District Acquisition Facilities
(or subject portion thereof) shall be transferred to Water District free of all liens and encumbrances.

J) Prior to the transfer of ownership of the Water District
Acquisition Facilities (or subject portion thereof) by the Owner to Water District, the Owner shall
be responsible for the maintenance thereof and shall maintain and transfer the Water District
Acquisition Facilities (or subject portion thereof) to Water District in as good condition as the

#190012 v6 3040.36 6
51647083.5/005019.00710



Water District Acquisition Facilities (or subject portion thereof) were in at the time the Owner
notified Water District that construction of same had been completed in accordance with the Plans
and Specifications. The Owner shall provide to Water District, a two-year performance bond
(following date of final acceptance by Water District of the Water District Acquisition Facilities
(or subject portion thereof)) for materials and workmanship guarantee providing that Owner will
repair, at its expense, all failures of or to the Water District Acquisition Facilities (or subject
portion thereof) which was furnished, installed and/or constructed due to faulty materials or
installation, within said two-year period. In the event Owner or the surety fails to cause satisfactory
repair, as determined by Water District, within ten (10) business days following written notice or such
longer period of time as Water District may reasonably determine, Water District may cause such
repairs to be completed at Owner’s surety’s cost and expense. Notwithstanding the above—referenced
ten (10) business day or other specified repair period, Water District shall have the unqualified right
to immediately make any emergency repairs necessary to eliminate any threat to the public’s health,
safety or welfare, at Owner’s and/or surety’s cost and expense. Nothing in this subparagraph shall
limit or abrogate any other claims, demands or actions Water District may have against Owner
and/or Owner’s surety on account of damages sustained by reason of such defect, nor shall the
provisions of this subparagraph limit, abrogate or affect any warranties in favor of Water District
which are expressed or implied by law.

(K)  Water District shall have the right to review all books and
records of the Owner pertaining to costs and expenses incurred by the Owner for the design and
construction of the Water District Acquisition Facilities (or subject portion thereof) during normal
business hours by making reasonable advance arrangements with Owner.

(L)  Upon the written request of Owner, Water District shall
notify School District and Owner in writing when a Water District Acquisition Facility has been
substantially completed in accordance with its Plans and Specifications and when a Water District
Acquisition Facility has been finally completed and is ready for acceptance by Water District.

(i11))  For purposes of this Agreement, a Water District Acquisition
Facility shall be deemed “substantially completed” when Owner has notified Water District that
the Water District Acquisition Facility has been completed in accordance with its Plans and
Specifications, Water District’s inspector has inspected the facility, prepared a final “punch list”
and has determined that the only punch list items required to be completed are items not required
for the safe operation of the Water District Acquisition Facility and can therefore be completed
after the Water District Acquisition Facility has been opened to or made available for public use.
For purposes of this Agreement, a Water District Acquisition Facility shall be deemed “finally
completed” when all punch list items have been completed to the satisfaction of Water District,
and Water District has accepted the Water District Acquisition Facilities pursuant to subparagraph
(a) above.

(b) Acquisition and Ownership of Water District Acquisition Facilities.

(1) For purposes of determining the acquisition price to be paid by CFD
No. 2024-1 for the acquisition of each Water District Acquisition Facility, the value of such facility
shall be based on the “Actual Costs” submitted by the Owner, as that term is defined in Exhibit
“C” attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. Upon the transfer of ownership of the

#190012 v6 3040.36 7
51647083.5/005019.00710



Water District Acquisition Facilities to Water District, Water District shall be responsible for the
maintenance of the Water District Acquisition Facilities.

(11) Upon acceptance of the Water District Acquisition Facilities by
Water District, Water District shall incorporate the Water District Acquisition Facilities in Water
District’s system. Following the expiration of any warranty period applicable to the construction
of the Water District Acquisition Facilities during which time Owner shall be responsible for the
maintenance of the Water District Acquisition Facilities, Water District shall thereafter be
responsible for maintenance of the Water District Acquisition Facilities in accordance with all
applicable Water District procedures and practices.

(©) Payment Requests.

(1) Notwithstanding the timing of substantial completion or final
completion and acceptance of the Water District Acquisition Facilities, Owner may submit a
payment request upon substantial or final completion of a Water District Acquisition Facility to
the Water District. The form of payment request to be submitted to Water District by Owner in
requesting payment by CFD No. 2024-1 of the acquisition price of the Water District Acquisition
Facility, shall be substantially in the form of Exhibit “D-1"" hereto. Within ten (10) business days
of Owner’s submission to Water District of a payment request, Water District shall determine if the
Water District Acquisition Facility has been substantially completed and shall either deny or
approve the payment request, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. If Water District
denies any payment request it shall provide Owner a detailed written explanation describing the
reasons or rational for such denial. All denied payment requests may be resubmitted for approval.
Owner shall reimburse Water District for its actual costs incurred in connection with the processing of
such payment requests, including the inspection of the Water District Acquisition Facilities and such
amounts shall be included in the acquisition price paid by CFD No. 2024-1.

(11) In connection with Water District’s approval of a payment request,
Water District and Owner shall authorize CFD No. 2024-1 to disburse the acquisition price with
respect to the approved Water District Acquisition Facilities pursuant to a disbursement request,
which shall be substantially in the form of Exhibit “D-2” hereto. The sole source of funds for
payment of the acquisition price or funding with respect to the approved Water District Acquisition
Facilities shall be the CFD Proceeds made available by CFD No. 2024-1 for Water District
Facilities. Within a reasonable time of School District’s receipt of a signed disbursement request,
School District shall authorize payment of the disbursement request by the trustee or fiscal agent
for the Bonds.

Section 5. Construction, Ownership and Maintenance of School District Facilities
and Water District Acquisition Facilities. The Owner and the School District, as applicable,
shall be solely responsible for the design, acquisition, construction and installation of the School
District Facilities, and the Water District shall have no responsibility therefor or liability with
respect thereto. The School District Facilities shall be and remain the sole and separate property
of the School District and shall be operated, maintained and utilized by the School District. The
Water District shall not have any ownership interest in the School District Facilities, and the Water
District shall have no responsibility for the operation or maintenance of the School District
Facilities or any liability with respect thereto.

#190012 v6 3040.36 8
51647083.5/005019.00710



The Owner shall be solely responsible for the design, acquisition, construction and
installation of the Water District Acquisition Facilities, and the School District, CFD No. 2024-1
and Water District shall have no responsibility therefor or liability with respect thereto. Upon
acquisition of the Water District Acquisition Facilities by the Water District, the Water District
Acquisition Facilities shall be and remain the sole and separate property of the Water District and,
except as otherwise provided herein, shall be operated, maintained and utilized by the Water
District. The School District and CFD No. 2024-1 shall not have any ownership interest in the
Water District Acquisition Facilities, and the School District and CFD No. 2024-1 shall have no
responsibility for the operation or maintenance of the Water District Acquisition Facilities or any
liability with respect thereto.

Section 6. No Water District Liability. The School District, the Water District and
the Owner acknowledge and agree that the Water District shall have no responsibility or liability
to the School District or the Owner for the establishment of CFD No. 2024-1, the levy of the
Special Taxes, the issuance of the Bonds, and the financing, acquisition, construction and
installation of the School District Facilities, any disclosure made in connection with the offering
and sale of the Bonds or any continuing disclosure made at any time with respect to the Bonds.

Section 7. Indemnification. The Owner shall assume the defense of, and hold
harmless the Water District, the School District and CFD No. 2024-1 and their officers, directors,
officials, employees and agents, and each of them, from and against all actions, damages, claims,
losses or expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs, of every type and description
to which they may be subjected or put, by reason of, or resulting from, (i) any act or omission of
Owner under this Facilities Agreement, (ii) the design, engineering, construction and installation
of the Water District Acquisition Facilities to be constructed by Owner, including its consultants,
contractors, subcontractors, and anyone directly or indirectly employed by Owner or anyone for
whose acts any of them may be liable in connection with the construction of the Water District
Acquisition Facilities, (iii) the establishment of CFD No. 2024-1, the levy of Special Taxes, the
issuance of the Bonds, (iv) the financing of all or a portion of the School District Facilities and
Water District Acquisition Facilities from Bond proceeds or special taxes, and (v) any disclosure
made by Owner in connection with the offering and sale of the Bonds or any continuing disclosure
made at any time by Owner with respect to the Bonds, or any matters relating thereto. If the Owner
fails to do so, the Water District, CFD No. 2024-1 and School District shall have the right, but not
the obligation, to defend the same and charge all of the direct or incidental costs of such defense,
including any fees or costs, to, and recover the same from, the Owner.

Section 8. Nature of Allocation of Special Taxes. This Facilities Agreement shall
constitute a joint community facilities agreement entered into pursuant to Sections 53316.2,
53316.4 and 53316.6 of the Act.

Section 9. Notices. All written notices to be given hereunder shall be given to the
party entitled thereto at its address set forth below, or at such other address as such party may
provide to the parties in writing from time to time, namely:

#190012 v6 3040.36 9
51647083.5/005019.00710



If to the School District Colton Joint Unified School District
or CFD No. 2024-1: 1212 Valenica Drive
Colton, CA 92324
Email: gregory fromm@cjusd.net
Attn: Associate Superintendent of Business
Services

If to the Water District: West Valley Water District
Post Office Box 920
Rialto, California 92377-0920
Attention: General Manager

If to the Owner: Avila Collection LLC
PO Box 11503
Carson, CA 90749
Telephone: (424) 292-3077
Email: bwalker@alleraproperties.com
Attn: Byron “Ron” Walker

With Copies to: Kevin Kent
Email: kevin.tlkm@gmail.com

Each such notice, statement, demand, consent, authorization, offer, designation, request or
other hereunder shall be deemed delivered to the party to whom it is addressed (a) if personally
served or delivered, upon delivery, (b) if given by electronic communication, whether by telex,
telegram, electronic mail or telecopier, upon the sender’s receipt of an appropriate answerback or
other written acknowledgment, (¢) if given by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested,
deposited with the United States postage prepaid, 72 hours after such notice is deposited with the
United States mail, (d) if given by overnight courier, with courier charges prepaid, 24 hours after
delivery to said overnight courier, or (e) if given by any other means, upon delivery at the address
specified in this Section.

Section 10.  California Law and Venue. This Facilities Agreement shall be governed
and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California. Venue shall be held
exclusively in the County of San Bernardino.

Section 11.  Attorney Fees. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, no person,
entity, or party, including but not limited to the School District, CFD No. 2024-1, the Water
District, and the Owner, shall be allowed to recover attorney’s fees that are incurred to enforce or
defend this Facilities Agreement.

Section 12.  Severability. If any part of this Facilities Agreement is held to be illegal or
unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this Facilities Agreement
shall be given effect to the fullest extent reasonably possible.

Section 13.  Successors and Assigns. This Facilities Agreement shall be binding upon
and inure to the benefit of the successors and assigns of the parties hereto.

#190012 v6 3040.36 10
51647083.5/005019.00710



Section 14. No_Third Party Beneficiaries. Except as provided explicitly in this
Facilities Agreement, no person or entity shall be deemed to be a third—party beneficiary hereof,
and nothing in this Facilities Agreement (either express or implied) is intended to confer upon any
person or entity other than the Water District, School District, CFD No. 2024-1 and Owner any
rights, remedies, obligations or liabilities under or by reason of this Facilities Agreement. Owner
expects to assign this Facilities Agreement, in whole or in part, to one or more merchant builders
that acquires property within CFD No. 2024-1. This Facilities Agreement may be assigned by
Owner to a third party upon the consent of Water District and School District, which consent shall
not be unreasonably withheld or delayed.

Section 15.  Counterparts. This Facilities Agreement may be executed in counterparts,
each of which shall be deemed an original and all of which shall constitute but one and the same
instrument.

Section 16. Independent Contractor. In performing this Facilities Agreement, Owner
is an independent contractor and not the agent of Water District, CFD No. 2024-1 or School
District. Except as provided herein, Water District, CFD No. 2024-1 and School District shall
have no responsibility for payment to any contractor or supplier of Owner. It is not intended by
the parties that this Facilities Agreement create a partnership or joint venture among them and this
Facilities Agreement shall not otherwise be construed.

(Remainder of page intentionally left blank)

#190012 v6 3040.36 11
51647083.5/005019.00710



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Facilities Agreement as
of the date first written above.

COLTON JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL
DISTRICT, a California public school district

By:

Name:

Dan Flores, President, Board of Education of the
Colton Joint Unified School District

Approved as to Form:
Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud & Romo

By:

Andreas Chialtas

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT,
a public agency of the State of California

By:

John Thiel, General Manager

By:

Greg Young,
President of the Board of Directors

AVILA COLLECTION LLC,
a Nevada limited liability company

By:

#190012 v6 3040.36 12
51647083.5/005019.00710



Name:

Title:

#190012 v6 3040.36 13
51647083.5/005019.00710




EXHIBIT “A”
DESCRIPTION OF WATER DISTRICT FACILITIES

Water District Fees!
1. Capacity Charges $521,386

2. Installation Charges $18,264

Water District Acquisition Facilities

To be determined, if applicable.

! Amounts stated for each fee are as of the date of this Facilities Agreement. The amounts eligible to be financed
shall be the amounts payable whenever payment is required pursuant to Water District policies.

#190012 v6 3040.36 A-1
51647083.5/005019.00710



EXHIBIT “B”
BIDDING, CONTRACTING AND CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS

l. Bids shall be solicited by at least three (3) qualified contractors, provided at least
three (3) qualified contractors are reasonably available. Owner may also directly solicit bids.

2. The bidding response time shall be not less than ten (10) working days.

3. An authorized representative of Water District shall be provided a copy of the

tabulation of bid results.
4. Contract(s) for the construction of the Water District Acquisition Facilities shall be
awarded to the qualified bidder submitting the lowest responsible bid, as determined by Owner.

3. The contractor to whom a contract is awarded shall be required to pay not less than the
prevailing rates of wages pursuant to Labor Code Sections 1770,1773 and 1773.1. A current copy of
applicable wage rates shall be on file in the Office of the Water District Engineer, as required by Labor

Code Section 1773.2.

#190012 v6 3040.36 B-1
51647083.5/005019.00710



EXHIBIT “C”
ACTUAL COSTS

The eligible costs for the Water District Acquisition Facilities shall include all of the actual
costs and expenses, directly or indirectly related to the design, planning, engineering, construction,
installation and testing of the Water District Acquisition Facilities (the “Actual Costs™). Actual
Costs shall include without limitation, the following:

1. Costs for the construction of the Water District Acquisition Facilities, including,
without limitation, costs incurred in the employment of licensed contractors to construct, install,
complete and test the Water District Acquisition Facilities.

2. Allocated grading costs based upon the square footage of grading area for the Water
District Acquisition Facilities and the grading of slope areas relating to the Water District
Acquisition Facilities as a percentage of the total graded area under the applicable grading contract,
if separable.

3. All permit fees, inspection fees and other fees actually charged by governmental
agencies or other entities, including Water District, arising out of or in connection with the design,
planning, engineering, construction, installation or testing of the Water District Acquisition
Facilities.

4. Costs of tests, inspections, studies, reports and surveys, including, without
limitation, any environmental, archaeological, biological or cultural studies or any mitigation
requirements that may be requested by federal, state or local agencies evaluations attributable to
the Water District Acquisition Facilities.

S. Professional costs and fees associated with design, engineering, accounting,
inspection, construction staking, materials testing, legal and accounting and other similar services.

6. Costs of labor and material payment bonds and contract performance and
maintenance bonds.

7. Builder’s risk insurance, employer’s liability insurance and comprehensive liability
insurance obtained with respect to the Water District Acquisition Facilities.

8. Costs of acquiring from unrelated third parties any fee or easement interest in real
property or licenses or encroachment permits to install the Water District Acquisition Facilities,
including, without limitation, temporary construction easements, haul road and maintenance
easements, the cost to prepare surveys, deeds and easement documents, and professional and
escrow fees.

0. Construction and project management and supervision not to exceed 5% of the
costs of construction of the related Water District Acquisition Facilities.

10.  Costs and expenses of Water District in connection with the performance of its
obligations under this Facilities Agreement, including, but not limited to, (i) attorneys, accountants

#190012 v6 3040.36 C-1
51647083.5/005019.00710



and other professionals retained in connection with Water District’s compliance with this Facilities
Agreement or any matter related to the design, planning, engineering, construction, installation or
testing of the Water District Acquisition Facilities, and (ii) employee time to review the Plans and
Specifications, inspect the construction and installation of the Water District Acquisition Facilities
and process payment requests. All costs must be properly documented and reasonable to be
reimbursed.

#190012 v6 3040.36 C-2
51647083.5/005019.00710



EXHIBIT “D-1”

FORM OF PAYMENT REQUEST

The undersigned hereby requests payment from the Acquisition and Construction Fund, or
any applicable account or subaccount thereof, established by Community Facilities District No.
2024-1 of Colton Joint Unified School District (the “CFD”), an amount equal to $ for the
Water District Acquisition Facilities (as defined in the Joint Community Facilities Agreement by
and among the Colton Joint Unified School District (“School District”), the CFD, West Valley
Water District (“Water District”) and Avila Collection, LLC (“Owner”), dated , 2024
(the “Facilities Agreement”)), all as more fully described in Attachment 1 hereto. In connection
with this Payment the undersigned hereby represents and warrants to Water District as follows:

1. I am the duly authorized officer or representative of the undersigned, qualified to
execute this Payment Request for payment on behalf of the undersigned and is knowledgeable as
to the matters set forth herein.

2. All costs of the Water District Acquisition Facilities for which payment is requested
hereby are those Actual Costs (as described in Exhibit “C” to the Facilities Agreement) and have not
been inflated in any respect. The Eligible Costs for which payment is requested have not been the
subject of any prior disbursement request submitted to the CFD.

3. Supporting documentation (such as third party invoices, lien releases and cancelled
checks or other evidence of payment) is attached with respect to each cost for which payment is
requested.

4. The Water District Acquisition Facilities for which payment is requested was/were
constructed in accordance with the requirements of the Facilities Agreement.

5. The undersigned is in compliance with the terms and provisions of the Facilities
Agreement and no portion of the amount being requested to be paid was previously paid.

6. The acquisition price for the Water District Acquisition Facilities (a detailed
calculation of which is shown in Attachment 1 hereto) has been calculated in conformance with
the terms of the Facilities Agreement.

7. The Water District Acquisition Facilities have been transferred to the Water District
or provision for transfer has been made for .

8. All provisions of the Facilities Agreement have been complied with.

0. Please authorize payment of the acquisition price by the CFD to the following if
other than the undersigned, in the amounts or percentages indicated:

[Insert names of payees and amounts or percentages]

#190012 v6 3040.36 D-1-1
51647083.5/005019.00710



I declare under penalty of perjury that the above representations and warranties are true and
connect.

Date: [OWNER]

By:

Name:

Title:

ACCEPTED AND APPROVED BY

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

By:

Name:

Title:

#190012 v6 3040.36 D-1-2
51647083.5/005019.00710



ATTACHMENT 1

SUMMARY OF WATER DISTRICT ACQUISITION FACILITIES
TO BE ACQUIRED AS PART OF PAYMENT REQUEST

Water District Disbursement
Acquisition Facilities Eligible Costs Requested

[List here Water District Acquisition Facilities which payment is requested, and attach
support documentation]

#190012 v6 3040.36 D-1-3
51647083.5/005019.00710



EXHIBIT “D-2”
DISBURSEMENT REQUEST FORM
(Acquisition Facilities/Water District Fees)

The Community Facilities District No. 2024-1 of the Colton Joint Unified School
District (the “CFD”) is hereby requested to pay from the Acquisition and Construction
Fund, or any applicable account or subaccount thereof, established by the CFD, the sum set
forth below and as set forth in the attached payment request:

$ (the “Requested Amount”)

The undersigned certifies that the amount requested hereunder has been expended
or encumbered for capital costs related to the construction and acquisition of the following
[Water District Acquisition Facilities/Water District Fees]:

Water District
Acquisition Facilities/Water District Disbursement Requested
Fees

The Requested Amount is due and payable and has not formed the basis of prior
request or payment.

The Requested Amount is authorized and payable pursuant to the terms of the Joint
Community Facilities Agreement by and among the Colton Joint Unified School District,
the CFD, the West Valley Water District (“Water District”) and Avila Collection, LLC
(“Owner”), dated , 2025 (the “Facilities Agreement”).

The Requested Amount shall be paid to the following Payee:
[Insert name and wire instruction for Payee]

Capitalized terms not defined herein shall have the meaning set forth in the
Facilities Agreement.

OWNER WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
By: By:

Its: Its:

Date: Date:

#190012 v6 3040.36 D-2-1
51647083.5/005019.00710



EXHIBIT “E”
CFD BOUNDARY MAP

_SLOVER AVENUE

 ORCHARDSTREET

SDFA

SPECIAL DISTRICT FINANCNG ! ! -
& ADMMISTRATION SANTA ANA AVENUE
437 WEST GRAND AVENUE
ESCONDIDO, CALIFORNIA 52025
TELEPHONE: (T601233-2630
FAX: (T60/233-2631

lis
1]
s
i
2
]
2

PROPOSED BOUNDARY MAP OF
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2024-1
(TTM NO. 20481)

COLTON JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

LOT DE S GHATION

LOTHO

aafa paf

CEDAR AVENUE

) LOT DESCRIFTION
— CFD BOUNDARY LINE
PARCEL LINES
j i} 0 200
‘ Seale In Fest

FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION THIS

FRANK MIRANDA, ED.D.

‘SECRETARY OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
COLTON JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
‘STATE OF CALIFORNIA

| HEREEY CERTIFY THAT THE WITHIN MAP SHOWING THE BOUNDARIES CF
COMMUNITY FACIUTIES DISTRICT NO. 2024-1 OF THE COLTON JOINT UNIFIED
‘SCHOOL DISTRICT, COUNTY OF SAN EERNARDING, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, WAS
BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION AT A REGULAR MEETING THERECQF,
2024, BY ITS RESCLUTICN

APPROVED
HELD ONTHE
NO.

FRANK MIRANDA, ED.D.

‘SECRETARY OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
COLTON JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
‘STATE OF CALIFORNIA

FILED THIS
O'CLOCK. ML IN BOOK.
ASSESSMENT AND COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICTS IN THE OFFICE OF THE
COUNTY RECORDER IN THE COUNTY OF SAN EERNARDING, CALIFORNIA.

DAY OF 2024, AT THE HOUR OF
AND PAGE OF MAPS OF

DEPUTY RECORDER

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDING
‘STATE OF CALIFORNIA

400
NOTE: FOR PARTICULARS OF LINES AND SHEET 10F 1
DIMERSICNS OF S PARCELS, — -
REFERENCE IS MACE TO THE SAN BERNARDING DATE  FESAUARY 2024
COUNTY ASSESSOR PARCEL MAPS. oEND. Cucroozet

#190012 v6 3040.36
51647083.5/005019.00710




EXHIBIT C



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-XX
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
ADOPTING A JOINT COMMUNITY FACILITIES AGREEMENT
WITH THE COLTON JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AND
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2024-1

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the School District (the “School Board”) has completed
proceedings under the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, as amended (the “Act”) to
form CFD No. 2024-1 to authorize the levy of special taxes (the “Special Taxes”) upon the land
within CFD No. 2024-1 and to issue bonds (the “Bonds”) secured by the Special Taxes, the proceeds
of which may be used to finance certain public facilities;

WHEREAS, the Owner is the owner of all of the real property within Tentative Tract Map
No. 20481 (the “Property”) comprising the boundaries of CFD No. 2024-1;

WHEREAS, the public facilities proposed to be financed by CFD No. 2024-1 include certain
facilities to be owned, operated and maintained by the Water District (the “Water District Facilities™),
as well as facilities to be owned, operated or maintained by the School District (the “School District
Facilities™);

WHEREAS, the Water District Facilities include (i) certain fees and charges included in the
Water District’s capacity and connection fee program and used to fund master plan water facilities
necessary to provide service to the Property (the “Water District Fees”), which fees, as of the date of
this Facilities Agreement, are estimated to total $1,183,717; and (ii) certain other master planned
facilities to be constructed by or on behalf of Owner and acquired by Water District for their actual cost,
together with appurtenances and appurtenant work, and incidental expenses related thereto (each, a
“Water District Acquisition Facility,” and collectively, the “Water District Acquisition Facilities”);

WHEREAS, upon the construction of the Water District Acquisition Facilities by or on
behalf of Owner and the inspection and acceptance thereof by Water District, the Water District
Acquisition Facilities will be conveyed to and accepted by Water District;

WHEREAS, Section 53316.2 of the Act provides that a community facilities district may
finance facilities to be owned or operated by an entity other than the agency that created the
community facilities district only pursuant to a joint community facilities agreement or a joint
exercise of powers agreement;

WHEREAS, Section 53316.2 of the Act further provides that at any time prior to the adoption
of the resolution of formation creating a community facilities district or resolution of issuance, the
legislative bodies of two or more local agencies may enter into a joint community facilities agreement
pursuant to said Section and Sections 53316.4 and 53316.6 of the Act to exercise any power
authorized by the Act with respect to CFD No. 2024-1 being created if the legislative body of each
entity adopts a resolution declaring that such a joint agreement would be beneficial to the residents
of that entity;

WHEREAS, the School Board and the Board of Directors of the Water District (“Water
Board”) intend to adopt such a resolution;

WHEREAS, subsection (e) of Section 53316.2 of the Act mandates the School District to have
primary responsibility for formation of a community facilities district;



WHEREAS, the School District, the Water District and the Owner desire to enter into this
Facilities Agreement in accordance with Sections 53316.2, 53316.4 and 53316.6 of the Act in order
to provide for the financing of the Water District Facilities through the levy of Special Taxes and
issuance of Bonds by CFD No. 2024-1;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the West Valley

Water District as follows:

The Joint Community Facilities Agreement, presented at this meeting, is hereby approved

and adopted.

ADOPTED, SIGNED, AND APPROVED THIS 3rd DAY OF APRIL, 2025.

AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

ATTEST:

DIRECTORS:
DIRECTORS:
DIRECTORS:
DIRECTORS:

Elvia Dominguez
Board Secretary

Greg Young,
President of the Board of Directors
of West Valley Water District



West Valley
N ater District

STAFF REPORT
DATE: April 3, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Haydee Sainz, Human Resources & Risk Manager

SUBJECT: Support Nomination(s) for ACWA JPIA Executive Committee Election

STRATEGIC GOAL:
N/A

MEETING HISTORY:
02/13/25 Regular Board meeting

BACKGROUND:

There are nine members on the ACWA/JPIA Executive Committee. The members consist of eight members elected
by the Board of Directors from its voting members as provided in the Bylaws. The ninth position is held by the Vice
President of the Association of California Water Agencies, as an ex officio member of the Executive Committee.

The following is an overview of the nomination process. A district (that participates in all four of the JPIA's
programs: Liability, Property, Workers’ Compensation and Employee Benefits) may place into nomination its
member of the Board of Directors of ACWA JPIA with the concurrence of three districts, then members of the
ACWA JPIA, in addition to the nominating district.

Staff received requests from three regional agencies to present their requested support for the nomination for
ACWA JPIA Executive Committee Election (See Exhibit A, B, &C for nomination information) to the Board of
Directors. The requests were received from the following agencies:

« Board of Directors of the Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD) - nominee President Randall James
Reed for the position of ACWA/JPIA Executive Committee (Exhibit A).

» Board of Directors of the San Bernardino Valley Water Conservation District (SBVWCD) - nominee President
Melody McDonald for re-election to the ACWA/JPIA Executive Committee (Exhibit B).

e Board of Directors of San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District (SBVMWD) - nominee President T.
Milford Harrison for the position of ACWA/JPIA Executive Committee (Exhibit C).

Once the Board elects to support one or all of the nominees listed, staff will prepare and finalize the required
resolution and submit to ACWA/JPIA no later than April 11, 2025.

DISCUSSION:



Staff recommends that the Board of Directors consider the nomination requests submitted by the three regional
agencies for support of their nominee. The Board of Directors shall adopt a concurring resolution of nomination in
support of their nominee. Exhibits A, B and C are the proposed resolutions that support the nomination for one or
all of the nominees.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None

REQUESTED ACTION:

Approve a Resolution in support of the selected nominee(s) from those listed on the staff report for the ACWA JPIA
Executive Committee.

Attachments

Exhibit A Reed Resolution (2).pdf
Exhibit B McDonald Resolution (2).pdf
Exhibit C Harrison Resolution (2).pdf



https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67e333d714ba34006c4b687b%2FExhibit%20A%20Reed%20Resolution%20(2).pdf?alt=media&token=2f37650f-ee67-4bce-9f77-6b5f9e4c2650
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67e333d714ba34006c4b687b%2FExhibit%20A%20Reed%20Resolution%20(2).pdf?alt=media&token=2f37650f-ee67-4bce-9f77-6b5f9e4c2650
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67e333d714ba34006c4b687b%2FExhibit%20A%20Reed%20Resolution%20(2).pdf?alt=media&token=2f37650f-ee67-4bce-9f77-6b5f9e4c2650
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67e333d714ba34006c4b687b%2FExhibit%20B%20McDonald%20Resolution%20(2).pdf?alt=media&token=e7cc747e-d238-4467-a4a2-c92cc3d16290
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67e333d714ba34006c4b687b%2FExhibit%20B%20McDonald%20Resolution%20(2).pdf?alt=media&token=e7cc747e-d238-4467-a4a2-c92cc3d16290
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67e333d714ba34006c4b687b%2FExhibit%20B%20McDonald%20Resolution%20(2).pdf?alt=media&token=e7cc747e-d238-4467-a4a2-c92cc3d16290
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67e333d714ba34006c4b687b%2FExhibit%20C%20Harrison%20Resolution%20(2).pdf?alt=media&token=ce3ca75b-6b25-4e2b-9ccc-5d33d29523b7
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67e333d714ba34006c4b687b%2FExhibit%20C%20Harrison%20Resolution%20(2).pdf?alt=media&token=ce3ca75b-6b25-4e2b-9ccc-5d33d29523b7
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67e333d714ba34006c4b687b%2FExhibit%20C%20Harrison%20Resolution%20(2).pdf?alt=media&token=ce3ca75b-6b25-4e2b-9ccc-5d33d29523b7

EXHIBITA

RESOLUTION NO. _2025-XX
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
CONCURRING IN NOMINATION TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
OF THE ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES
JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORITY ("JPIA")

WHEREAS, this district is a member district of ACWA/ JPIA that participates in three of the
its Programs: Liability, Property, and Employee Benefits; and

WHEREAS, the Bylaws of ACWA/JPIA provide that in order for a nomination to be made to
ACWA/IPIA's Executive Committee, three member districts must concur with the nominating
district, and

WHEREAS, another JPIA member district, the CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
(CVWD) has requested that this district concur in its nomination of its member of the JPIA Board of
Directors to the Executive Committee of the JPIA;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the WEST VALLEY WATER
DISTRICT that this district concur with the nomination of RANDALL JAMES REED OF CUCAMONGA
VALLEY WATER DISTRICT (CVWD) to the Executive Committee of ACWA/IPIA for the election to be
held at JPIA’s Spring 2025 Conference.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District Secretary is hereby directed to transmit a
certified copy of this resolution to the JPIA at P.O. Box 619082, Roseville, CA 95661-9082, forthwith.

ADOPTED this 3" day of APRIL, 2025.

Greg Young, Board President

ATTEST:

Elvia Dominguez, Board Secretary



Hazdee Sainz

From: Taya Victorino <tayav@cvwdwater.com> on behalf of John Bosler
<JohnB@cvwdwater.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 11:10 AM

To: Taya Victorino

Subject: Request for Support: Nomination of Randall Reed for ACWA/JPIA Executive Committee
Re-Election

Attachments: Resolution No. 2025-2-1 Reed JPIA ExCo Nomination.pdf; Statement of Qualifications

ACWA-JPIA 2025.pdf; Resolution_Concurring_Exco_2025.pdf

Some people who received this message don't often get email from johnb@cvwdwater.com. Learn why this is important

Dear Fellow ACWA/JPIA Member:

On February |1, 2025 the Cucamonga Valley Water District Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2025-2-1
nominating President Randall James Reed for the position of ACWA/JPIA Executive Committee. We are formally
requesting your support of President Reed’s nomination through the adoption of a concurring resolution from your
agency. President Reed is well qualified to take on this leadership role in ACWA/JPIA as you will see in his attached
statement of qualifications, and he is committed to continuing the great work of providing quality insurance and
employee benefit services that ensure our agencies and ratepayers are receiving the most cost-effective service possible.

| have attached a sample concurring resolution in support of his nomination, as well as his candidate statement. The
elections for ACWAVJJPIA Executive Committee will be held this spring, and the deadline to submit nominations is April
12, 2025. Should you desire to adopt a resolution or if you have questions please contact our Executive Services
Administrator/District Clerk, Taya Victorino at 909.987.2591 or tayav(@cvwdwater.com.

Please send a certified copy of your resolution to:

ACWAI/JPIA and Cucamonga Valley Water District
Attention: Laura Baryak Attention: Taya Victorino
ACWA JPIA 10440 Ashford Street

P.O. Box 619082 Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
Roseville, CA 95661-9082 tayav(@cvwdwater.com

Ibaryak@acwajpia.com

This resolution must be received by ACWAIJPIA no later than 4:30 pm Friday, April 11, 2025.

Thank you in advance for your consideration.

General Manager/CEO



Randall James Reed
Statement of Qualifications
Association of California Water Agencies
Joint Powers Insurance Authority (ACWA/JPIA) Executive Committee

| am pleased to share with you my interest in continuing my service
on the Executive Committee for ACWA/JPIA. | am prepared and
ready to help lead the organization as we continue to uphold
ACWA/JPIA’s mission “to consistently and cost effectively provide
the broadest possible affordable insurance coverage and related
services to its member agencies. ”

My experience with ACWA/JPIA began over 5 years ago when | was
appointed by the Cucamonga Valley Water District (CYWD) to serve
as their ACWA/JPIA representative. In that same year | was elected
to the Executive Committee to fill a vacancy and eagerly rose to
the challenge. Now | am dedicated to ensuring the success of
ACWA/JPIA. We provide a vital service to the water community and
they provide a vital service to their communities. | know how important this organization is for
the member agencies who depend on our success.

| have served on the CVWD board of directors for approximately 22 years, and currently serve
as their President. At CYWD, we have taken full advantage of all the programs the ACWA/JPIA
has to offer to ensure our employees are working in the safest environment possible. Our board
of directors has also adopted a Commitment to Excellence pledge putting into place best
management practices which bolsters our effectiveness for loss prevention and safety.

| currently serve on the board of the Association of San Bernardino County Special Districts. In
my past roll as board president, | was focused on increasing my understanding of our members
needs so that | may know how to better serve and lead the association. | will continue to use
this same approach if re-elected to serve on the ACWA/JPIA Executive Committee.

Professionally, | am retired from a 32 year career in the wastewater management field as an
electrical and instrumentation supervisor. | earned a Bachelor’s degree in Information
Management Systems from California State University San Bernardino and have been an active
member in the Association of California Water Agencies, California Special Districts Association
and the California Water Environment Association. I'm a proud veteran of the United States
Marine Corp.

Thank you for allowing me to share my experience, leadership and knowledge. | look forward
to the opportunity to represent you and your agency. Please feel free to contact me directly at
(909) 240-1344 should you have questions or if you would like to support my candidacy.

Thank you in advance for your consideration,

peidtfpet’



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-2-1

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT NOMINATING ITS JPIA BOARD MEMBER
TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER
AGENCIES JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORITY ("JPIA")

WHEREAS, this district is a member district of the JPIA that participates in all four of
its Programs: Liability, Property, Workers’ Compensation, and Employee Benefits; and

WHEREAS, the Bylaws of the JPIA provide that in order for a nomination to be made
to JPIA's Executive Committee, the member district must place into nomination its member of
the JPIA Board of Directors for such open position;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT that its member of the JPIA Board
of Directors, Randall James Reed, be nominated as a candidate for the Executive Committee
for the election to be held during the JPIA’s spring 2025 Board of Directors’ meeting.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the JPIA staff is hereby requested, upon receipt of
the formal concurrence of three other member districts to affect such nomination.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District Secretary is hereby directed to

transmit a certified copy of this resolution to the JPIA at P.O. Box 619082, Roseville, CA 95661 -
9082, forthwith.

APPROVED, ADOPTED AND SIGNED this | 1" day of February 2025,

CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

Cd
Randall James Reed

President
ATTEST:
<
%VA,W
Johr(,B/osler

Secretary and General Manager/CEQ




EXHIBIT B

RESOLUTION NO. _2025-XX
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
CONCURRING IN NOMINATION TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
OF THE ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES
JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORITY ("JPIA")

WHEREAS, this district is a member district of ACWA/ JPIA that participates in three of the
its Programs: Liability, Property, and Employee Benefits; and

WHEREAS, the Bylaws of ACWA/IPIA provide that in order for a nomination to be made to
ACWA/JPIA's Executive Ccmmittee, three member districts must concur with the nominating
district, and

WHEREAS, anothzr JPIA member district, the SAN BERNARDINO VALLEY WATER
CONSERVATION DISTRIC™ (SBVWCD) has requested that this district concur in its nomination of its
member of the JPIA Board of Directors to the Executive Committee of the JPIA;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the WEST VALLEY WATER
DISTRICT that this district concur with the nomination of MELODY MCDONALD of SAN
BERNARDINO VALLEY WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT (SBVYWCD) to the Executive Committee of
ACWAV/JPIA for the election to be held at JPIA’'s Spring 2025 Conference.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District Secretary is hereby directed to transmit a
certified copy of this resolution to the JPIA at P.O. Box 619082, Roseville, CA 95661-9082, forthwith.

ADOPTED this 3" day of APRIL, 2025.

Greg Young, Board President

ATTEST:

Elvia Dominguez, Board Secretary



Hazdee Sainz

From: Allison Zecher <azecher@sbvwcd.org>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2025 4:09 PM

To: Haydee Sainz

Subject: Request for Support: Nomination of Melody McDonald for ACWA JPIA Executive

Committee Re-Election

You don't often get email from azecher@sbvwced.org. | carn why (his i

West Valley Water District
Haydee Sainz

Alternate Director

855 W Baseline Rd

Rialto, CA 92376

February 3, 2025
Dear Haydee Sainz,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the San Bernardino Valley Water Conservation District (SBVWCD), we are honored
to nominate our President, Melody McDonald, for re-election to the Association of California Water Agencies Joint Powers
Insurance Authority (ACWA JPIA) Executive Committee. Enclosed, please find a certified copy of SBVWCD Resolution
No. 626, formally supporting Mrs. McDonald’s nomination.

For over three decades, Ms. McDonald has exemplified exceptional leadership, unwavering dedication to the water industry,
and a steadfast commitment to risk management and training. Her unparalleled institutional knowledge and contributions
to ACWA JPIA have earned her recognition as a cornerstone of its success.

Ms. McDonald’s service to her community spans many critical aspects of the water sector:
e President, ACWA JPIA Board of Directors
e Member, ACWA JPIA Executive Committee (since 2001)
e  Chair, ACWA JPIA Personnel Committee
e Director, ACWA JPIA (since 1991)
e President, San Bernardino Valley Water Conservation District
o Director, San Bernardino Valley Water Conservation District (since 1991)
e  Member, ACWA State Legislative Committee
o Board Member, Association of San Bernardino County Special Districts

In addition to her ongoing roles, Ms. McDonald has previously served as Chair and Vice-Chair of the ACWA JPIA Liability,
Property, and Workers Compensation Program committees. Notably, she spent eight years as Chair of the State of California
Santa Ana Regional Water Quality Control Board under a gubernatorial appointment from 1993 to 2000.

With over 32 years of experience in the water industry, Ms. McDonald’s leadership has guided ACWA JPIA’s remarkable
growth, now managing assets exceeding $244 million. In 2024, JPIA conducted 207 training classes and equipped more
than 4,400 employees with essential skills to mitigate risks. Her guiding philosophy, “The best claim is the one that never



happened,” underscores her commitment to proactive risk management and loss prevention—key drivers of ACWA JPIA’s
success.

We respectfully request that your organization adopt a concurring resolution of nomination in support of Ms. McDonald. A
sample resolution is enclosed for your convenience or can be accessed at ACWA JPIA Llection Page. Given the time-

sensitive nature of this request, we kindly ask that it be included on your next Board meeting agenda.

Thank you for your consideration and support of Ms. McDonald’s candidacy. Should you have any questions or need
additional information, please feel free to contact me at 909-793-2503 or bmiller@sbvwed.org.

Please send a certified copy of your resolution to:

ACWA/JPIA and San Bernardino Valley Water
Attention: Laura Baryak Conservation District

ACWA JPIA Attention: Allison Zecher

P.O. Box 619082 1630 W. Redlands Blvd. Suite A
Roseville, CA 95661-9082 Redlands, CA 92374
[barvak@acwajpia.com azecher@sbvwed.org

This resolution must be received by ACWA/JPIA no later than 4:30 pm Friday, April 11, 2025.

Sincerely,

Betsy Miller
General Manager

Enclosures:
1. SBVWCD Resolution No. 626
2. Statement of Qualifications
3. Sample Concurring Resolution



Melody.sbvwed@gmail.com

Melody
Henriques-McDonald

P.O. BOX 830
HIGHLAND, CA 92346

(909) 793-2503 District
(909) 499-5175 cell
(909) 867-9821 fax

Like @ https://www.facebook.comv/Melody4Water

Candidate for:

ACWA JPIA
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

(Incumbent, seeking re-election)

ASSOCIATIONS

Member, Board of Directors of the San Bernardino Valley Water
Conservation District (Elected), Currently President, originally appointed
in 1991, and first woman on the board.

Member, Executive Committee ACWA/JPIA since 2001

President, ACWA/JPIA BOD, Chair Executive Committee

Chair, Personnel Committee

Director, ACWA/Joint Powers Insurance Authority since 1991

Member ACWA State Legislative Committee

Board Member, Association of the San Bernardino County Special
Districts

Over 32 + Years, Experience in the Water Industry includes:

Melody & Board receiving, District of
Distinction Award, the highest governance and
best practices accreditation

possible.

Kathleen Tiegs, former Special Districts Board
Member & ACWA President presenting. 2017

Past Member, (CWA) California Women for Agriculture
Past Member, ACWA Water Management Committee
Past Member, ACWA Federal Affairs Committee

Past Chair & Vice-Chair, JPIA Liability, Property, & Workers
Compensation Programs

Past Member, Board of Directors ACWA, Region 9 Chair
Past Chair, Water Management Certification Subcommittee

Chair, California Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region 8
Years of service, Gubernatorial Appointment 1993-2000

CURRENT EMPLOYMENT
Southwest Lift & Equipment, Inc. (Heavy Duty Vehicle Lifts)
Broker/Associate, Century 21 Lois Lauer Realty

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS & LICENSES
Redlands Association of Realtors

California Real Estate Broker’s License

Arizona Real Estate Broker’s License

ORGANIZATIONS AND SOCIETIES
Highland Chamber of Commerce

San Bernardino Chamber of Commerce
Immanuel Baptist Church Highland, CA
BSF International

EDUCATION

San Gorgonio High School, 1976

Western Real Estate School, 1989

Graduate, Special Districts Board Management Institute, 1997
Studied at Crafton Hills College



RESOLUTION NO. 626

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SAN BERNARDINO VALLEY WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
NOMINATING ITS ACWA/JPIA BOARD

MEMBER TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
OF THE ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES
JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORITY (“ACWA/JPIA™)

WHEREAS, this District is a member district of the ACWA/JPIA that participates in all four
of its Programs: Liability, Property, Workers® Compensation, and Employee Benefits; and

WHEREAS, the Bylaws of the ACWA/JPIA provide that in order for a nomination to be made
to ACWA/JPIA’s Executive Committee, the member district must place into nomination its member
of the ACWA/JPIA Board of Directors for such open position; and

WHEREAS, President McDonald has served District and the ACWA/JPIA Executive
Committee for many years and brings leadership experience and perspective.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the San Bernardino
Valley Water Conservation District that its member of the ACWA/JPIA Board of Directors, Melody
McDonald, be nominated as a candidate for the Executive Committee for the election to be held at
JPIA’s Spring 2025 Conference.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the ACWA/JPIA staff is hereby requested, upon receipt
of the formal concurrence of three other member districts to affect such nomination.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District Secretary is hereby directed to transmit a
certified copy of this resolution to the ACWA/JPIA at P.O. Box 619082, Roseville. California 95661-
9082, forthwith.

ADOPTED this 13th day of November 2024.

=

Vice President, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

o~ B2l A
Seerersg G




EXHIBIT C

RESOLUTION NO. _2025-XX
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
CONCURRING IN NOMINATION TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
OF THE ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES
JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORITY ("JPIA")

WHEREAS, this district is a member district of ACWA/ JPIA that participates in three of the
its Programs: Liability, Property, and Employee Benefits; and

WHEREAS, the Bylaws of ACWA/JPIA provide that in order for a nomination to be made to
ACWA/IPIA's Executive Committee, three member districts must concur with the nominating
district, and

WHEREAS, another JPIA member district, the SAN BERNARDINO VALLEY MUNICIPAL
WATER DISTRICT (SBVYMWD) has requested that this district concur in its nomination of its member
of the JPIA Board of Directors to the Executive Committee of the JPIA;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the WEST VALLEY WATER
DISTRICT that this district concur with the nomination of T. MILFORD HARRISON OF SAN
BERNARDINO VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT (SBVYMWD) to the Executive Committee of
ACWAV/JPIA for the election to be held at JPIA’s Spring 2025 Conference.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District Secretary is hereby directed to transmit a
certified copy of this resolution to the JPIA at P.O. Box 619082, Roseville, CA 95661-9082, forthwith.

ADOPTED this 3* day of APRIL, 2025.

Greg Young, Board President

ATTEST:

Elvia Dominguez, Board Secretary



A SAN BERNARDINO VALLEY
A. SAN BERNARD| NO MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
380 East Vanderbilt Way

A REGIONAL WATER
@ VALLEY AGENCY SINCE 1954 San Bernardino, CA 92408
v 909 387.9200 | sbvmwd.com

March 13, 2025 E
Gregory Young, President E‘QCL;EWE

West Valley Water District

855 W. Base Line Road MAR 18 2025
Rialto, CA 92376

Sent via email: gyoung@wvwd.org By: ﬁ

edominguez@wvwd.org
RE: Nomination of T. Milford Harrison for ACWA JPIA Executive Committee

Dear Gregory,

The Board of Directors of the San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District has nominated President T.
Milford Harrison to be considered for the ACWA JPIA Executive Committee. Enclosed is a certified copy of
Resolution No. 1190 nominating Mr. T. Milford Harrison to be considered for ACWA JPIA Executive
Committee.

Beyond his technical expertise, Milford has demonstrated the ability to bring together stakeholders to
develop solutions that benefit our region. His leadership in educating the public and our communities has
brought about transparency regarding the importance of a reliable future water supply for California.

The District respectfully requests your organization consider adopting a concurring resolution of nomination
in support of Mr. Harrison. Enclosed is a sample concurring resolution for your consideration in support of
his nomination or it can be found at https://www.acwajpia.com/election/. Since time is of the essence, and
this will require Board action, please include this on your agenda for your next Board meeting. Please send
a certified copy to:

Laura Baryak and Jose Macedo
ACWA JPIA 380 East Vanderbilt Way
P. 0. Box 619082 San Bernardino, CA 92408

Roseville, CA 95661-9082

This resolution must be received by ACWA JPIA no later than Saturday, April 12, 2025.

Very Respectfully,

Heather Dyer, MS, MBA
Chief Executive Officer/General Manager

JOSE VELASQUEZ GIL J. BOTELLO | SUSAN LONGVILLE I T. MILFORD HARRISON l PAUL R. KIELHOLD | HEATHER DYER
CEQO/ General Manager

Division | Division Il Division Il Division IV Division V




Please consider the following request:

Nine years ago, | had was given the privilege of joining the Board of the San
Bernardino Valley Conservation District alongside Melody McDonald. In a very short time, |
began to learn about the incredible benefits provided to the various Districts who had
joined ACWA-JPIA. The advantages offered by JPIA became even clearer as my experience
and knowledge of the organization increased.

Several years later | was elected to the Board of the San Bernardino Valley Municipal
Water District, a State Water Contractor, and became President. | quickly learned that my
new District only carried Workers' Comp coverage from JPIA. Based on my previous
experience in the insurance business, and as a Mayor, Chief of Staff for two County
Supervisors and Executive Director of San Bernardino International Airport | could clearly
see the advantages that JPIA offered our water district.

Once | was able to convince our Administration and Board of these advantages, we
turned to ACWA-JPIA for all our insurance needs, and we have reaped the benefits ever
since! Peter Kuchinsky and his associates came to our District office and went through
every aspect of our operation. They made many suggestions and as a result we made many
changes. One major change was to eliminate the multi-million-dollar fund being held for
our liability self-insurance! We subsequently used that fund to further enhance water
storage and delivery.

| believe that my experience in water delivery and operations plus my insurance
responsibilities in various government positions, has helped me acquire the knowledge
and background necessary to serve on the ACWA-JPIA Executive Committee. | have actively
served as a JPIA Director or Alternate for nine years and have been a diligent supporter and
promoter of the organization as well as its California Water Insurance Fund. | have also
served on various ACWA Committees during this time.

It would be an honor and privilege to have the support, by resolution, of your District
and your vote at the ACWA-JPIA Conference in May.

Thank you,

T. Milford Harrison



RESOLUTION NO. 1190

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SAN BERNARDINO VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
NOMINATING ITS JPIA BOARD MEMBER T. MILFORD
HARRISON TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE
ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES JOINT
POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORITY ("JPIA")

WHEREAS, this district is a member district of the JPIA that participates in all

four of its Programs: Liability. Property, Workers® Compensation, and Employee Benefits; and

WHEREAS, the Bylaws of the JPIA provide that in order for a nomination to
be made to JPIA's Executive Committee, the member district must place into nomination its
member of the JPIA Board of Directors for such open position;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the San
Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District that its member of the JPIA Board of Directors,
T.Milford Harrison be nominated as a candidate for the Executive Committee for the election
to be held during the JPIA’s Spring 2025 Board of Directors’ meeting.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the JPIA staff is hereby requested, upon
receipt of the formal concurrence of three other member districts to affect such nomination.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District Secretary is hereby directed to
transmit a certified copy of this resolution to the JPIA at P.O. Box 619082, Roseville, CA
95661-9082, forthwith.

ADOPTED this 11" day of March, 2025.

' - -] A
{ < ‘/) ,‘é} — [ V.

— N ~ 2

T. Milford Harrison, President
ATTEST:

D e, D,( —

Heather Dyer, Secretary




West Valley
N ater District

STAFF REPORT
DATE: April 3, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Gustavo Gutierrez, Finance Manager

SUBJECT: Rate Study Update

STRATEGIC GOAL:

Strategic Goal 6 — Demonstrate Effective Financial Stewardship

C. Prioritize Long-Term Financial Stability

MEETING HISTORY:

01/30/2025 Rate Study Workshop

BACKGROUND:

On January 30, 2025, the Board was presented an informational item as the first workshop with an overview of the
Rate Study (2025 Study) conducted by Raftelis. During the workshop the Board directed staff to include additional
items as part of the Rate Study.

DISCUSSION:

This informational item and presentation has been prepared to provide an interim progress report and schedule
update of the 2025 Rate Study. Staff met with Raftelis on March 20, 2025, to go over the additional requests that
the Board directed staff to include in the Rate Study. Below are some of the additional items that will be considered
as part of the Rate Study planning process:

Pass Through Costs (such as electrical and water conservation)
Modifications to Grant Revenue projections

Possible Increase of Full Time Positions over time

Possibility of Additional Debt Financing

Updating the 10 Year CIP Plan

Planning for improving or replacing the Headquarters Facility
Including the Budget Fiscal Year 2025-26

Staff is coordinating the next phase which includes:

+ Completing an update of the 10-year CIP which involves internal meetings with Departments for input. These
meetings will be coordinated within the next two weeks.

e Coordinating with our Prop 218 Outreach Consultant, JPW. We have a proposed schedule and survey
coming to the Board for review and comment.



Meetings will be conducted over the next few weeks on these items. Staff recommends scheduling a second Board
Workshop in May to review the updated rate study.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding for the item is provided for in the Budget for Fiscal Year 2024-25.

REQUESTED ACTION:

Direct staff and schedule a second Board Workshop.



West Valley
N ater District

STAFF REPORT
DATE: April 3, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Rocky Welborn, Director of Engineering

SUBJECT: Consider an Amendment to a Professional Services Agreement to Complete the Rialto Basin
Groundwater Management Plan

STRATEGIC GOAL:
Manage and Deliver a Safe, Reliable, and Sustainable Water Supply

D. Fortify a Resilient Water Supply
MEETING HISTORY:
03.27.2025 Engineering, Operation and Planning Committee Meeting

BACKGROUND:

Pursuant to the Settlement Agreement in the lawsuit against Fontana Union Water Company (FUWC) et al by the
San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District, City of Rialto, City of Colton, and West Valley Water District
(District), the latter three entities and Fontana Union Water Company are required to form what is known as the
Rialto Basin Groundwater Council (RBGC) to promote sustainable Groundwater management, including
developing a groundwater management plant (GWMP).

The GWMP will provide important insight into how to optimally manage the basin and to preserve groundwater as
an important local and reliable water supply source. It will implement a coordinated strategy of extraction and
recharge activities so ground water levels in the Rialto Basin can be sustainably managed without overdraft
conditions occurring and will address improving and mitigating low groundwater levels and other impacts.

In December of 2021, the District entered into a Professional Services Agreement (PSA) with Stetson Engineers to
perform the technical analysis and collaboration required for the development of the Groundwater Management
Plan.

DISCUSSION:

During the analysis and coordination efforts performed by Stetson a potential solution of importing water for
recharge was identified, which requires more extensive modeling of the Basin to evaluate basin-wide impacts.

Stetson Engineers have proposed to provide the additional services for a fee of $89,000, the proposed scope of
work would include the following tasks:



« Performing three (3) hydraulic model runs to identify and refine the impacts of imported recharge water,
« Incorporating the results of the hydraulic model runs into the Groundwater Management Plan, and
+ General project management, coordination and administrative activities.

The agreement term of the original PSA with Stetson has expired, requiring a new PSA and Task Order to perform
the proposed additional work. Attached to this Staff Report as Exhibit A is the proposed PSA and Task Order,
which includes the Stetson Proposal.

The proposed fee would be partially reimbursed by the other entities of the RBGC and managed by the District in a
similar agreement as the first PSA. The District would be responsible for the accounting and revenue collection,
securing the funding from the RBGC entities, and administering the contract with Stetson Engineers to complete
the Rialto Basin Groundwater Management Plan.

FISCAL IMPACT:
The District’s costs share will be up to 25% of the $89,000 total task order costs, which equals $22,250.

REQUESTED ACTION:

Staff forwards a recommendation to the Board of Directors to:

1. Authorize entering into a Professional Services Agreement with Stetson Engineers following acceptance by
other RBGC entities.

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute all necessary documents related to the agreement with Stetson
and RBGC entities to complete the Rialto Basin Groundwater Management Plan.

Attachments

Exhibit A - Professional Services Agreement and Task Order No. 1 - Stetson Engineers Inc.pdf



https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67e42b5414ba34006c4d868b%2FExhibit%20A%20-%20Professional%20Services%20Agreement%20and%20Task%20Order%20No.%201%20-%20Stetson%20Engineers%20Inc.pdf?alt=media&token=af2a1a40-a0fa-47b9-9bc3-37e41ea8cb38
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67e42b5414ba34006c4d868b%2FExhibit%20A%20-%20Professional%20Services%20Agreement%20and%20Task%20Order%20No.%201%20-%20Stetson%20Engineers%20Inc.pdf?alt=media&token=af2a1a40-a0fa-47b9-9bc3-37e41ea8cb38
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67e42b5414ba34006c4d868b%2FExhibit%20A%20-%20Professional%20Services%20Agreement%20and%20Task%20Order%20No.%201%20-%20Stetson%20Engineers%20Inc.pdf?alt=media&token=af2a1a40-a0fa-47b9-9bc3-37e41ea8cb38

Exhibit A



West Valley
N ater District
—

West Valley Water District

AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
With
STETSON ENGINEERS INC.

7/31/23 Master Copy — GM Approval Only



Section 1.

Section 2.

Section 3.

Section 4.

Section 5.

Section 6.

Section 7.

Section 8.

Section 9.

Section 10.

Section 11.

Section 12.

Section 13.

Section 14.

Section 15.

Section 16.

Section 17.

Section 18.

Exhibit “A”

Exhibit “B”

Exhibit “C”

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page
Term Of AQreEMENT ........uuiiii e 1
Scope and Performance of ServiCes ..........cccvvvvvviiiiiiiie e, 1
Additional Services and Changes in ServiCes ..........ccccvvvvvvvvcineeeennn. 3
Familiarity with Services and Site............oouvviiiiiiie i, 3
Compensation and Payment ............ccoovviiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeecces e 4
Required Documentation prior to Performance .............ccccooeeeeevennnn. 5
Project DOCUMENTS ......iiii it e e e e e eeeees 5
Consultant’s Books and Records ..........ccccceeeeiiiiiii e, 5
Status of CONSURANT ........cooiviiiiiiiii e 6
Compliance with Applicable Laws ..............cccooiieeeeiiiiiiiiiiiinee e 7
Conflicts Of INtErest......ccooeeeeeieeeee e, 8
Confidential Information; Release of Information.............................. 8
(T o =70 0T 11 {T0%= 11 o] o I 9
INSUIBINCE. ...t e e e e e eeaans 10
y TS o] ] 0= o | PP 10
Termination of Agreement............oovvviiiiiii e, 11
NOLICES ..ttt nnsnsnnnnnne 11
General ProVISIONS .......oooiiiiiiiiiiie et eeaees 12

Task Order
Key Personnel

Insurance

7/31/23 Master Copy — GM Approval Only



AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

This AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (“Agreement”) effective as of this
day of March, 2025 (“Effective Date”) is by and between West Valley Water

District (“District”) and STETSON ENGINEERS INC. (“Consultant”). The District and

Consultant may be collectively referred to as the “Parties” and individually as a “Party.”

RECITALS

A. The Parties desire to enter into this Agreement for the purpose of setting forth the
terms and conditions upon which Consultant shall provide certain services to District.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES HEREBY AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Term of Agreement.

(&)  Subject to subsection (b) below, the term of this Agreement will be
for a period of one (1) year commencing on the Effective Date and
terminating one (1) year after the Effective Date.

(b)  This Agreement shall renew automatically for continuous one (1)
year periods for no more than two (2) additional years, unless either Party,
prior to the end of the existing one (1) year period, delivers written notice to
the other Party, that the Agreement shall not be extended.

(c) If a Task Order (as defined herein) is in effect at the expiration of the
term of this Agreement, the term of this Agreement will automatically extend
until Consultant completes the services under said Task Order, or until the
Agreement is otherwise terminated, as set forth herein.

Section 2. Scope and Performance of Services.

21 (a) District may, from time to time, by written instructions from the
District's General Manager or Assistant General Manager, or their
designee, (“Authorized Representative”) issue task orders (“Task Orders”)
to the Consultant. The Task Order shall be in such form and content as shall
be set forth on Exhibit “A” attached hereto and by this reference
incorporated herein. The Task Order shall set forth: (1) the scope of
services to be performed by Consultant; (2) the compensation to be paid to
Consultant; and (3) the time to complete the Task Order. The provisions of
this Agreement shall apply to all such Task Orders.

(b) For each Task Order, Consultant shall confer, as requested, with
District representatives to review progress of work elements, adherence to
work schedule, coordination of work, scheduling of review and resolution of
problems which may develop.

7/31/23 Master Copy — GM Approval Only



2.2 Consultant will furnish all of the labor, technical, administrative, professional
and other personnel, all supplies and materials, equipment, printing,
vehicles, transportation, office space and facilities, and all tests, testing and
analyses, calculation, and all other means whatsoever, except as otherwise
expressly specified in this Agreement, necessary or proper to perform and
complete the services required of Consultant under this Agreement.

2.3  Consultant’s designated representative(s) who are authorized to act on its
behalf and to make all decisions in connection with the performance of
services under this Agreement are listed in Exhibit “B” attached hereto and
by this reference incorporated herein (“Key Personnel”). Consultant shall
not substitute or remove Key Personnel without the prior written consent of
District.

2.4  Consultant represents and warrants that it has the qualifications,
experience, and facilities necessary to properly perform the services
required under this Agreement in a thorough, competent, and professional
manner. Notwithstanding Section 3 below, in the event Consultant utilizes
the services of subcontractors or sub-consultants, Consultant assumes sole
and complete responsibility for the performance of the subcontractor or
sub-consultant to the specifications provided hereunder for Consultant’s
work, and no adjustment will be made to Consultant’s requirements under
this Agreement for timely completion of services, complete performance of
services, or delivery of products or deliverables in a timely fashion, and no
adjustment will be made to performance deadlines, or compensation due to
Consultant, due to or arising from issues Consultant may have with any
subcontractor or sub-consultant. Consultant will at all times faithfully,
competently and to the best of its ability, experience and talent, perform all
services described in this Agreement. In meeting its obligations under this
Agreement, Consultant shall employ, at a minimum, generally accepted
standards and practices utilized by persons engaged in providing services
similar to those required of Consultant under this Agreement.

Consultant warrants it will perform its services, as more particularly
described in this Agreement and each Task Order in accordance with
generally accepted professional practices and current standards of care
and diligence normally practiced by members of the profession currently
practicing under conditions of a similar nature. Consultant shall perform,
at its own cost and expense and without reimbursement from the District,
any services necessary to correct errors or omissions which are caused by
the Consultant's failure to comply with the standard of care provided for
herein.

2.5 Neither District nor Consultant shall be considered in default of this
Agreement for delays in performance caused by circumstances beyond the
reasonable control of the non-performing party. For purposes of this
Agreement, such circumstances include a Force Majeure Event. A Force

2

7/31/23 Master Copy — GM Approval Only



Section 3.

3.1

3.2

3.3

Section 4.

4.1

Majeure Event shall mean an event that materially affects the Consultant’s
performance and is one or more of the following: (1) Acts of God or other
natural disasters occurring at the project site; (2) terrorism or other acts of
a public enemy; (3) orders of governmental authorities (including, without
limitation, unreasonable and unforeseeable delay in the issuance of permits
or approvals by governmental authorities that are required for the services);
and (4) pandemics, epidemics or quarantine restrictions. For purposes of
this section, “orders of governmental authorities,” includes ordinances,
emergency proclamations and orders, rules to protect the public health,
welfare and safety. Should such a Force Majeure Event occur, the non-
performing party shall, within a reasonable time of being prevented from
performing, give written notice to the other party describing the
circumstances preventing continued performance and the efforts being
made to resume performance of this Agreement. Delays shall not entitle
Consultant to any additional compensation regardless of the Party
responsible for the delay. Notwithstanding the foregoing, District may still
terminate this Agreement in accordance with the termination provisions of
this Agreement.

Additional Services and Changes in Services

Consultant will not be compensated for any services rendered in connection
with its performance of this Agreement that are in addition to or outside of
those set forth in the Task Orders unless such additional services are
authorized in advance and in writing by District.

If Consultant believes that additional services are needed to complete a
Task Order, Consultant will provide the Authorized Representative with
written notification describing the proposed additional services, the reasons
for such services, and a detailed proposal regarding cost.

District may order changes to a Task Order, consisting of additions,
deletions, or other revisions, and the compensation to be paid Consultant
will be adjusted accordingly. All such changes must be authorized in writing
and executed by Consultant and District. The cost or credit to District
resulting from changes in a Task Order will be determined by the written
agreement between the Parties.

Familiarity with Services and Site.

By executing this Agreement, Consultant warrants that Consultant shall,
prior to undertaking a Task Order:

@) investigate and consider the services to be performed;

(b) carefully consider how and within what time frame the services
should be performed;

7/31/23 Master Copy — GM Approval Only



4.2

Section 5.

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

(©) understand the facilities, difficulties, and restrictions attending
performance of the services under a Task Order; and

(d) possesses all licenses required under local, state or federal law to
perform the services contemplated by a Task Order and maintain all
required licenses during the performance of such Task Order.

If services involve work upon any site, Consultant warrants that Consultant
has or will investigate the site and will be fully acquainted with the conditions
there existing, before commencing its services under a Task Order. Should
Consultant discover any latent or unknown conditions that may materially
affect the performance of services, Consultant will immediately inform
District of such fact and will not proceed except at Consultant’s own risk
until written instructions are received from the District.

Compensation and Payment.

In no event shall the total amount paid for services rendered by Consultant under
this Agreement and all Task Orders issued hereunder exceed the sum of the Task
Orders. Subject to any limitations set forth in this Agreement, District agrees
to pay Consultant the amounts shown in a Task Order.

Consultant shall furnish District monthly with an original invoice for all
services performed and expenses incurred under a Task Order during the
preceding month in accordance with the fee schedule set forth in the Task
Order. The invoice must detail charges by the following categories: labor
(by subcategory), reimbursable costs, subcontractor contracts and
miscellaneous expenses. The invoice must list, as applicable, the hours
worked and hourly rates for each personnel category, the tasks performed,
the percentage of the task completed during the billing period, the
cumulative percentage completed for each task, and the total cost of the
services.

District will independently review each invoice submitted by Consultant to
determine whether the work performed and expenses incurred are in
compliance with this Agreement and the Task Order. In the event that no
charges or expenses are disputed, the invoice will be approved and paid.
In the event any charges or expenses are disputed by District, the original
invoice will be returned by District to Consultant for correction and
resubmission.

Except as to any charges for work performed or expenses incurred by
Consultant that are disputed by District, District will use its best efforts to
cause Consultant to be paid within thirty (30) days of receipt of Consultant’s
invoice.

7/31/23 Master Copy — GM Approval Only



5.5

Section 6.

6.1

6.2

Section 7.

7.1

7.2

Section 8.

8.1

No payment or partial payment to Consultant shall constitute acceptance of
any work completed by Consultant or waive any claims by the District for
any reason whatsoever.

Required Documentation Prior to Performance.

Consultant will not perform any services under this Agreement until:

(@) Consultant furnishes proof of insurance (“Insurance”) as required
under Exhibit “C” attached hereto and by this reference incorporated
herein; and

(b)  Consultant provides District with a Taxpayer Identification Number.

The District will have no obligation to pay for any services rendered by
Consultant in advance of receiving written authorization to proceed for each
Task Order, and Consultant acknowledges that any such services are at
Consultant’s own risk.

Project Documents.

All original maps, models, designs, drawings, photographs, studies,
surveys, reports, data, notes, computer programs, files and other
documents (collectively, “Project Documents”) prepared, developed or
discovered by Consultant in the course of providing services under this
Agreement will become the sole property of District and may be used,
reused or otherwise disposed of by District without the permission of
Consultant. Consultant will take such steps as are necessary to perfect or
protect the ownership interest of District in such Project Documents. Upon
completion, expiration or termination of this Agreement, Consultant shall
turn over to District all such original Project Documents in its possession;
provided, however, that Consultant may retain copies of Project
Documents.

Except as necessary for the performance of services under this Agreement,
no Project Documents prepared under this Agreement, will be released by
Consultant to any other person or entity without District's prior written
approval. All press releases, including graphic display information to be
published, must be approved and distributed solely by District, unless
otherwise agreed to in writing by District.

Consultant’s Books and Records.

Consultant shall maintain any and all documents and records
demonstrating or relating to Consultant’s performance of services under this
Agreement. Consultant shall maintain any and all ledgers, books of
account, invoices, vouchers, canceled checks, or other documents or

5

7/31/23 Master Copy — GM Approval Only



8.2

8.3

Section 9.

9.1

9.2

records evidencing or relating to work, services, expenditures and
disbursements charged to District under this Agreement. Any and all such
documents or records must be maintained in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles and must be sufficiently complete and
detailed so as to permit an accurate evaluation of the services provided by
Consultant under this Agreement. Any and all such documents or records
must be maintained for three (3) years following the final payment for each
Task Order.

Any and all records or documents required to be maintained by this section
must be made available for inspection, audit and copying, at any time during
regular business hours, upon written request by District or its designated
representatives. Copies of such documents or records must be provided
directly to District for inspection, audit and copying when it is practical to do
so; otherwise, unless an alternative is mutually agreed upon, such
documents and records must be made available at Consultant’s address
indicated for receipt of notices in this Agreement.

Where District has reason to believe that any of the documents or records
required to be maintained by this section may be lost or discarded due to
dissolution or termination of Consultant’s business, District may, by written
request, require that custody of such documents or records be given to a
person or entity mutually agreed upon and that such documents and
records thereafter be maintained by such person or entity at Consultant’s
expense. Access to such documents and records shall be granted to
District, as well as to its successors-in-interest and authorized
representatives.

Status of Consultant.

Consultant is and will at all times remain a wholly independent contractor
and not an officer or employee of District. Consultant has no authority to
bind District in any manner, or to incur any obligation, debt or liability of any
kind on behalf of or against District, whether by contract or otherwise, unless
such authority is expressly conferred under this Agreement or is otherwise
expressly conferred in writing by District.

The personnel performing the services under this Agreement on behalf of
Consultant will at all times be under Consultant’s exclusive direction and
control. Neither District, nor any elected or appointed boards, officers,
officials, employees or agents of District, will have control over the conduct
of Consultant or any of Consultant’s officers, subcontractors or sub-
consultants, employees or agents, except as provided in this Agreement.
Consultant warrants that it will not at any time or in any manner represent
that Consultant or any of Consultant’s officers, employees or agents are in

7/31/23 Master Copy — GM Approval Only



any manner officials, officers, employees or agents of District.

9.3 Neither Consultant, nor any of Consultant’s officers, employees or agents,
will obtain any rights to retirement, health care or any other benefits which
may otherwise accrue to District’'s employees. Consultant expressly waives
any claim to any such rights or benefits.

Section 10. Compliance with Applicable Laws and California Labor Code.

10.1 Consultant shall keep itself informed of and comply with all applicable
federal, state and local laws, statutes, codes, ordinances, regulations and
rules in effect during the term of this Agreement.

10.2 Consultant is aware of the requirements of California Labor Code Sections
1720 et seq. and 1770 et seq., which require the payment of prevailing wage
rates and the performance of other requirements on certain “public works”
and “maintenance” projects (“Prevailing Wage Laws”). If the services are
being performed as part of an applicable “public works” or “maintenance”
project, as defined by the Prevailing Wage Laws, and if the total
compensation is $1,000 or more, Consultant agrees to fully comply with
such Prevailing Wage Laws. Consultant shall defend, indemnify and hold
the District, its officials, officers, employees and agents free and harmless
from any claims, liabilities, costs, penalties or interest arising out of any failure or
alleged failure to comply with the Prevailing Wage Laws. It shall be mandatory
upon the Consultant and all subconsultants to comply with all California Labor
Code provisions, which include but are not limited to prevailing wages (Labor Code
Sections 1771, 1774 and 1775), employment of apprentices (Labor Code Section
1777.5), certified payroll records (Labor Code Sections 1771.4 and 1776), hours
of labor (Labor Code Sections 1813 and 1815) and debarment of contractors and
subcontractors (Labor Code Section 1777.1). The requirement to submit certified
payroll records directly to the Labor Commissioner under Labor Code section
1771.4 shall not apply to work performed on a public works project that is exempt
pursuant to the small project exemption specified in Labor Code Section 1771.4.

10.3 If the services are being performed as part of an applicable “public works” or
“maintenance” project, then pursuant to Labor Code Sections 1725.5 and 1771.1,
the Consultant and all subconsultants performing such services must be registered
with the Department of Industrial Relations. Consultant shall maintain registration
for the duration of the Agreement and require the same of any subconsultants, as
applicable. This Agreement may also be subject to compliance monitoring and
enforcement by the Department of Industrial Relations. It shall be Consultant’s
sole responsibility to comply with all applicable registration and labor compliance
requirements. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the contractor registration
requirements mandated by Labor Code Sections 1725.5 and 1771.1 shall not
apply to work performed on a public works project that is exempt pursuant to the
small project exemption specified in Labor Code Sections 1725.5 and 1771.1.

10.4 This Agreement may also be subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement
by the Department of Industrial Relations. It shall be Consultant’'s sole

7

7/31/23 Master Copy — GM Approval Only



Section 11.

responsibility to comply with all applicable registration and labor compliance
requirements. Any stop orders issued by the Department of Industrial Relations
against Consultant or any subcontractor that affect Consultant’s performance of
services, including any delay, shall be Consultant’s sole responsibility. Any delay
arising out of or resulting from such stop orders shall be considered Consultant
caused delay and shall not be compensable by the District. Consultant shall
defend, indemnify and hold the District, its officials, officers, employees and agents
free and harmless from any claim or liability arising out of stop orders issued by
the Department of Industrial Relations against Consultant or any subcontractor.

Conflicts of Interest.

Consultant covenants that neither Consultant, nor any officer, principal nor
employee of its firm, has or will acquire any interest, directly or indirectly, that would
conflict in any manner with the interests of District or that would in any way hinder
Consultant’s performance of services under this Agreement. Consultant further
covenants that neither Consultant, nor any officer, principal or employee of its firm
will make, participate in the making, or in any way attempt to use the position of
Consultant to influence any decision of the District in which Consultant knows or
has reason to know that Consultant, or any officer, principal or employee of
Consultant has a financial interest as defined in Government Code section 87103.

Section 12.

12.1

12.2

12.3

Confidential Information; Release of Information.

All information gained or work product produced by Consultant in
performance of this Agreement will be considered confidential to the full
extent permitted by law, unless such information is in the public domain or
already known to Consultant. Consultant shall not release or disclose any
such information or work product to persons or entities other than District
without prior written authorization from an Authorized Representative,
except as may be required by law.

Consultant, its officers, employees, or agents, shall not, without prior written
authorization from an Authorized Representative or unless requested by the
District counsel, voluntarily provide declarations, letters of support,
testimony at depositions, response to interrogatories or other information
concerning the work performed under this Agreement. Response to a
subpoena or court order will not be considered “voluntary” provided
Consultant gives District notice of such court order or subpoena.

If Consultant, or any officer, employee, or agent of Consultant, provides any
information or work product (including Project Documents) in violation of
this Agreement, then District shall have the right to reimbursement and
indemnity from Consultant for any damages, costs and fees, including
attorneys’ fees related to any unauthorized disclosure by consultant or,
caused by or incurred as a result of Consultant’s conduct.

7/31/23 Master Copy — GM Approval Only



12.4 Consultant shall promptly notify District should, Consultant, its officers,
employees, or agents be served with any summons, complaint, subpoena,
notice of deposition, request for documents, interrogatories, request for
admissions or other discovery request, court order or subpoena from any
party regarding this Agreement and the services performed under this
Agreement. District retains the right, but has no obligation, to represent
Consultant or be present at any deposition, hearing or similar proceeding.
Consultant agrees to cooperate fully with District and to provide District with
the opportunity to review any response to discovery requests provided by
Consultant. However, this right to review any such response does not imply
or mean the right by District to control, direct, or rewrite such response.

Section 13. Indemnification.

13.1 Consultant covenants and agrees that, during the term of this Agreement,
any injury suffered as a result of Consultant’s services shall be the sole
responsibility of Consultant and its successors and assigns and District shall not
be liable to Consultant, or any other person or persons whatsoever for any such
injury, loss or damage to persons or property unless caused by the sole negligence
or intentional acts of District or its Representatives (as solely defined below).

13.2 To the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant shall defend, indemnify
and hold District, its officers, directors and Representatives (“District Indemnitees”)
harmless from and against any and all claims, costs, liabilities, debts, demands,
suits, actions, causes of action, obligations, proceedings, damages, judgments,
liens and expenses of whatever nature, including attorneys’ fees and
disbursements (collectively, “Claims”) which may be made against the District
Indemnitees arising out of or in connection with (a) the retention by District of
Consultant’s services; (b) the performance of or failure to perform, the services
covered by this Agreement which is caused or occasioned by any act, action,
neglect on the part of Consultant, or its Representatives, in the performance of this
Agreement and the services provided under this Agreement; (c) the death and/or
injury to any person or damage to any property (real or personal) and/or economic
loss which may be caused or is claimed to have been caused, by the negligence,
act or omission of Consultant or its Representatives ; (d) any violation or alleged
violation by Consultant of any law or regulation now or hereafter enacted; and (e)
any breach by Consultant of its obligations under this Agreement. The foregoing
indemnity shall not apply to the extent any such Claims are ultimately established
by a court of competent jurisdiction to have been caused by the sole negligence
or willful misconduct of the District Indemnitees or any of them. District shall make
all decisions with respect to its representation in any legal proceeding concerning
this section. If Consultant fails to do so, District shall have the right, but not the
obligation, to defend the Claim and charge all of the direct or incidental costs of
such defense, including attorneys’ fees and costs, to Consultant and to recover the
same from Consultant. The term “Representatives” shall mean employees,
representatives, agents, contractors, subcontractors or any other persons directly

9

7/31/23 Master Copy — GM Approval Only



or indirectly employed by any one of the foregoing or reasonably under the control
of any of the foregoing or for whose acts any of the foregoing may be liable.

13.3 If Consultant’s obligation to defend, indemnify, and/or hold harmless arises
out of Consultant’s performance of “design professional” services (as that term is
defined under Civil Code section 2782.8), then, and only to the extent required by
Civil Code section 2782.8, which is fully incorporated herein, Consultant’s
indemnification obligation shall be limited to claims that arise out of, pertain to, or
relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the Consultant, and,
upon Consultant obtaining a final adjudication by a court of competent jurisdiction,
Consultant’s liability for such claim, including the cost to defend, shall not exceed
the Consultant’s proportionate percentage of fault.

Section 14. Insurance.

Consultant agrees to obtain and maintain in full force and effect during the term of
this Agreement the insurance coverages listed in Exhibit “C.” All insurance policies
shall be subject to approval by District as to form and content. These requirements
are subject to amendment or waiver if so approved in writing by an Authorized
Representative.

Section 15. Assignment.

15.1 The expertise and experience of Consultant are material considerations for
this Agreement. District has an interest in the qualifications of and capability
of the persons and entities that will fulfill the duties and obligations imposed
upon Consultant under this Agreement. Consultant may not assign or
transfer this Agreement or any portion of this Agreement or the performance
of any of Consultant’s duties or obligations under this Agreement without
the prior written consent of District. =~ The District can withhold its
approval/consent in its sole and absolute discretion. Any attempted
assignment will be null and void, and will constitute a material breach of this
Agreement entitling District to any and all remedies at law or in equity,
including summary termination of this Agreement.

15.2 Consultant must obtain District’'s prior written approval before utilizing any
subcontractors to perform any services under this Agreement, which said
approval may be withheld in District’'s sole and absolute discretion. This
written approval must include the identity of the subcontractor and the terms
of compensation. Approval by District does not imply any agreement to or
endorsement by the District as to the competency or capability of any
proposed subcontractor or sub-consultant, and District reserves any and all
rights against both Consultant and such subcontractor or sub-consultant ,
for any failure to perform or other breach of any of the provisions of this
Agreement, or the standards of performance defined herein, and no waiver
is intended or to be implied by District's approval of any subcontractor or
sub-consultant.

10

7/31/23 Master Copy — GM Approval Only



Section 16.

16.1

16.2

16.3

Section 17.

17.1

Termination of Agreement.

District may terminate this Agreement, with or without cause, at any time by
giving ten (10) calendar days written notice of termination to Consultant. In
the event such notice is given, Consultant shall cease immediately all work
in progress.

Upon termination of this Agreement, all property belonging exclusively to
District which is in Consultant’s possession, including, but not limited to,
Project Documents must be returned to District immediately. Consultant
shall promptly deliver to District a final invoice for all outstanding services
performed and expenses incurred by Consultant as of the date of
termination. If said termination occurs prior to completion of any Task Order
for which a payment request has not been received, the charge for services
performed during such task shall be the reasonable value of such services,
based on an amount mutually agreed to by District and Consultant of the
portion of such Task Order completed but not paid prior to said termination.

Consultant acknowledges District’s right to terminate this Agreement as
provided in this section, and hereby waives any and all claims for damages
that might otherwise arise from District's termination of this Agreement.
District shall not be liable for any costs other than the charges or portions
thereof which are specified herein. Consultant shall not be entitled to
payment for unperformed services, and shall not be entitled to damages or
compensation for termination of work.

Notices.

All written notices required or permitted to be given under this Agreement
will be deemed made when received by the other Party at its respective
address as follows:

To District: West Valley Water District

855 West Base Line Road
P. O. Box 920

Rialto, CA 92377
Attention: General Manager
(Tel.) 909-875-1804

To Consultant: Stetson Engineers Inc.

Attention: Stephen B. Johnson, P.E.
Address: 861 Village Oaks Drive, Suite 100
Covina, CA 91724

(626) 967-6202

11

7/31/23 Master Copy — GM Approval Only



** Please send all invoices by:

Email: apinvoices@wvwd.org

or

Mail: West Valley Water District

17.2

17.3

Section 18.

18.1

18.2

18.3

18.4

18.5

Accounts Payable
P.O. Box 190
Rialto, CA 92377

Notice will be deemed effective on the date personally delivered or
transmitted by facsimile. If the notice is mailed, notice will be deemed given
three (3) days after deposit of the same in the custody of the United States
Postal Service, postage prepaid, for first class delivery, or upon delivery if
using a major courier service with tracking capabilities.

Any Party may change its notice information by giving notice to the other
Party in compliance with this section.

General Provisions.

Authority to Execute. Each Party represents and warrants that all
necessary action has been taken by such Party to authorize the
undersigned to execute this Agreement and to bind it to the performance of
its obligations hereunder.

Binding Effect. Subject to Section 15, this Agreement is binding upon the
heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns of the Parties,
including any subcontractors or sub-consultants of Consultant.

Entire Agreement. This Agreement and all attachments contain the entire,
complete, final and exclusive agreement and understanding of the Parties
with respect to the matters addressed in this Agreement and supersedes all
other agreements or understandings, whether oral or written, between
Consultant and District prior to the execution of this Agreement.

Modification of Agreement. No amendment to or modification of this
Agreement will be valid unless made in writing and approved by Consultant
and approved in writing by the Board of Directors of the District, or in writing
by the General Manager, if such power has been delegated to General
Manager. The Parties agree that this requirement for written modifications
cannot be waived and that any attempted waiver will be void.

Facsimile Signatures. Amendments to this Agreement will be considered
executed when the signature of a Party is delivered by facsimile

12

7/31/23 Master Copy — GM Approval Only


mailto:apinvoices@wvwd.org

transmission. Such facsimile signature will have the same effect as an
original signature.

18.6 Waiver. Waiver by any Party to this Agreement of any term, condition, or
covenant of this Agreement will not constitute a waiver of any other term,
condition, or covenant. Waiver by any Party of any breach of the provisions
of this Agreement will not constitute a waiver of any other provision, or a
waiver of any subsequent breach or violation of any provision of this
Agreement. Acceptance by District of any services by Consultant will not
constitute a waiver of any of the provisions of this Agreement.

18.7 Interpretation. This Agreement will be interpreted, construed and
governed according to the laws of the State of California. Each Party has
had the opportunity to review this Agreement with legal counsel. The
Agreement will be construed simply, as a whole, and in accordance with its
fair meaning, and without resort to rules regarding draftsmanship. It will not
be interpreted strictly for or against either Party.

18.8 Severability. If any provision of this Agreement shall be ruled invalid, illegal
or unenforceable, the Parties shall: (a) promptly negotiate a substitute for
the provisions which shall to the greatest extent legally permissible, effect
the intent of the Parties in the invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision, and
(b) negotiate such changes in, substitutions for or additions to the remaining
provisions of this Agreement as may be necessary in addition to and in
conjunction with subsection (a) above to give effect to the intent of the
Parties without the invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision. To the extent
the Parties are unable to negotiate such changes, substitutions or additions
as set forth in the preceding sentence, and the intent of the Parties with
respect to the essential terms of the Agreement may be carried out without
the invalid, illegal or unenforceable provisions, the balance of this
Agreement shall not be affected, and this Agreement shall be construed and
enforced as if the invalid, illegal or unenforceable provisions did not exist.

18.9 Venue. The Parties agree any action or proceeding to enforce or relating
to this Agreement shall be brought exclusively in the federal court located
in Riverside County, California or state court located in San Bernardino
County, California and the Parties hereto consent to the exercise of
personal jurisdiction over them by such courts for purposes of any such
action or proceeding.

18.10 Disputes. If any disputes should arise between the Parties concerning the
work to be done under this Agreement, the payments to be made, or the
manner of accomplishment of the work, Consultant shall nevertheless
proceed to perform the work as directed by District pending settlement of
the dispute.

13

7/31/23 Master Copy — GM Approval Only



18.11 Cooperation. Consultant shall cooperate in the performance of work with
District and all other agents.

18.12 Time of Essence. Time shall be of the essence as to all dates and times
of performance contained in this Agreement.

18.13 Counterparts. This Agreement may be signed and delivered in any
number of counter parts, each of which, when signed and delivered, shall
be an original, but all of which shall together constitute one and the same
Agreement.

[SIGNATURES APPEAR ON FOLLOWING PAGE]

14

7/31/23 Master Copy — GM Approval Only



SIGNATURE PAGE FOR AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
BETWEEN THE WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
AND STETSON ENGINEERS INC.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be
executed effective as of the day and year first above written.
DISTRICT:

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT,
a public agency of the State of California

By
Gregory Young, President
By
John Thiel, General Manager
By
Elvia Dominguez, Board Secretary
CONSULTANT:

STETSON ENGINEERS INC.

By

Name

Its

15

7/31/23 Master Copy — GM Approval Only



EXHIBIT A

TASK ORDER

N

16

7/31/23 Master Copy — GM Approval Only



TASK ORDERNO. 1

This Task Order (“Task Order”) is executed this day of , 2023
by and between West Valley Water District, a public agency of the State of California
(“District”) and (“Consultant”).

RECITALS

A. On or about , 2023 District and Consultant executed that
certain Agreement for Professional Services (“Agreement”).

B. The Agreement provides that the District will issue Task Orders from time to time,
for the provision of certain services by Consultant.

C. Pursuant to the Agreement, District and Consultant desire to enter into this Task
Order for the purpose of setting forth the terms and conditions upon which
Consultant shall render certain services to the District.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES HERETO HEREBY AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. Consultant agrees to perform the services set forth on Exhibit “1” attached hereto
and by this reference incorporated herein.

2. Subject to any limitations in the Agreement, District shall pay to Consultant the
amounts specified in Exhibit “2” attached hereto and by this reference incorporated
herein. The total compensation, including reimbursement for actual expenses, may not
exceed the amount set forth in Exhibit “2,” unless additional compensation is approved in
writing by the District.

3. Consultant shall perform the services described in Exhibit “1” in accordance with
the schedule set forth in Exhibit “3” attached hereto and by this reference incorporated
herein. Consultant shall commence work immediately upon receipt of a notice to proceed
from the District. District will have no obligation to pay for any services rendered by
Consultant in advance of receipt of the notice to proceed, and Consultant acknowledges
that any such services are at Consultant’s own risk.

4. The provisions of the Agreement shall apply to this Task Order. As such, the terms
and conditions of the Agreement are hereby incorporated herein by this reference.

[SIGNATURES APPEAR ON FOLLOWING PAGE]

17

7/31/23 Master Copy — GM Approval Only



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Task Order to be executed
effective as of the day and year first above written.

7/31/23 Master Copy — GM Approval Only

DISTRICT:

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT,
a public agency of the State of California

John Thiel, General Manager

CONSULTANT:

Vendor Name Here

By

Name

Its

18



EXHIBIT “1”
TO

TASK ORDER NO. __1

SCOPE OF SERVICES

N

19

7/31/23 Master Copy — GM Approval Only



EXHIBIT “2”
TO

TASK ORDER NO. _1

COMPENSATION

N

20

7/31/23 Master Copy — GM Approval Only



EXHIBIT “3”
TO

TASK ORDER NO. __ 1

N

SCHEDULE

21

7/31/23 Master Copy — GM Approval Only



EXHIBIT B

KEY PERSONNEL

Consultant’s designated representative(s) who are authorized to act on its behalf and to
make all decisions in connection with the performance of services under this Agreement
are:

Stephen B. Johnson, P.E.
Corporate President/CEO

22

7/31/23 Master Copy — GM Approval Only



EXHIBIT C

INSURANCE

23

7/31/23 Master Copy — GM Approval Only



INSURANCE

A. General Requirements. Before commencing the performance of services under
this Agreement, and at all other times this Agreement is effective, Consultant must
procure and maintain the following types of insurance with coverage limits
complying, at a minimum, with the limits set forth below:

Type of Insurance Limits (combined single)
Commercial General Liability: $1,000,000
Business Automobile Liability $1,000,000
Professional Liability $1,000,000
Workers Compensation Statutory Requirement
B. Commercial General Liability Insurance. The amount of insurance set forth

above must be a combined single limit per occurrence for bodily injury, personal
injury, and property damage for the policy coverage. The insurance must be on
an “occurrence” not a “claims made” basis.

C. Business Automobile Insurance. Automobile coverage must be written on forms
subject to the written approval of District.

D. Professional Liability Insurance. This coverage must be on an “occurrence”
basis, including coverage for contractual liability. The Professional Liability
Insurance required by this Agreement must be endorsed to be applicable to claims
based upon, arising out of or related to services performed under this Agreement.

E. Workers Compensation. Consultant must have a State of California approved
policy form providing the statutory benefits required by law with employer’s liability
limits of no less than $1,000,000 per accident for all covered losses, or Consultant
must provide evidence of an approved self-insurance program.

F. Additional Insureds. Each Commercial General Liability Insurance policy and
Business Auto Insurance policy must provide that the District, its officials, officers,
employees, agents and volunteers are “additional insureds” under the terms of the
policy, and must provide that an act or omission of one the insureds will not reduce
or avoid coverage to the other insureds.

G. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention. Any deductibles or self-insured
retentions applicable to the insurance policies required under this Agreement must
be declared to and approved by District. In no event may any required insurance
policy have a deductible, self-insured retention or other similar policy provision in
excess of $50,000 without prior written approval by District in its sole discretion.
At the option of District, either the insurer will reduce or eliminate such deductibles
or self-insured retentions with respect to the District's additional insureds or
Consultant will procure a bond guaranteeing payment of any losses, damages,

24

7/31/23 Master Copy — GM Approval Only



expenses, costs or settlements up to the amount of such deductibles or self-
insured retentions.

Primary Insurance. Each of the insurance policies maintained by Consultant
under this Agreement must state that such insurance will be deemed “primary” so
that any insurance that may be carried by District will be deemed excess to that of
Consultant. This endorsement must be reflected on forms as determined by
District.

Certificates of Insurance and Endorsements. Prior to commencing any
services under this Agreement, Consultant must file with the District certificates of
insurance and endorsements evidencing the existence of all insurance required by
this Agreement, along with such other evidence of insurance or copies of policies
as may reasonably be required by District. These certificates of insurance and
endorsements must be in a form approved by the Legal Counsel. Consultant must
maintain current certificates and endorsements on file with District during the term
of this Agreement reflecting the existence of all required insurance. Each of the
certificates must expressly provide that no material change in the policy, or
termination thereof, will be effective except upon 30 days’ prior written notice to
District by certified mail, return receipt requested. The delivery to District of any
certificates of insurance or endorsements that do not comply with the requirements
of this Agreement will not waive the District’s right to require compliance.

Insurance Rating. All insurance required to be maintained by Consultant under
this Agreement must be issued by companies licensed by or admitted to conduct
insurance business in the State of California by the California Department of
Insurance and must have a rating of A or better and Class VIl or better by the latest
edition of A.M. Best’s Key Rating Guide.

Aggregate Limits. The aggregate limits for each insurance policy required under
this Agreement must apply separately and solely to the services performed under
this Agreement. If the required policies do not have an endorsement providing that
the aggregate limit applies separately to the services being performed, or if
defense costs are included in the aggregate limit, then the required aggregate
limits must be increased to an amount satisfactory to District.

Waiver of Subrogation Rights. Consultant and each insurer providing any
insurance required by this Agreement must waive all rights of subrogation against
District, its officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers, and each insurer
must issue a certificate to the District evidencing this waiver of subrogation rights.

Failure to Maintain Required Insurance. If Consultant, for any reason, fails to
obtain and maintain the insurance required by this Agreement, District may obtain
such coverage at Consultant's expense and deduct the cost of such insurance
from payments due to Consultant under this Agreement or may terminate the
Agreement.

25

7/31/23 Master Copy — GM Approval Only



N. Effect of Coverage. The existence of the required insurance coverage under this
Agreement shall not be deemed to satisfy or limit Consultant’'s indemnity
obligations under this Agreement. Consultant acknowledges that the insurance
coverage and policy limits set forth in this Agreement constitute the minimum
coverage and policy limits required. Any insurance proceeds available to District
in excess of the limits and coverage required by this Agreement, and which is
applicable to a given loss, must be made available to District to compensate it for
such losses.

26

7/31/23 Master Copy — GM Approval Only



TASK ORDER NO. 1

Development of the Rialto Basin Groundwater Management Plan

This Task Order (“Task Order”) is executed this day of March, 2025 by and
between West Valley Water District, a public agency of the State of California (“District”)
and Stetson Engineers Inc. (“Consultant”).

RECITALS

A. On or about , 2025 District and Consultant executed that certain
Agreement for Professional Services (“Agreement”).

B. The Agreement provides that the District will issue Task Orders from time to time,
for the provision of certain services provided by Consultant.

C. Pursuant to the Agreement, District and Consultant desire to enter into this Task
Order for the purpose of setting forth the terms and conditions upon which
Consultant shall render certain services to the District.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES HERETO HEREBY AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. Consultant agrees to perform the services set forth on Exhibit “1” attached hereto
and by this reference incorporated herein.

2. Subject to any limitations in the Agreement and this Task Order, District shall pay
to Consultant the amounts specified in Exhibit “2” attached hereto and by this reference
incorporated herein. The total compensation, including reimbursement for actual
expenses, may not exceed the amount set forth in Exhibit “2,” unless additional
compensation is approved in writing by the District.

3. Consultant shall perform the services described in Exhibit “1” in accordance with
the schedule set forth in Exhibit “3” attached hereto and by this reference incorporated
herein. Consultant shall commence work immediately upon receipt of a notice to proceed
from the District. District will have no obligation to pay for any services rendered by
Consultant in advance of receipt of the notice to proceed, and Consultant acknowledges
that any such services are at Consultant’s own risk.

4. The provisions of the Agreement shall apply to this Task Order. As such, the terms
and conditions of the Agreement are hereby incorporated herein by this reference.

[SIGNATURES APPEAR ON FOLLOWING PAGE]

7/31/23 Master Copy



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Task Order to be executed
effective as of the day and year first above written.

DISTRICT:

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT,
a public agency of the State of California

By
Gregory Young, President
By
John Thiel, General Manager
By
Elvia Dominguez, Board Secretary
CONSULTANT:

STETSON ENGINEERS INC.

By

Name

Its

7/31/23 Master Copy



EXHIBIT “1”
TO

TASK ORDER NO. 1

SCOPE OF SERVICES

The purpose of the scope of services is to outline the tasks that are necessary to complete
the Development of the Rialto Basin Groundwater Management Plan for West Valley
Water District (District) per the attached proposal letter dated November 8, 2024.

7/31/23 Master Copy



861 Village Oaks Drive, Suite 100 ¢ Covina, California 91724
Phone: (626) 967-6202 * FAX:(626) 331-7065 * Web site: www.stetsonengineers.com

Northern California e Southern California e Arizona e Colorado

STETSON

ENGINEERS INC.

2822

November 08, 2024

West Valley Water District
855 W Baseline Road
Rialto, CA 92376

Subject: Addendum No. 1 for Development of the Rialto Basin Groundwater
Management Plan

Dear Ms. Jadeski,

Stetson Engineers Inc. (Stetson) is requesting additional budget for additional
groundwater modeling and for completion Rialto Basin Groundwater Management Plan
(GWMP). Greater effort than anticipated was required to evaluate the two available
groundwater models for the Basin and select the one suitable for the development of the
Rialto Basin Groundwater Management Plan (GWMP) as well as the more extensive
modeling of the Basin that was necessary to evaluate basin-wide impacts of the recharge of
imported water. Unanticipated additional evaluation of the basin was also required to
analyze the lack of increasing groundwater levels seen following the very wet year of 2023.
Additionally, Stetson is requesting an extension to the Term of Agreement.

Stetson would like to request additional budget for the following tasks:

1. Modeling Rialto-Colton Basin Stabilization: The Rialto-Colton Technical Advisory
Committee (TAC) requested that additional modeling be done to determine the
volume of imported water required to stabilize the basin. Stetson will use an iterative
modeling approach to assess the volume of water required to stabilize the basin.

Each iterative run will require a budget of $5,000. The total budget for three iterative
runs is $15,000, which includes costs for model pre- and post-processing, figure and
table preparation, and materials for meetings.



% STETSON ENGINEERS INC.

Ms. Linda Jadeski
November 08, 2024

Page 2

2.

Completion of Groundwater Management Plan Development: Development of the
GWMP has been underway and Stetson has presented several management options
for the TAC to review. At the direction of the TAC, Stetson reviewed Spring 2023
groundwater level data before recommending a management option. Stetson has
evaluated potential future Basin conditions under various pumping scenarios,
attended various TAC and committee meetings, and has drafted up portions of the
GWMP. Stetson will continue to develop the GWMP and produce a complete draft
GWMP for the TAC to review. The GWMP will be finalized after incorporating
comments from the TAC.

The estimated additional budget for completion of the development of the Rialto-
Colton Basin Groundwater Management Plan is approximately $62,000.

Project Management, Coordination, and Meetings for Extended Project Duration:
Stetson’s original scope of work was authorized on December 16, 2021, and was
based on a project duration of 16 months. Stetson anticipates an additional 9 months
for the completion of Tasks 1 and 2 above.

Stetson will perform project management duties for the development of the
Groundwater Management Plan including, but not limited to, monthly invoicing and
reporting, file maintenance, critical path scheduling and correspondence and
coordination with staff and RBGC TAC representatives. Additionally, Stetson will
attend as-needed virtual meetings with the RBGC TAC for coordination on
management tools and modeling results, discussion of technical challenges that
may arise during preparation of the Groundwater Management Plan, and discussion
of comments upon review of the draft Groundwater Management Plan, before
finalizing the report.

It is estimated that additional project management, coordination, and meeting
participation will require a budget of $12,000.

The total additional budget requested for items 1 through 3 above is $89,000. The

original Agreement had a term of Agreement which renewed for no more than two additional
years after a period of one year commencing from the Effective Date of December 16, 2021.
The end of term of Agreement willbe December 16, 2024. Stetson recommends an extension
to the term of Agreement of an additional 1 year to complete the Groundwater Management



==

STETSON ENGINEERS INC.

Ms. Linda Jadeski
November 08, 2024
Page 3

Plan and to provide support, if needed, following completion of the Plan. Please let us know
if you have any questions or would like to further discuss this request.

Sincerely,

:ﬁi: II| " F, I!II -4

Stephen B. Johnson, P.E.
Corporate President/CEO
Stetson Engineers Inc.

\\server4\data\Jobs\2822 Rialto Basin\Rialto_Proposal\2024 contract\DRAFT_Rialto Addendum SOW 2024.docx



EXHIBIT “2”

TO

TASK ORDER NO. 1

COMPENSATION

TASK DESCRIPTION COSsT
1 Modeling Rialto-Colton Basin Stabilization $15,000.00
2 Completion of Groundwater Management Plan Development $62,000.00
3 Project Management, Coordination, and Meeting for Extended | $12,000.00
Project Duration
GRANT TOTAL: | $89,000.00

7/31/23 Master Copy




EXHIBIT “3”
TO

TASK ORDER NO. 1

SCHEDULE

Schedule to be determined by District staff.

7/31/23 Master Copy



	RegularBoardMeeting-2025-04-04
	03.20.25 BOD Regular Meeting Minutes Final
	Item 3. 
	Exhibit A - Water System Infrastructure Installation and Conveyance Agreement with IV5 Bloomington Gateway Distribution Center, LLC for Bloomington Business Park Offsite (Jurupa Ave, Linden Ave, 5
	Item 4. 
	Exhibit A - WICA
	Item 5. 
	Exhibit A - WICA
	Exhibit B - Reimbursement Agreement
	Item 6. 
	Exhibit A - Project Location
	Exhibit B - Joint Community Facilities Agreement for CFD No. 2024-1
	Exhibit C - Resolution for Communities Facilities District No. 2024-1
	Item 1. 
	Exhibit A Reed Resolution (2)
	Exhibit B McDonald Resolution (2)
	Exhibit C Harrison Resolution (2)
	Item 2. 
	Item 3. 
	Exhibit A - Professional Services Agreement and Task Order No. 1 - Stetson Engineers Inc



